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Pilot

Season 1
Episode Number: 1
Season Episode: 1

Originally aired:
Writer:

Director:

Show Stars:

Guest Stars:

Summary:

Production Code:

Monday October 3, 2016

Eric Kripke, Shawn Ryan

Neil Marshall (I)

Abigail Spencer (Lucy Preston), Matt Lanter (Wyatt Logan), Malcolm
Barrett (Rufus Carlin), Patterson Joseph (Connor Mason), Sakina Jaf-
frey (Denise Christopher), Claudia Doumit (Jiya), Goran Visnjic (Garcia
Flynn)

Matt Frewer (Anthony Bruhl), Shantel VanSanten (Kate Drummond),
David Sutcliffe (Guest Star), Bailey Noble (Amy Preston), Susanna
Thompson (Carol Preston), Doug Chapman (Stiv), Hiro Kanagawa
(Agent Kondo), Donal Thoms-Cappello (Herb Morrison), Todd Thom-
son (Bartender), Kurt Max Runte (Commander Rosendahl), Noel Jo-
hansen (Captain Max Pruss), Primo Allon (Deputy), Fulvio Cecere
(Sheriff), Matthew Mandzu (Cop), Christine Gavin-Bennett (Matilde
Doehner), Jara Zeimer (Irene Doehner), Aiden Longwirth (Werner
Doehner), Rowan Longwirth (Rowan Doehner), Matthias A. Brunert
(Piano Player), Chad Riley (Derek), Sandy Robson (Grounds Crewman),
Bracken Hanke (Crying Girl/Kid Singer), Cameron Forbes (Blue Collar
Local), Joel Cottingham (Charlie Nehlson)
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A terrorist, Garcia Flynn, steals a time machine and travels to the Hin-
denburgdisaster to alter American history. The government recruits
Professor Lucy Preston, soldier Wyatt Logan, and scientist Rufus Car-
lin to pursue the man into the past using a prototype of the original
time machine and stop Flynn before it’s too late.

Present Day — Professor Lucy Preston is lecturing a class about LBJ and talks about how they
have to understand the people who made history. A man comes in the back as Lucy says that
they have to get inside the heads of the people involved. After class, the man, Xxx, tells Lucy that
the committee is canceling her tenure meeting. Lucy figures that Xxx could push it through if he

below.

ground, hitting Kate.

wanted to and storms off.

May 6, 1937 — Film crews gather as the
Hindenburg comes in to land. The crew
are unaware of a leak in the dirigible se-
quence. On the ground, a ground crew-
man notices a woman, Kate Drummond,
and asks if she’s too close. Kate takes
footage along with the others, as the diri-
gible crew drops ropes to the crew waiting

Inside the dirigible, a crewman touches
a metal handrail and sparks fly. It ig-
nites the hydrogen and the Hinden-
burg explodes. The ground crew runs as
the flaming frame slams down onto the
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At home, Lucy checks on her sister Amy, who sitting with their mother. Amy says that their
mother isn’t doing any better, and Lucy suggests that they go get a drink. Downstairs, Amy sug-
gests that Lucy quit an go somewhere that she’s wanted. Lucy refuses to abandon her mother’s
legacy, as she created the department. Her sister tells her to stop worrying about disappointing
their mother and make her own future.

At a secure facility belonging to Mason Industries, Rufus Carlin is working with his coworker
Jiya. Outside, a van pulls up. The driver asks the other man, Garcia Flynn, if he can trust the
old journal that he’s studying. The guards tell the two men to present their ID... unaware that
there are more men in the back of the van.

Inside, Anthony Bruhl approaches Rufus and tells him that it’s his turn to pick up the tacos
and he should take Jiya. Gunshots ring out and the drivers enter the chamber. Rufus grabs Jiya
and ducks behind a console, while the men grabs the other technicians and shoot the guards.
Garcia grabs Bruhl and takes him to a machine, and goes inside with his lieutenant. After a
moment, the machine vanishes. The police storm in and order the technicians down.

In her mother’s room, Lucy looks at a photo of her family and then her comatose mother. The
doorbell rings, and Lucy finds Agent Kondo with Homeland security there. He tells Lucy that she
needs to come with him because they need her help. Lucy goes with the agent, who takes her
to the facility. Kondo escorts her into a waiting room where a man, Wyatt Logan, is sitting with
his eyes closed. The agent leaves Lucy there, and Wyatt says that he’s not asleep. She realizes
that Connor Mason owns the company, and wonders why they’re there. Wyatt doesn’t know, and
keeps calling Lucy "ma’am.” Agent Denise Christopher comes in and notes that Lucy is a world-
class historian. She identifies Wyatt Logan as a Master Sergeant with Delta Force, and tells them
to follow her.

Denise escorts Lucy and Wyatt to the main chamber and explains that Garcia was an ex-NSA
asset in Eastern Europe. He killed his wife and child and went off the grid a year ago. Denise
runs the footage of the machine disappearing, Connor comes in and explains that using gravity,
they can bend time into a loop and travel to an earlier point in time. Denise explains that Connor
invented a time machine and didn’t tell the government about it, and now it has been stolen by
terrorists.

Connor takes Lucy and Wyatt out to the main chamber and shows them their earlier proto-
type. Its CPU is linked to the mothership, and they can figure out when it went or not where. The
date is 3:30 PM on May 6, 1937. One terrorist was killed and they found an address on him for a
tavern in Manchester, NJ. Lucy says that the time is four hours before the Hindenburgcrashed.
Connor notes that if Garcia kills people in 1937 then history and reality will change. Denise says
that there’s room in the prototype for three passengers, and they want Lucy and Wyatt to go after
Garcia.

Lucy storms out and says that she’s not a soldier. Denise says that they need a historian and
figures that Lucy must be curious.

Connor tells Rufus that he has to go with Wyatt and Lucy. Malcolm insists that he’s a coder
and there’s no place in American history where it will be awesome for a black man. Connor
overrides his objections and says that they both know that it has to be him.

Lucy agrees and puts on the best clothing that they have for the period. Denise gives her the
address for the tavern, and tells her and Wyatt not to be noticed and not to change anything.A
Rufus is at the controls and everyone introduces themselves. They strap in and Rufus warns that
it will be a rough ride. Lucy realizes that Wyatt has been drinking, and he says that he didn’t
know that he was going to be working. Rufus launches the prototype and they disappear into
history.

The prototype lands in 1937 and the trio disembarks. Lucy points out the dirigible overhead
and figures that they're there. The team walks into the nearby town of Manchester, and Wyatt
wonders why they don’t go back and stop Garcia before he steals the mothership.

Rufus explains that they can’t go back to anytime where they might meet their past selves.
The one time they tried it, only part of the pilot came back. The trio take a bus into Manchester
and Lucy wishes her mother could see it. As they head down the street Lucy explains that the
Hindenburg is just reaching the airfield but won’t be able to land because of the weather. It
will make a number of turns building up static electricity, and the ground crew will rag the
landing ropes through the soaked grass. The resulting spark will ignite the hydrogen, setting the
Hindenburg on fire. Lucy doesn’t know what Garcia plans to do, and Wyatt says that he’ll deal

4
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with Garcia when they find him.

The team goes into the tavern and everyone stares at Rufus. Lucy suggests that he wait
outside and he reluctantly goes. Meanwhile, Wyatt orders a drink at the bar and Lucy asks if
the man has seen Garcia. He hasn’t and goes back to work. Meanwhile, Lucy spots Kate across
the room an tells Wyatt that she shouldn’t be there. Wyatt stares at her and tells Lucy that Kate
reminds her of someone. He joins Kate at a pinball machine and asks if she wants a drink. He
recites the information on Kate’s career that Lucy told him, and she realizes that Wyatt is a
soldier. Lucy joins them and says that it’'s a pleasure to meet Kate. Wyatt claims that Lucy is his
older sister, and Kate says that she’s going to the coronation after the Hindenburglands. Kate
recognizes Garcia from their photo and says that he hired on as an extra hand at the nearby
airfield. Outside, Lucy and Wyatt meet Rufus. Wyatt is shocked when Lucy says that Kate will
die in the crash, and Lucy says that they can’t change history.

At the airfield, the trio searches the crowd for Garcia. Lucy spots Commander Rosendahl and
tells him that Garcia is a patient from a mental hospital where they work. Rosendahl agrees
to help and has his officers search for Garcia. The team splits up to search for Garcia as the
Hindenburg comes in to land. Radio announcer Herb Morrison describes the dirigible’s approach,
and Wyatt spots Kate in the crowd and goes over to her.

Lucy spots Garcia and calls to Wyatt. However, the soldier doesn’t hear her and gets to Kate.
He suggests that she come with him, and tries to drag her to cover. However, the Hindenburg
doesn’t blow up on time. Kate walks away, furious, and Rufus finds Wyatt.

They both realize that Lucy is gone.

Lucy follows Garcia to a nearby hangar, but Garcia’s lieutenant grabs her and prepares to
take her to Garcia. Wyatt attacks the man and shoots him dead with a silenced pistol, and Lucy
watches as the passengers leave the Hindenburg. As night falls, Rufus realizes that the crewmen
wrapped the ropes up and kept the Hindenburg from grounding. Lucy points out that 37 people
living will change their present. Wyatt searches the terrorist and finds a walkie-talkie, and Rufus
rewires it to track Garcia’s unit.

As they wait, Lucy complains that Wyatt brought a modern gun with him. Wyatt warns that
there’s always a mess and he has to take out Garcia. Lucy asks him why he ran after Kate,
but before he can answer, Rufus comes over. He says that the walkie is actually a detonator for
a bomb. Lucy realizes that Garcia plans to blow it on the way out with several passengers like
Rockefeller and Sikorsky, going to the coronation. The police arrive in response to an anonymous
tip and arrest the trio, and find the dead body.

Garcia watches from across the airfield as the police take the team away.

The police take the trio to the local station house and lock them up. Lucy warns that the
Hindenburg will leave at dawn. Lucy repeats her question about Wyatt’s interest in Kate, and he
finally says that she reminds him of his wife Jessica. She died because of him and he couldn’t
let Kate die.

At the airfield, Kate boards the Hindenburgand passes two stewards. She notices something
wrong with them.

The police officer examines Wyatt’s gun, and Wyatt notices Lucy’s modern bra. He says that
he knows how to get out, and tells Rufus to make a distraction. Rufus asks the officer for a glass
of water, and objects when the officer calls him "boy.” Rufus tells the officer that the future isn’t
on his side. man walks off, and Wyatt tells Lucy to take off her underwire bra. Once she does,
Wyatt removes the wire and uses it as a lock pick on the cell door. The officer comes back with
another officer to beat Rufus, and Wyatt gets free and takes one out. Rufus clubs the other one
unconscious with his own nightstick, and they head for the Hindenburg.

At the airfield, the trio boards the dirigible and bump into Kate. She figures Wyatt is there
to attack her again, and Wyatt says that there is a bomb onboard and the man in the photo
planted it. Kate realizes that Garcia was one of the stewards she saw earlier, and takes them to
the kitchen he came out of. They search the place and find the bomb, and Rufus points out that
the Hindenburg has already lifted off.

The bomb has four minutes on the timer, and Wyatt admits that he had a little training in
Afghanistan. He tells Lucy to get the passengers off, and she and Rufus grab knives. They go to
the cockpit and take the flight crew prisoner, and tells them to land the dirigible.

On the ground, Garcia sees the Hindenburgturn around and realizes that something is wrong.
He has his man climb up a landing rope.
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Wyatt tells Kate to talk to him as he works. She wonders where he came from, and Wyatt
claims that he’s Buck Rogers. The terrorist arrives and attacks Wyatt. Kate grabs a meat cleaver
and attacks the man, who easily disarms her. Wyatt returns to the attack and Kate knocks the
terrorist out with a frying pan. With 12 seconds to spare, Wyatt cuts the wire on the bomb,
defusing it. The terrorist wakes up and fires a shot, and the ricochet hits the ship’s supports.
The resulting sparks ignite the hydrogen and the Hindenburg crashes. Lucy and Rufus smash
their way out of the cockpit.

Wyatt grabs Kate and leads her out. The terrorist tries to shoot them, but the flames sweep
over him before he can. Wyatt kicks out a window and gets Kate to the ground. Meanwhile,
Garcia finds Lucy and says that she needs to understand who and what she’s dealing with. He
knows everything about Lucy and how she doesn’t want to follow in her mother’s footsteps. He
opens the journal and Lucy realizes that it's her handwriting. Garcia says that she will write it
in her future, and he knows that she isn’t meant to be a teacher. When Lucy says that killed his
family, Garcia tells her to ask them what Rittenhouse is and why they chose her for the mission.

Wyatt sees Lucy with Garcia and tells Kate to get somewhere safe. He then goes after Garcia,
drawing his gun. Garcia says that he isn’t going to shoot, using Lucy as a shield. Wyatt fires a
shot just over Lucy’s shoulder and ducks... and Garcia’s return fire hits Kate. Garcia disappears
into the crowd and by the time Wyatt forces his way through, the terrorist is gone. Wyatt goes
back to Kate and begs her to hold on, but she dies in his arms.

The trio returns to the present and confirm that the Hindenburg blew up a day later. The
only two casualties were Kate and the terrorist. Lucy warns that she doesn’t know what Garcia
is trying to do, and asks Denise about Rittenhouse. Denise insists that she has no idea what
Rittenhouse is. Rufus has confirmed that the mothership is back in the present day but they
don’t know where. He insists that they can’t double back to where they've been. Lucy suggests
that Garcia is trying to kill America in the rib by rewriting history. Denise says that Garcia is still
out there and they are the government’s best option, and they’ll call them when Garcia leaves
again.

Later, Rufus gives Connor a recording of everything that he could hear of Lucy and Wyatt
talking. He tells his superior that he’s not comfortable with what they're doing, and Connor says
that he isn’t either.

As they go, Lucy points out that Wyatt could have killed her shooting at Garcia. She wonders
if he’s that good or she’s just that expendable, and Wyatt says that he’s that good. Lucy figures
that Wyatt wanted to try and change what happened to his wife, and says that maybe everything
that happened went the way it was supposed to.

Jiya asks Rufus what time travel was like, and he offers to take her to dinner and tell her all
about it. She agrees.

Wyatt goes to a bar and looks at a photo of himself and Jessica.

Garcia sits in his base and read through the journal.

Lucy returns home and calls to Amy. She’s surprised to find her mother in the kitchen, in
perfect health. Mrs. Preston has no idea who Amy is, and Lucy hugs her in relief. Her mother
notices that Lucy isn’t wearing her engagement ring, and Lucy realizes that Amy has been wiped
out by the change in history. She insists that it isn’t right, and her phone rings. Denise says that
Garcia is heading back into time and they need Lucy there.
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The Assassination of Abraham Lincoln

Season 1
Episode Number: 2
Season Episode: 2

Originally aired:
Writer:

Director:

Show Stars:

Guest Stars:

Summary:

Production Code:

Monday October 10, 2016

Tom Smuts

Neil Marshall (I)

Abigail Spencer (Lucy Preston), Matt Lanter (Wyatt Logan), Malcolm
Barrett (Rufus Carlin), Paterson Joseph (Mason Lark), Sakina Jaf-
frey (Denise Christopher), Claudia Doumit (Jiya), Goran Visnjic (Garcia
Flynn)

Kelly Blatz (John Wilkes Booth), Neal Bledsoe (Robert Todd Lincoln),
Michael Krebs (Abraham Lincoln), Terry Lewis (Gen. Ulysses S. Grant),
Lucia Frangione (Mary Lincoln), Daniel Di Tomasso (Lucy’s Fiance),
Mike Wade (Nicholas Biddle), Susanna Thompson (Carol Preston),
Trevor Lerner (Bartender), Curtis Tweedie (Bellhop), Michele De Broel
(Clara Harris), Samantha Spear (Fanny Seward), Travis MacDonald
(George Atzerodt), Jason Stevens (I) (Harry Hawk), Ryan Hesp (John
Parker), Chad Rook (Karl), Kurt Ostlund (Lewis Powell), Donna Soares
(Military Doctor), Maria Marlow (Actress on Stage), Ken McNicol (VP
Andrew Johnson), Peter Hall (William Seward), Balazs Koos (Police-
man)
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Lucy, Wyatt, and Rufus pursue Flynn to 1865 to stop his teaming up
with John Wilkes Booth, and the trio faces a tough decision: do they
let Lincoln die, or save him and cause a worse tragedy?

night.

At Mason Industries, Lucy finds Wyatt and Rufus and asks them what has changed in their
lives. They haven’t noticed anything, and Lucy says that her sister Amy was erased from history.
Connor and Denise come up, and Denise points out that Lucy’s dossier shows that she doesn’t
have a sister. Lucy shows them a locket with a photo of Amy, and Connor points out that she
wore it on her first trip. She tells him to change things back, but Denise says that they have to
get moving before Flynn changes history. The agent says that Flynn went back to April 14, 1865,

gets off-stage.

7

At a bar in Washington DC on April 14,
1865, John Wilkes Booth listens as Lin-
coln’s bodyguard says that the President
is at the theater next door. The bartender
asks Booth when they’ll see him on stage
next. Booth offers him a toast and says
that it will be soon. Booth then walks next
door to the Ford Theatre and goes to Lin-
coln’s booth. He draws a derringer and
steps in, shooting Lincoln in the head.
Booth then struggles with the security
guard and falls to the stage. Limping, he
calls out that the South shall be free and

At home, Lucy gets a phone call and
tells her mother Carol that she has to go. She says that Amy is a friend from work and needs
her help, hugs her mother, and leaves. As Lucy goes, Carol tells her to remember about the next
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and they have to eliminate Flynn. As Lucy gets into the machine, she tells the others that Lincoln
was assassinated on that date.

As Jiya helps Lucy put on a period dress, she offers to try and find out what happened to
Amy.

Rufus meets with Connor, who is reviewing the video of the terrorist attacks. The CEO points
out that Flynn went straight for Anthony, one of their two best pilots, and gives Rufus a recorder.
Rufus wonders why Rittenhouse needs them, and Connor orders him to never say that name out
loud again.

The trio board the pod and Wyatt offers his condolences on Amy’s disappearance. He says that
they're going to fix anything, and they depart for 1865. The pod lands and the trio disembarks.
There are fireworks going off nearby, and Lucy explains that the Civil War just ended and the
people are celebrating.

In town, Booth walks down the streets through the cheering crowds. Flynn approaches him
and says that he knows what he’s going to do... and offers to help.

The next day, the team arrives in DC and Lucy figures that Flynn is there to change the
assassination. she doesn’t know how, but she does know where Booth will be and figure that he
will lead them to Flynn.A They go to Ford Theater and Lucy explains that Booth used it as his
mailing address. He picks his mail up there at 10 am each day. Wyatt and Lucy go inside while
Rufus stands guard watching for Booth. Inside, Lucy and Wyatt split up to find the mailboxes.

As Rufus stands watch, a black Union soldier, Nicholas Biddle, approaches him. Rufus says
that his family was all born free and Nicholas wants him to write their notices for them. He’s
trying to find his family, who were slaves, and Rufus writes down his notice.

Lucy finds Booth’s mailbox, just as Robert Todd Lincoln comes in and introduces himself as
General Grant’s aide. She claims that she’s an actress and Robert says that he’s there to return
Grant’s tickets because he can’t make the performance that night. He sits down and says that
Lincoln is coming to the play that night, and Lucy asks what it’s like having Lincoln as a father.
Robert admits that he’s proud of his father and he’s just getting started.

Nicholas says that he’s going to work a piece of his old master’s land, and figures that Lincoln
will make him give it up. Rufus says that it won’t be smooth sailing, and Nicholas realizes that
he’s wearing a fake uniform. Disgusted, he shoves Rufus away and figures that he’s trying to get
a girl by pretending to be a soldier.

The clock strikes 10 and Booth comes in. Robert recognizes him and introduces Lucy, saying
that she’s a new actress. The President’s son talks about how Booth’s brother Edwin saved him
a year ago, and the Lincolns owe the Booths a great debt. Lucy then meets up with Rufus and
Wyatt, and Lucy warns that they can’t kill Booth without changing things too much. Rufus de-
scribes how Lincoln’s death will be a disaster for blacks, and Wyatt agrees with him. Lucy insists
that it’s too risky, but Rufus wants to change things for the better. Before Lucy can respond, they
spot Booth and follow him to the Herndon House where Booth met with his conspirators.

One of them looks out the window, sees them, and opens fire with a semi-automatic weapon.
Wyatt tells the others to run and provides cover fire, and is wounded. Despite that, he gets away
with Lucy and Rufus.

The trio get a hotel room at the National and Rufus gets some medical supplies. Wyatt tells
him how to cut out the bullet, and Lucy explains that there was a conspiracy to kill Lincoln and
three other top government officials. The conspirators only attempted one of the assassination
and Lucy suggests that Flynn is trying to make sure that they all go as originally planned. First
she needs to make sure that Grant leaves DC by train as planned, while Rufus cuts out the
bullet.

At the train station, Lucy runs into Robert again. She realizes that the train is being repaired,
and Robert explains that he and Grant will be going to the play after all. He invites Lucy to
come as his guest, and Lucy agrees. As she goes into the station, Flynn approaches her. He
says that it's war and he lost his entire family, and Rittenhouse killed them. Flynn explains that
Rittenhouse is a they, not a him, and he’s there to right some wrongs. The terrorist insists that
he’s trying to save America, and one day Lucy will help him. Lucy demands answers, but Flynn
tells her not to get in her way again and walks off.

As Rufus removes the bullet, Lucy arrives and explains that Robert invited her to the play and
Grant will be there. She says that she saw Flynn leave the train station, and she’ll get Grant out
of the balcony before Booth arrives. Lucy has bought guns, and Rufus realizes that she’s going

8
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to let Booth kill Lincoln. She says that she idolized Lincoln, but if they save him then they may
return to a totally different future. Wyatt asks about his wife and wonders if Lucy would use the
time machine to save her. He points out that she just lost her sister and wonders if she’s going
to let Robert lose his father.

Flynn gives the conspirators more semi-automatic weapons, claiming that they're Prussians,
and tries to give one to Booth. Booth refuses, insisting that the derringer is more dramatic and
he will see it through as he imagined.

Robert arrives to get Lucy, and she hides a pistol in her purse. Wyatt and Rufus promise that
they’ll save Seward and Johnson, respectively, and Rufus tells her to think about who she’ll save.

At Ford’s Theater, Lucy sits with Robert and watches Grant nearby. Robert tells her that
Lincoln is always late. Hail to the Chief plays and everyone stands as Lincoln makes his entrance.
Robert introduces Lucy to Lincoln and his wife Mary, and the couple take their seats.

At the hotel, Wyatt tells Rufus to point out the assassin, George Atzerodt, to Johnson’s body-
guards. Rufus talks about a bully that beat him because he froze up, and Wyatt assures him
that he’ll be fine.

The play continues and Lucy notices a nearby pitcher of water. She goes to get it and then
“accidentally” spills it on Grant. He excuses himself to dry off, leaving the booth.

Wyatt goes to Seward’s house and intercepts the assassin, only to discover that he’s large
than expected. They fight and Wyatt finally manages to shoot the man. Seward comes out and
asks what’s going on, and Wyatt runs out.

The bartender asks Booth when they’ll see him on stage next. Booth offers him a toast and
says that it will be soon. Booth then walks next door to the Ford Theatre but Flynn grabs him
and says that Grant will be there as well. He orders Booth to take the gun, but Booth refuses.
Disgusted, Flynn knocks him out and goes inside.

As Lucy starts to warn Robert, Grant comes back and takes his seat.

Rufus goes to the hotel where Johnson is staying and sees Atzerodt come in. As Rufus starts
to go after him, Nicholas grabs him and takes the revolver out of his jacket. Rufus insists that he
needs to talk to Johnson’s bodyguards, just as Johnson comes down.

Atzerodt draws his gun and advances on Johnson, and Rufus pulls free and jumps him.
Nicholas draws his gun on Rufus, and the bodyguards take Atzerodt away. Impressed, Nicholas
offers to buy Rufus a drink.

Lucy glances at the door, wondering where Booth is. Flynn comes in and sees her, and Lucy
shouts a warning. Robert struggles with Flynn, who knocks him out and shoots Lincoln in the
head. The other men attack Flynn and Lucy grabs her gun, and Flynn leaps down to the stage.
He picks up his semi-automatic and runs off-stage.

Later, Lucy tells the police that they should look for Flynn. Rufus and Wyatt arrive and report
that they're targets are safe, and Lucy tells them that Grant is safe. Robert comes out and tells
Lucy that his father is dead. He thanks her for saving Grant, and assures her there was nothing
she could do to save Lincoln. Lucy takes his hand for a moment and then he goes back inside.

Rufus finds Nicholas and tells him not to go South. Nicholas figures that it will never get
better, and Rufus promises him that it does get better. The trio head back to the pod and confirm
that Flynn has taken the mothership back to the present. As they go, Lucy says that she tried to
warn Lincoln but it was too late, and Wyatt takes her hand.

The pod arrives in the present and Wyatt staggers out. As they get him to a medic, Lucy
checks the historical records and discovers that Lincoln’s assassin was never identified. Connor
notes that the assassination was engineered by Booth and he was hunted down and Kkilled,
and Lucy under her alias saved Grant and disappeared. There’s nothing about Rufus saving
Johnson. Denise figures that they did their job, but Lucy worries that something may have
changed because of what they altered. The agent says that they kept Flynn from destroying
America and walks off.

Jiya shows Lucy the new timeline’s records on Carol and her husband, Henry Wallace. Henry
never married Carol in the new continuity, and Henry married the granddaughter of a girl who
should have died in the Hindenburgbut didn’t. Since Amy’s parents never met, Amy was never
born. Lucy was because her mother lied to her and Lucy’s father is someone than Harry.

Rufus tells Connor that he’s not recording his teammates anymore and he’s not spying on
them. Connor reminds him that he took Rufus out of the ghetto and got him into MIT, and the
recordings are what pays off his debt. Rufus gives him the recorder and walks off.
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The military doctor examines Wyatt’s wound and he says that he’ll call a cab to get home.

Lucy returns home and finds her engagement party going on. Carol comes over and Lucy
admits that things have been hectic. She says that she needs to talk about her father, but Carol
is shocked that she’s bringing it up and goes to get a drink. Lucy’s fiancé comes up and kisses
her, much to her surprise.
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Atomic City

Season 1
Episode Number: 3
Season Episode: 3

( )
Originally aired: =~ Monday October 17, 2016
Writer: Lana Cho
Director: Charles Beeson
Show Stars: Abigail Spencer (Lucy Preston), Matt Lanter (Wyatt Logan), Malcolm

Barrett (Rufus Carlin), Patterson Joseph (Connor Mason), Sakina Jaf-
frey (Denise Christopher), Claudia Doumit (Jiya), Goran Visnjic (Garcia
Flynn)

Guest Stars: Matt Frewer (Anthony Bruhl), Elena Satine (Judith Campbell), Daniel
Di Tomasso (Noah), Chad Rook (Karl), Colm Hill (Western Union Clerk),
Barclay Hope (General), Terence Hayman (Rude Man Joey), Lindsay
Maxwell (Miss Atomic), Scott Bailey (John F. Kennedy), Irby Gascon
(Frank Sinatra), Marc Senior (Sammy Davis Jr.), Ronnie Scott (Dean
Martin), Peter Grasso (Sam Giancana), Jesse Reid (Bellman), Nathan
Cann (Bartender Casino Bar), Matthew Smalley (Paul the Guard)

Production Code: 103

Summary: The team heads to 1962 Las Vegas and discover that Flynn is trying
to steal the plutonium core of a nuclear bomb. . .and Rufus’ mentor
Anthony is helping him.

Lucy looks through her family albums,
and Noah comes out and points out that
she didn’t come to bed the previous night.
He points out the photos the two of them,
and Lucy bluffs through remembering it
as best she can. Noah asks if she’s okay,
and Lucy insists that she’s fine. He's
found her engagement ring in the bath-
room and puts it on her finger, and he
starts to kiss her. Lucy’s phone rings and
says that it's work, and steps into the
kitchen to take it. Denise asks her what
happened on September 21, 1962, and
says that Flynn is heading to that date
and orders Lucy to come in.

Wyatt is reading reports about his dead wife Jessica when he gets a call from Denise.

At Matson Industries, Rufus and Jiya try to work out where Flynn is. Mason insists that Rufus
come with him, saying that it’s about Anthony. They go to Mason’s office and Mason explains
that they checked Anthony records. Thirty minutes Flynn raided the building, Anthony made a
call to a phone that has been disconnected. Rufus insists that Anthony is the victim, not the
inside man, and Mason agrees.

Jiya locates the mothership in Nevada within a 50 mile radius. Lucy checks the records of
Vegas in 1963, and discovers that Kennedy was at the Sands hotel for a fundraiser.

At the Sands in 1962, a woman named Judith Campbell is lying next to a man in bed. She
goes to the window as the people gather at the pool. A nuclear bomb test goes off on the horizon
and everyone cheers. The man, Kennedy, says that he’s seen it before. At the pool, Flynn watches
and takes photos of the two of them together.

The team dons period garb and Wyatt notices Lucy’s engagement ring. She explains to Noah
but has no idea who he is, and Rufus launches the pod. They arrive in the Nevada desert and as
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they get out, a nuclear bomb goes off on the horizon. Lucy confirms that there’s a test site there
and the Department of Energy set off the bomb.

The trio goes to the Sands and Wyatt says that the show is sold out. Rufus sees some waiters
going into the back, goes in, and gets them uniforms. They get into the show and check the
crowd for Flynn, One man hits on Lucy, and a nearby woman apologizes for him.

Rufus spots Anthony outside walking by and goes after him. Meanwhile, Lucy spots Sam
Giancana and tells Wyatt that he’s the biggest mobster in the country.

Rufus approaches Anthony at the bar and says that they have to. Anthony tells Rufus to go,
and warns that Flynn won't listen to him.

Rufus realizes that Anthony isn’t a prisoner, and Anthony offers a toast to "Christy Pitt.” He
then tells Rufus to get out before Flynn kills him.

Flynn enters the show room disguised as a waiter, and Wyatt draws his gun and tries to get
to him. Meanwhile, Flynn approaches Judith and says that she has a phone call from her sister.
He escorts her out into a service corridor but then tells her to do what he says and explains why.
Wyatt follows them into the kitchen and Flynn jumps him. They struggle for Wyatt's gun and it
goes off.

When the gun falls to the floor, the two men fight and Judith runs out. Rufus and Lucy arrive
and grab her, while Flynn knocks Wyatt out the door and runs.

Judith says what her name is, and Lucy recognizes her name. They take her to an office and
claim that their undercover cops. She doesn’t believe them and Wyatt admits that they’re with
the government but not police. Lucy escorts her to the bathroom to freshen up, and then tells her
teammates that she’s Kennedy’s mistress and Giancana'’s as well. They hear a noise and discover
that she’s climbing out the bathroom window. Wyatt drags her back and Judith says that Flynn
threatened her with public things. Wyatt says that they know she’s Kennedy’s mistress, and
if she doesn’t do what Flynn wants then he’ll reveal what he knows and ruin Kennedy’s next
election.

In the desert outside of Vegas, Anthony is with Flynn’s men. Flynn arrives and wonders how
they figured out where he was, and Anthony says that Jiya and Rufus must have figured out a
way. When Flynn threatens to kill Rufus, Anthony refuses to let him kill his friend. He says that
he’s given up everything for their mission, and it isn’t easy for him. Flynn insists that they have
to Kkill good people to wipe Rittenhouse from history, and says that they need to get Judith back.
He heads back to Vegs with his men while nearby, another terrorist digs a hole.

Judith asks Lucy if she’s sleeping with Wyatt. Lucy hastily says that she isn’t, and Rufus
excuses himself. The historian says that once they find Flynn, Judith can go back to Kennedy.
Lucy tells Judith that she’s fascinating because she lives the life she’s living. Judith says that
she felt like a nobody until she met Kennedy. She asks Lucy if she’s ever woken up and not
recognized her own life, and Lucy says that she does. Lucy wonders if she’d want to go back
to her old life, and Judith says that if she did then she’d wonder if she was missing out on
something better.

Rufus and tells Wyatt that Anthony is working with Flynn. Wyatt is sick of the fact that Flynn
is already ahead of them, and wants to get ahead of him for once. He asks Judith if she knows
who Christy Pitt is. When she says that he doesn’t, Wyatt says that they’re going to use Judith as
bait. He tells Judith that he’ll get the pictures back, and Lucy talks to him privately. She warns
that Judith is too important to history, and refuses to let Wyatt take Judith. He tells Lucy to try
and stop him and walks out.

As they wait in Judith’s hotel room and Wyatt has Judith stand at the window, she figures
that Wyatt is lying about her being safe.

She asks if he would risk his girl’s life, and then says that Flynn is coming. Flynn and his
man Karl are on the lawn below.

Rufus and Lucy check with the concierge and confirm that there’s no Christy Pitt there. They
spot Flynn and Karl come in and head for the hotel room. Meanwhile, Judith knocks Wyatt out
from behind and runs for the elevator, only to find Flynn coming up. She says that as long as he
gives her the pictures when it’s over, she’s with him . Wyatt arrives just as Lucy and Rufus come
up, and Wyatt tells them what happened. Irritated, Wyatt walks off and the other wonder what
is going on.

Flynn drives to a military base and Judith say that the general is expecting her. She goes to
his office and asks for a glass of wine. Once he goes to get it, Judith searches the office and finds
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a set of keys. He pockets them and sits down just as the general returns.

Wyatt goes to the main floor and sees the telegraph office, and gets an idea.

Judith goes to the car where Flynn is waiting but wants the photos before she gives him the
keys. Flynn hands them over and Judith gives him the keys. He says that he has one more errand
to run and drives off.

Wyatt sends a telegram and asks it to be delivered in 2012. He dictates a message telling
Jessica to go home with Wyatt even if he’s being an ass, and to know that he loves her. Wyatt
turns and discovers that Lucy heard the entire thing. She says that she understands and Wyatt
says that he doesn’t believe in fate. Rufus runs up and tells them that he knows why Flynn is
there. He explains that a "christy pit” is slang for an A-bomb’s plutonium core.

Flynn picks up Anthony and they use the keys to get into a military base where an A-bomb is
stored.

Rufus explains that Flynn only has to steal the plutonium core, and A that Anthony can show
him how to remove it. If it explodes during a time jump then they have no idea what it will do.

Flynn meets with his men, who have loaded a barrel onto a truck.

The trio goes out and Rufus pretends to be a valet. They then drive the car out to the desert
and spot Flynn’s car escorting the truck. Flynn guns his engine and drives toward them, but
swerves at the last moment. Wyatt goes for the nuke while Lucy gets Judith.

The two sides fire at each other while Lucy and Rufus go to Flynn’s car. Anthony is inside and
Rufus tells him that he can’t give Flynn an atomic bomb.

Judith has taken cover behind some rocks, and Lucy finds her. The woman says that she
wouldn’t have helped Flynn if she knew about the bomb, and Lucy escorts her away.

Anthony Finally gives Rufus the suitcase with the core and runs. Rufus runs back to Lucy
and Judith, while Flynn and the others get to the truck. They drive off with Anthony in the back,
and Rufus leaps in the way as Wyatt prepares to shoot the truck. Rufus insists that Anthony is
his friend and he needs their help, and Wyatt reluctantly lowers his gun.

As Wyatt checks the car, Judith says that she got the photos back for herself, not for Kennedy.
As she walks off, Lucy asks if she’ll be okay and Judith says that she always is. Wyatt asks what
happens to her, and Lucy says that her secrets come out eventually. She’s vilified by the public
and dies of cancer. As Rufus picks up the suitcase, he realizes that it’s empty and Anthony
switched it.

The team returns to Mason Industries and tell Denise that Flynn has an atomic bomb and
Anthony is working with him. Rufus insists that there must be a reason, and Denise says that if
they eliminate Anthony then Flynn will have no one to pilot the mothership.

Wyatt claims that he never had a clean shot at Anthony, and Denise tells him to kill Anthony
the next time he does.

Mason asks Jiya to track down the mothership in the present. She warns that it will take
some time and goes to work.

Lucy asks Wyatt if he managed to save Jessica. She realizes that it didn’t from the look on his
face, and he admits that it was a long shot before leaving.

When Lucy returns home, she tells Noah that they need to talk. She explains that she met a
woman and it seemed like she had it all together, but she A really didn’t and Lucy doesn’t either.
Lucy says that she needs to get her head straight and can’t do it while she’s with Noah. She can’t
explain what the problem is, and says that she’s staying with her mom but doesn’t know how
long. Noah agrees and says that he loves her, and tells her what she has to, and he’ll be there
when she’s ready.

Rufus thanks Wyatt for not telling Denise what he did. He insists that he’s going to find out
the truth, and says that he’d do the same for Wyatt and Lucy. Wyatt thanks him and Rufus
wonders why it’s all happening. The soldier isn’t interested, and Rufus wonders how they know
if they’re on the right side of things.

Jiya pinpoints the mothership to a 50-mile radius.

Flynn, Karl and Anthony drive out to the desert and dig up the barrel where they buried it.
Inside is the core, and Anthony confirms that it’s intact.
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Party at Castle Varlar

Season 1
Episode Number: 4
Season Episode: 4

( )\
Originally aired: = Monday October 24, 2016
Writer: Jim Barnes
Director: Bill Gierhart
Show Stars: Abigail Spencer (Lucy Preston), Matt Lanter (Wyatt Logan), Malcolm

Barrett (Rufus Carlin), Patterson Joseph (Connor Mason), Sakina Jaf-
frey (Denise Christopher), Claudia Doumit (Jiya), Goran Visnjic (Garcia
Flynn)

Guest Stars: Sean Maguire (Ian Fleming), Matt Frewer (Anthony Bruhl), Christian
Oliver (Werner Von Braun), John Getz (Rittenhouse Agent), Chad Rook
(Karl), Art Kitching (Albert Speer), Greg Del Mage (German Soldier),
Manfred Maretzki (Bartender), Thorsten Heimann (Security Head),
Gavin Langelo (S.S. Guard 1), Artur Stofel (Launchpad Guard 1),
Joshua Murdoch (Launchpad Guard 2)

Production Code: 104

Summary: The team heads to World War II to stop Garcia’s newest scheme. . . and
meet author Ian Fleming.

At a Nazi party in December 7, 1944 Ger-
man officer addressing the assembly says
that their victory is close and everyone
turns to watch as a rocket launches into
the sky.

In the present, Jiya tells Denise and
Connor that she’s accessed the city's
power grid and discovered a massive
power drain sufficient to recharge the
mothership. She’s narrowed the mother-
ship’s location to a one-block radius.

At his secret base, Flynn watches as
Anthony removes the plutonium core.
Outside, Wyatt leads a squad of soldiers
in. Inside, Flynn’s men report that they
have company. As his men go to power up the mothership, Anthony warns that he needs 30
more seconds if they want to get the core on-board without it exploding. He terrorists collect
their equipment and Anthony successfully stores the core. They then load it aboard the mother-
ship just as the soldiers break in. They open fire but the mothership disappears.

Wyatt calls techs in to comb over the place, and tells Denise that there’s no sign of the nuke.
Rufus confirms that they’ve traced the mothership to December 9, 1944, in Germany. He warns
that if Flynn gives a nuclear bomb to the Germans before the Americans develop it a year later,
it will change the course of the war.

Back at Mason industries, Rufus shows them the 50 mile radius that he’s tracked the moth-
ership to. Lucy says that there’s a tavern called Die Stein Haus in the area that was rumored to
be a center of Allied resistance. She suggests that someone there might be able to point them in
the right direction, and Wyatt admits that he speaks German. Mason takes them to a wardrobe
dock containing clothing suitable for any era that they've prepared. As Lucy gets dressed, she
stares off into space until Wyatt interrupts her and asks if she’s okay.

In the pod, Rufus listens to the recording he made of the others talking. He quickly puts it
away as Lucy and Wyatt come aboard, and Lucy says that the password is ordering a particular
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drink at the bar. They travel back to 1944 and arrive in the forest, startling a nearby soldier.
Rufus opens the hatch and they see the soldier, and Wyatt shoots him before he can shoot them.

Wyatt figures that there are other soldiers nearby, and kills another one when they find him.
Lucy objects to Wyatt killing people, insisting that they have to protect history. As they argue,
Rufus hears a convoy coming and they get off the road just in time. A V2 rocket is aboard the
truck that the soldiers are escorting.

The trio continues to the tavern and Wyatt tells Rufus to steal a nearby car so they can
escape if things go south. Lucy and Wyatt go in and everyone stares at them. Wyatt orders the
appropriate drink and the bartender says that they don’t have it. The soldier has no choice but
to order two whiskeys.

Rufus tries to hotwire one of the cars.

As Wyatt and Lucy drinks, he notices that her hand is trembling. A German captain comes
over and greets them, and asks if they're around there. Wyatt claims that they're heading for
Antwerp, and the captain tells them to leave via the rear door.

Rufus starts the car and sees the captain taking Wyatt and Lucy out. Once they’re out of
sight, Wyatt goes for his gun and the captain draws his gun as well and tells them in English to
put it away. The captain explains that he’s with Allied Resistance, just as Rufus comes in and
puts a gun to his head. Wyatt claims that they're with the OSS. The agent complains that they're
cocking up his operation, and Rufus points out that he has a car. As they go, Lucy asks what the
agent’s name is, and he says that he’s lan Fleming with MI6. They realize that he’s the famous
author and insist that they've never met.

The team drives to a villa and Lucy confirms that Ian was a spy in World War II. They tell Ian
that they’re chasing a nuclear weapon and figure that the Germans are going to load it on the V2.
Ian shows them Castle Varlar on a map and explains that the German have built a launching pad
next to it. They're holding a demonstration of the V2 that night as they launch it into Belgium.
Rufus warns that the bomb will wipe out everything in a three-mile radius, and figures that he
can probably disarm it. Ian agrees to help them but pours some wine first. Lucy doesn’t drink,
and Ian insists that she does.

As the team heads out, Ian points out that Rufus doesn’t blend in. Rufus says that he’s a pilot
and asks him how he gets used to keeping secrets and lying to everyone all the time. Ian says
that he plays a role to get information and warns that there is only the mission.

When they get to the launch pad, Ian approaches the guards and discovers that they're drink-
ing. He orders them to report to their commander, and then the others come through the gate.
They find the V2 and Rufus checks it for radiation. There isn’t any, and they wonder what Flynn
is planning. Two cars pull up, and the team hides as the cars park by the V2. Flynn gets out
with the German commander, Albert Speer, who thanks him for his generous financial donation,
and Wyatt prepares to shoot him. However, rocket scientist Werner Von Braun steps in the way.
Lucy recognizes him and stops Wyatt, warning that they can’t change history.

Back at the villa, Lucy explains that they can’t kill Von Braun. The Allies want him for them-
selves and have orders to apprehend him if they can. Ian points out that Von Braun’s rockets
landed on England, but agrees to follow orders and abduct Von Braun. He says that he’ll at-
tend the demonstration that night with Lucy as his secretary, and Wyatt and Rufus will provide
backup outside the perimeter. Wyatt objects, but Lucy agrees with Ian. Once he leaves, Lucy
tells Wyatt that Von Braun is too important to risk. Wyatt points out that Von Braun never gets
punished for his crimes, and asks Lucy why Flynn doesn’t just Kill the rocket scientist if he’s so
important. Lucy has no answer for him.

Up in her room, Lucy puts on the Nazi pin that Ian has provided her. Her hand is still trem-
bling, and she wavers briefly. Wyatt comes in and says that he knocked twice but got no answer.
He figures that she’s freaking out in the field, and says that she either has to get over the hump
or crack up. Wyatt says that she should talk about what’s bothering her to help her cope, and
Lucy tells him that she shouldn’t be there. When she was a sophomore in college she was going
to abandon history to join a band. She spun out into a river and Lucy thought that she’d died.
Someone came by and pulled her out, and ever since then she’s always put herself in situations
that she can control. What they’re doing, Lucy feels like she’s back in the car driving and doesn’t
think she can keep doing it.

Lucy wonders how Wyatt can do it, and he explains that he grew up in Texas. His grandfather
was in the 101st fighting Nazis, and he’s the reason Wyatt fights... to make him proud. Wyatt
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tells her to figure out what she’s fighting for and then she’ll be okay.

That night at Castle Varlar, Ian gets himself and Lucy in. Meanwhile, Wyatt talks Rufus into
infiltrating the launching pad with him. The soldiers takes out the guards and says that he’s
doing it for someone in the 101st.

Ian assures Lucy that they’ll find Von Braun. Wyatt is watching them via binoculars and sees
Ian put his hand on Lucy’s, and hands the binoculars to Rufus.

Ian tells Lucy that during the Blitz, he and his brother Michael went to a pub. When he went
back to the car to retrieve his wallet, a bomb hit and they pulled Ian out of the rubble. The pub
and much of London had been obliterated. Lucy sees a symbol on a stained glass window and
recognizes it from college as a symbol from the Catholic Church. Ian spots Von Braun and tells
Lucy to lure him away and he’ll meet them.

Lucy approaches Von Braun and hesitates, and then steels herself and calmly walks over.
However, Flynn grabs her arm and escorts her away. She says that Wyatt is nearby and wonders
why Flynn doesn’t kill Von Braun. She realizes that Flynn plans to give Von Braun to the Russians
to damage Rittenhouse. Flynn insists that Rittenhouse is real and there’s a greater good. He
tells her that he doesn’t like helping Nazis and shooting Lincoln, and says that one day she’ll
understand that he’s a patriot. Lucy says that he won't get Von Braun, just as lan comes up
behind him and puts a gun to his back. Undeterred, Flynn says that he was counting on them
coming after him. Speer and his men comes over, and Flynn says that Lucy and Ian are spies
there to abduct Von Braun. When Ian threatens Flynn, Speer puts a gun to Lucy’s head. Ian
hands over his gun and the Nazis lead him and Lucy away. Speer then sends out a patrol to find
the others.

Wyatt sees the entire encounter through the binoculars, and says that he’s going in. Rufus
objects and says that he has a better idea... and they're not going to disarm the rocket.

Flynn asks Von Braun to talk with him privately. When the rocket scientist refuses, Flynn
grabs him and reaches for his gun.

Meanwhile, the Nazi soldiers find a bomb at the V2 and it goes off, killing them and destroying
the rocket. As everyone in the castle panics, Flynn and Von Braun are separated.

Ian shoots their guard with a holdout derringer but more Nazis arrive... and Wyatt and Rufus
arrive to shoot them dead. The team finds Von Braun in the crowd and see Flynn across the hall.
They get to an office and bar the door, and realize that they're trapped. Ian prepares to shoot
Von Braun dead, insisting that he destroyed London. Von Braun says that he was just following
orders, and Lucy appeals to Wyatt. He hesitates and then says that he agrees with Ian but trusts
Lucy.

The soldiers break down the door, and Lucy sees the same Catholic symbol over the mantle.
When Flynn and the soldiers break in, there’s no sign of the group Lucy leads the others out
through the secret passage and explains that in the 15th century, Catholicism was outlawed
there so the Catholics built a network of secret tunnels.

The next day at the villa, Von Braun calmly makes his notes while the others wait for the
Allies to pick him up. Wyatt figures that Von Braun is happy because he knows how valuable he
is. Rufus goes over to Von Braun and writes a series of equations in Von Braun’s notebook. He
says that tens of thousands of people have died because of what he’s created, and Von Braun
says that it isn’t his concern. The rocket scientist says that all that matters is getting to the moon
and he doesn’t care who provides him with the means.

Rufus says that he’s invented something far greater than what Von Braun created, and he
can’t stop thinking of the destruction it’s gone. Von Braun says that he wasn’t thinking about it
when he was creating it, or he never would have gone through with it.

The Allies arrive and take Von Braun with them. Lucy assures Ian that they made the right
call, and he suggests that they look each other up if he gets to the States. He asks if Lucy will
wait, and leans over to kiss her. She says that she won’t, and he leaves with Von Braun and the
Allied agents.

The trio returns to the present ad tell Mason and Denise what happened. He says that they're
describing the plot of a Bond movie, and they realize that Ian turned their mission into an
adventure. Denise wonders why Flynn didn’t use the nuke, and Mason and Rufus remember
that Anthony once described a theoretical process.

In the castle, Anthony says that the battery he created from the plutonium core will power
the mothership for 300 years.
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Rufus meets with Mason and says that he’s been risking his life for Wyatt and Lucy. He knew
they’d do the same for him and spies don’t trust, and gives Mason the recorder. Mason says that
he understands and warns him that he’s in deep with the Rittenhouse people. He needs Rufus
to be on his side, but Rufus says that he can’t and apologizes before walking away.

Lucy tells Denise that she needs the government to create a cover story for her so she can
leave her job at any time. She demands that Mason’s people work on fixing history and restoring
her sister to the timeline, and says that she’s fighting for Amy.

Rufus drives home when the electronics on his car goes out. The car coasts to a halt, and
Rufus gets out as a car pulls up. An older man gets out and addresses Rufus by name. Rufus
figures that he’s with Rittenhouse, and the man says that they want to protect everyone... in-
cluding Rufus’ family. Rufus agree that he wants them safe and Rufus’ car turns back on. The
man wishes Rufus safe travels and leaves.
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The Alamo

Season 1
Episode Number: 5
Season Episode: 5

4 N\
Originally aired: = Monday October 31, 2016
Writer: Anne Cofell Saunders
Director: John Terlesky
Show Stars: Abigail Spencer (Lucy Preston), Matt Lanter (Wyatt Logan), Malcolm

Barrett (Rufus Carlin), Patterson Joseph (Connor Mason), Sakina Jaf-
frey (Denise Christopher), Claudia Doumit (Jiya), Goran Visnjic (Garcia
Flynn)

Guest Stars: David Chisum (William Travis), Alex Fernandez (General Antonio Lopez
de Santa Anna), Chris Browning (James Bowie), Jeff Kober (Davy
Crockett), Hector Hugo (Patrick Ramsey), Susanna Thompson (Carol
Preston), Sean Michael Kyer (John Smith), Sari Mercer (Susanna), Edie
Hennessey (Angelina), Hyuma Frankowski (Zach), Mitch Ainley (Sen-
try), Victor Zinck Jr. (Baumgardner)

Production Code: 105

Summary: The team tries to maintain the course of history in 1836 by assuring
that Colonel Travis’ famous letter gets out of the Alamo before Santa
Anna and his men attack.

March 5, 1836 — William Travis writes a
letter vowing that he will never surrender,
and asks the citizens of Texas to come to
their aid. He vows to sustain himself as
long as possible and looks out from the
walls of the Alamo on the Mexican forces.

Now — Rufus meets privately with Con-
nor and asks if Rittenhouse is monitoring
them. He explains that he’s late because
the Rittenhouse agents hacked his car
earlier. Connor says that they shouldn’t
be contacting him directly, and insists
that he never sent anyone to threaten Ru-
fus. He insists that Rufus is like a son to
him, and tells him that they both have to

cooperate.

Denise calls Wyatt in to meet with her boss, Deputy Director Patrick Ramsey. Wyatt realizes
that they're replacing him, and Ramsey points out that he’s failed to kill Flynn. They're bring
in Dave Baumgardner, and Wyatt says that he’ll do a good job. Ramsey says that Denise fought
to keep Wyatt there, but Wyatt admits that he hasn’t delivered results. Jiya announces that
Flynn has gone to 1836 around San Antonio, and Wyatt recognize the date. Denise says that
Baumgardner won't arrive in time so they're sending Wyatt.

Denise calls Lucy, who says that she’s going to work. Carol wonders what’s so important that
they need her at Connor Industries. She wonders why Lucy is ignoring his fiancé and bailing on
her teaching, but Lucy says that she wouldn’'t understand. Carol warns that Lucy is throwing
away everything that she ever worked for, and Lucy points out that Carol won’t even tell her her
father’s name.

When her mother doesn’t respond, Lucy walks out.
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At Connor Industries, the team prepares for departure. Wyatt tells them that he’s been fired
and they’ll like Baumgardner better than him. He loads grenades in his pack and says that if he
gets one last shot at Flynn then he’s going to take it. The pod departs for 1836.

In 1836, Flynn meets with General Santa Anna in the Mexican camp. Santa Anna wonders
how he’s still alive, and Flynn gives him a bag full of gold bullion and claims that it’s from Queen
Isabella II along with a letter of verification. Flynn says that he was only sent to offer assistance,
and explains that he’ll help him crush the rebellion once and for all.

The trio leaves the pod and heads for the Alamo, and Lucy says that the massacre won't occur
for four days. The deaths fired up the Texan people and they fought to have an independent state.
Lucy figures that they can walk in through the front door, and admits that she doesn’t know what
Flynn has planned. Once inside, they discover that the Alamo is mostly filled with local ranchers
and their families. Black freemen are there and Lucy explains that Mexico didn’t keep slaves.

The team spots Colonel Jim Bowie and go over to introduce themselves. They claim that
they're from San Felipe, and Lucy stumbles through their cover story. Wyatt finally says that
they're looking for Flynn, claiming that he’s a Mexican sympathizer. Bowie says that he’ll ask
around and leaves. Wyatt tells Lucy that they don’t have time to waste and walks off.

Davy Crockett is telling tales about shooting a bear and Rufus and Lucy come over. Wyatt
joins them and reminds them that they're not tourists, and tells them to search the place for
Flynn.

Wyatt enters an abandoned chapel and removes his hat, He remembers a similar church
where he worked out of in Syria, with his squad and Lucy comes in and says that he and Rufus
haven’t found anything. She notices that he looks distracted, but Wyatt insists that he’s okay.

That night, Flynn enters Travis’ office and says that he wanted to meet him. He explains that
he’s there because he’s also a patriot, and he knows that things aren’t easy for him. Travis draws
a gun and says he already heard about Flynn from his men. When Travis tries to shoot Flynn,
his flintlock fizzles out. Flynn holds up the bullet that he removed, tells Travis that he deserved
a better fate, and shoots him.

Wyatt hears the gunshot and runs in. Bowie and Crockett are there, and Lucy arrives. Wyatt
tells him that the gunshot was a semi- automatic, and tells Bowie that they’ll find Flynn. Rufus
arrives and asks what happened, and Lucy says that Travis was supposed to die in battle in four
days. They wonder why Flynn did it, and Lucy sees Travis’ unfinished letter on his desk.

Flynn checks the ramparts but finds no sign of Flynn. However, he sees the Mexican troops
massing outside three days early.

As Santa Anna rallies his troops, Lucy watches them and sees a red flag. She tells the others
that it means that there will be no quarter given, and explains that in the original timeline Santa
Anna let the women and children go. Lucy says that it must be about Travis’ famous "Victory or
Death” letter, which inspired the uprising. Without the letter, there’s no Texas. Wyatt says that
Flynn has managed to trap them in the Alamo, and looks over at Bowie. He tells Rufus to find a
way out for the women, the children, and the letter. Wyatt then tells Lucy to finish the letter why
he busy some time.

Wyatt talks to Bowie privately and says that he needs command of some of his men. He
explains that he needs to buy some time so they can get the women and children out, and warns
that no one will get out of the Alamo alive. When Santa Anna’s reinforcements the next day, he’ll
kill everyone in 20 minutes. Lucy tries to stop Wyatt, but he insists that they need to get the
women and children out.

Bowie orders him to stop demoralizing the men no matter how scared he is.

Flynn goes to Santa Anna’s tent and asks why he raised the red flag. He suggests letting the
women and children go, but Santa Anna reminds him that he told him to attack early and keep
the letter from going out. The general says that Flynn’s strategy, but Flynn says that they're both
fathers. Unimpressed, Santa Anna says that it is his war and if Flynn tries to interfere then he’ll
have his soldiers kill him.

Lucy works on the letter, trying to write it from memory. Meanwhile, Rufus goes up to where
Crockett is waiting. The Mexicans are playing music, trying to demoralize the defenders, and
Crockett offers Rufus some whiskey. He mentions that there’s an aqueduct, and Rufus has him
show it to him.

Later, Rufus meet with his teammates and says that the aqueduct goes from the fort to the
river. However, it connects under the chapel through three feet of stone. Lucy admits that she
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can’t remember what the letter says. Wyatt says that it’s just a letter and tells her to write from
her heart and quit pretending. He wonders how he can kill Flynn with his hands tied behind
his back, and wonders if he is the guy for the job. Wyatt apologizes and starts to go, just as an
explosion rocks the fort.

As the team runs out, cannon fire shakes the Alamo and brings a wall down on one young
volunteer, John. Wyatt runs over and briefly imagines him as one of his squadmates from Syria.
Shaking it off, Wyatt hands off the volunteer to Bowie. Later, Wyatt checks on John as he gets
medical attention. John says that the Mexicans killed his father and brothers a year ago.

Rufus is hacking at the chapel floor as Crockett comes in. He wonders what Rufus is doing,
and Rufus explains about the aqueduct. He wonders how Crockett isn’t screaming in terror,
and Crockett admits that all of his stories are made up. His story of wrestling a bear was just
his accidentally shooting a bear. Then he went back and told his men that he wrestled a bear
because that’s what his men needed. Crockett winks at Rufus, tells him not to tell anyone, and
walks off.

Wyatt is making a wooden spear when Bowie comes over and thanks him for saving John’s
life. The colonel admits that they're not going to make it, and Wyatt says that he’d give anything
to get his men out but he doesn’t know how. Bowie knows about the plan to get the women and
children out through the aqueduct, and asks how they can buy the time to get them out. Wyatt
sketches the fort in the dirt and suggests that Bowie leave the north wall undefended. Once they
bottleneck the Mexican soldiers, it will slow them down long enough to get the civilians out.
Bowie wonders where Wyatt served, and Wyatt simply says it was nowhere near the Alamo. They
were pinned down, outgunned, and outmanned, and he was the only one who made it out. He
doesn’t know how long his men lasted because they had to get some vital intel out. They flipped
a coin to see who would go, and Wyatt "won.” His friend Zach figured that Wyatt was meant to
survive, so six men died to guarantee his escape, and they gave him a medal for it. Bowie tells
Crockett to follow Wyatt’s plan so they can get the civilians out.

Lucy goes back to the letter and writes it from the heart. She talks about heroes are far from
perfect but they’re recklessly brave.

Wyatt directs the men in readying the defenses.

Rufus keeps digging through the stone. He finally runs out and asks Wyatt if he still has the
grenades. Outside, the Mexicans get ready to move in. The defenders wait to fire and they see the
Mexicans, and Bowie finally gives the order. The Mexicans charge in over the walls.

Rufus lowers the bag of grenades into the hole that he’s made, sets one off, and takes cover.
The grenades blast the hole open. And Rufus tells the civilians that they have their way out. Lucy
gets them moving to the aqueduct.

Wyatt instinctively shoots one Mexican with his pistol. He hallucinates his friend Zach, just
as Lucy arrives and tells him that there’s a way out and they have to go. Wyatt sees Crockett and
Bowie, surrounded, and tells Lucy that he’s not going. He refuses to leave good men alive, and
tells Lucy to let him die to buy her time to get out. She says that she trusts him and they need
him, and after a moment Wyatt tells her to get ready to run.

Rufus lowers the civilians into the hole, and Wyatt and Lucy arrive. Meanwhile, Lucy realizes
that John is John Smith, Travis’ messenger. She says that he has to come with them and get the
letter to Sam Houston. However, he refuses. Bowie and Crockett enter the chapel and bar the
door, and Rufus says that they have to come with him. Crockett tells Rufus to tell people that he
fought off a thousand of them one-handed.

Lucy tells Wyatt that John Smith will be the first mayor of San Antonio and he has to take the
letter. Wyatt tells John that he knows what it means to be the person who has to leave, but his
orders are to complete the mission. Bowie nods in agreement, and John gets into the aqueduct
with Rufus and Lucy. The Mexicans beat at the door, ad Bowie tells Wyatt that he won’t leave his
people.

Wyatt says that he can’t leave his, and Bowie gives him his prized knife. Touched, Wyatt
promises Bowie that he won't die for nothing and leaves as the Mexicans charge in and Bowie
opens fire.

Back in the present, Rufus confirms that history proceeded as in the original timeline. Wyatt
figures that Lucy wrote one hell of a letter, and Rufus agrees. Ramsey comes over and relieves
Wyatt of duty, and Denise says that Baumgardner is in the waiting room.
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Lucy tells Ramsey that she won’t do it without Wyatt, and Rufus agrees over Connor’s objec-
tions. Denise warns that Rufus is their only pilot, and Ramsey gives in.

Lucy returns home and tells Carol that she doesn’t want to fight any more because life is too
short. Carol says that she was a junior and Lucy’s father was a professor. When she became
pregnant, she told him that she didn’t need his help because he wasn’t ready, and she hasn’t
heard from him since. Carol shows Lucy a piece of paper with her father’s name.

Wyatt finds Baumgardner in the locker room and they hug. Baumgardner figures that things
are in serious trouble if they called Wyatt, and says that they’re prepping for a mission Wyatt
says that he’ll be there for a while because he has a new team.
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The Watergate Tape

Season 1
Episode Number: 6
Season Episode: 6

( ™)
Originally aired: = Monday November 14, 2016
Writer: Kent Rotherham
Director: Greg Beeman
Show Stars: Abigail Spencer (Lucy Preston), Matt Lanter (Wyatt Logan), Malcolm

Barrett (Rufus Carlin), Patterson Joseph (Connor Mason), Sakina Jaf-
frey (Denise Christopher), Claudia Doumit (Jiya), Goran Visnjic (Garcia
Flynn)

Guest Stars: Mustafa Shakir (Gregory Hayes), Tiffany Mack (Doc), Tom Amandes
(Mark Felt), Shelley Robertson (Rufus’ Mother), John Getz (Benjamin
Cahill), Chad Rook (Karl), Ramauld Hivert (Black Panther 1), Shel-
don Landry (Nixon), Phillip Osztian (Haldeman), Nathan Mitchell (Bar-
tender), Grayson Maxwell Gurnsey (Teenager), Gareth Rees (Peacenik),
Sean Kuling (Soldier), Chris Greenfield (Policeman)

Production Code: 106

Summary: The team travels to 1972 but Flynn takes Wyatt hostage to force Rufus
and Lucy to obtain a mysterious doc that is connected to Rittenhouse.
Meanwhile, Lucy considers approaching her biological father, and Rit-
tenhouse tightens the screws on Rufus.

Rufus is at home making coffee and sees
his brother Kevin’s basketball trophy. His
mother comes in and assures Rufus that
Kevin understands how important Rufus’
job is, and how it pays for everything they
have. Rufus gets a text from Connor and
goes outside, and finds Connor waiting
for him in a limo. The Rittenhouse man is
with Connor, and asks Rufus how Kevin
took the loss. Rufus stays in the car,
and Connor explains that Flynn took the
mothership to DC on June 20, 1972. The
Rittenhouse man says that the Watergate
break-in was that day, and Nixon secretly

: : : recorded every conversation in his office.
He made a tape on June 20, speaking to Bob Haldeman. Nixon’s secretary erased the tape for 19
and a half minutes, and there is a concern that Flynn is going back to '72 to steal the tape before
it’s erased. When Rufus wonders what’s on it, the Rittenhouse man says that it’s important that
no one hear what’s on the tape... particularly Flynn. He gives Rufus a number to call when he
gets there and make regular reports. If he doesn’t do it, the Rittenhouse agent makes it clear that
Rufus’ family is in danger.

Lucy drives to the house of her father, Benjamin Cahill. She sits outside, unable to bring
herself to go inside, and Denise calls her to say that Flynn has taken out the mothership. Lucy
eagerly heads for Connor Industries rather than talk to her father. When she gets there, the team
suits up for 1972 and Lucy tells the team what she did. Lucy insists that Benjamin is just her
biological father, and Wyatt says that some point she’s going to have to talk to him. Denise gives
them the proper papers, and Lucy says that she would give anything to hear the tape. Rufus
says that he wouldn’t, and the team board the lifeboat and take off.
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Protestors are outside the White House and the ship lands in a nearby marsh. As the team
goes in, some soldiers arrive and the protestors call them baby-killers. A fight breaks out and the
team is separated. Flynn steps out and one of his men tasers Wyatt and then chloroforms him
unconscious.

When Wyatt wakes up, he finds himself tie to a chair with Lucy and Rufus. Flynn has them
in a hotel room, and points out that it's the same room they were in when Lincoln was shot.
He says that he needs Lucy to do something for him, but reveals that he already has the Nixon
tape. While Wyatt finds a protruding nail on his chair and starts to pry it loose, Flynn says that
he had to shoot two White House guards and the authorities are looking for him. When Lucy
wonders what, Flynn plays the tape. Nixon discusses Rittenhouse, saying that they have to get
the document back or he’ll be ruined.

Flynn shuts off the tape and points out that the tape confirms that Rittenhouse is real. Lucy
says that she doesn’t know anything about the document, and Flynn says that he looked through
her journal and confirmed what she’s saying. He tells Wyatt and Rufus that Lucy will write it in
a few years, and they’ll be quite the team in the future. Lucy insists that it’s not real, but Flynn
says that they discussed it before. Rufus is shocked to learn that Lucy has been in contact with
Flynn, and Lucy says that it's complicated.

Wyatt tells her that the truth isn’t complicated, and Flynn says that she didn’t believe in
Rittenhouse until Nixon confirmed it. He figures that if Rittenhouse wants the document then he
wants it first, and cuts Lucy free. Flynn tells her that she’ll find a way to get the document, frees
Rufus, and says that he’ll kill Wyatt if they don’t bring him the document. Wyatt tells them to
leave, but Lucy says that she’ll do it and leaves with Rufus.

As they go back to the White House, Rufus complains that Lucy has been lying to them. Lucy
insists that the journal can’t be true, and asks Rufus if he ever had a secret that scared the hell
out of him. They go to a payphone and Lucy says that they’ll call every Felt in DC until they reach
Mark Felt, the associate director of the FBI who tipped off Woodward and Bernstein under the
fake ID of Deep Throat. While Lucy starts making calls, Rufus calls the number the Rittenhouse
man gave him. The man at the other end tells him to report. Once Rufus does, the man tells
Rufus to destroy the document once he gets it. Lucy pounds on the payphone booth door and
tells Rufus that she found Felt and he agreed to meet with them.

Lucy and Rufus go to a parking garage and Felt steps out of the shadows. The time travelers
claim to be reporters with the Times, and ask him about the Watergate break-in. When Felt
starts to walk away, Rufus says that they’ll blow his cover to anyone who will listen if he doesn’t
cooperate. Lucy says that they're trying to do the right thing, and Felt claims that he doesn’t
know anything about a document. However, he says that the thieves first broke into a hotel room
one floor up. Someone called the police off, and all they found was a piece of paper with a fist
with horns on it in the garbage. Rufus draws it and Felt confirms that was the symbol, and Lucy
tells him to keep talking to Woodward as she and Rufus leaves.

At the hotel, Flynn tells Wyatt that it must be hard having a teammate that is lying to him.
Wyatt doesn’t buy it, and Flynn says that they’re in the same war but Wyatt is fighting on the
wrong side. As he works at his ropes, Wyatt tells Flynn to explain what’s going on. Flynn says
that two years ago the NSA outsourced some surveillance to a group he worked with off the
books. He stumbled on huge sums of money being funneled to Connor to develop time travel.
Once Flynn broke the encryption, Rittenhouse’s name kept coming up. He flagged the files to
his NSA contact, and assassins came to Kill him. They killed Flynn’s wife and child instead, and
Flynn was forced to flee because he was outnumbered. Rittenhouse framed him for all of it, just
because he asked a single question. Wyatt wonders why he doesn’t go back and save his family,
and Flynn says that they can’t go back to where they've already existed. Since he doesn’t know
who put the hit out in the first place, all Flynn can do is wipe Rittenhouse from the map... and
maybe bring his family back.

Lucy and Rufus go to the headquarters of the Black Liberation Army, and Rufus explains
that they have the same symbol that Felt mentioned. The local chapter is run by Gregory Hayes,
one of the founders of the BLA. Rufus tells Lucy to wait outside and goes in alone. He asks the
bartender to let him talk to Gregory, and says that he needs to discuss the Watergate and the
doc.

Once Gregory comes out, he wonders what Rufus is accusing him of. He figures that Rufus is
a Fed, and Rufus insists that he isn't.
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He says that he’s there for Eldridge Cleaver because he wants the doc, and he couldn’t come
because he’s in exile. Gregory figures that he’s lying, and Rufus recites all of the information he
knows from the history books to prove that he knows Eldridge.

Satisfied, Rufus says that they're going to get him what he came for.

At the hotel, Flynn tells Wyatt that the journal doesn’t say if Lucy gets the document. He
admits that the journal sometimes makes it sound like Lucy is crazy. Flynn asks if Wyatt wants
to know what Lucy said about Wyatt. He recites what Wyatt will tell Lucy in the future about how
he left his wife off on the side of the road after a fight. They found her two weeks later, strangle
din the bushes. Wyatt yells at Flynn to shut up, but he reads how Lucy wrote that Wyatt should
let go. Flynn says that he understands because they can change history and save the people they
love.

Gregory takes Rufus and Lucy to an older house. He leads them to the Doc: a young woman
and tells her that people are there to pick her up. She expects them to drive her to San Diego,
and once they're alone Lucy points out that if they don’t turn Doc over to Flynn then Wyatt is
dead. She goes in to see Doc, while Rufus notices a phone on the wall.

Doc says that they call her Doc because she got a PhD in history at the University of Chicago
where Lucy got her degree. She says that Rittenhouse broke into the Watergate looking for her
when she was staying there, and explains that they’re after her because she left. She was born
into the organization, which goes back generations. As they talk, Lucy sees a phot of a young
Doc with her parents. Doc yanks it away, and says that Rittenhouse controls all of them. Her
part was to keep the roster membership in her head, with every member since the founding in
1778.

Rufus calls his contact and explains that Doc is a woman. The contact tells him to destroy the
doc, and Rufus insists that he can’t kill someone. In response, the contact asks for the address
and says that they’ll do it for him. Rufus hangs up and turns to find Lucy there. He warns her
that Rittenhouse is listening and holds up the tape recorder, then fills the sink with water and
drops the recorder in it. Lucy is shocked that Rufus was secretly recording them, and Rufus says
that they threatened his family. When Lucy objects, Rufus reminds her that she was keeping
secrets, He says that they just have to trust each other, and Lucy wonders how they can ever do
that again.

At the hotel, Wyatt pries the nail loose and picks the lock on his handcuffs. He then calls Flynn
in and says that there’s got to be a way to take Rittenhouse out without destroying America. Flynn
warns that Rittenhouse and America are intertwined, and they have to destroy the body to attack
the body. Wyatt says that he is a sociopath and attacks him. More of Flynn’s men come in and
manage to subdue Wyatt, and Flynn says that Wyatt has an hour left.

Rufus calls the contact and says that he has the Doc, and gives him the address.

Flynn’s men handcuff Wyatt again, and one man reports that Lucy called with Doc’s location.

Rufus and Lucy take Doc away and explain that Rittenhouse and Flynn to the house so that
they’d fight each other. They then head for the hotel.

At the house, the two factions fire at each other. Flynn’s side wins and Flynn realizes that
they’'ve been played.

At the hotel, the man guarding Wyatt hears a noise and goes to investigate. Lucy crawls in
the window and Wyatt has her get the nail from the trash and has her give it to him. He frees
himself and attacks the guard as he comes back, taking him out. They meet up with Rufus and
Doc, and Doc tells Lucy that her family made it to Hong Kong a year ago. Her son was born and
she couldn’t let him be trapped into Rittenhouse the way that she was. Gregory arrives and tells
him that Eldridge wants him to take Doc to San Diego personally. Once they leave, Wyatt and
Rufus walk away from Lucy.

Rufus goes to a payphone and calls his contact, and claims that they lost Doc in the confusion.
He then apologizes to Wyatt, insisting that Rittenhouse threatened his family. Wyatt tells him to
keep spying on them and record Lucy. They’ll act like everything is normal and Rufus will spy
on Rittenhouse for them. Wyatt points out that they both lied to him and he doesn’t trust either
one of them.

The team returns to 2016 and Lucy is unable to find any historical records to Doc. Wyatt
leaves on his own, and Rufus asks Lucy if it will be okay. She walks away without a word. Rufus
goes out and finds the limo waiting for him. Connor and the Rittenhouse men are waiting, and
the man asks him what happened 44 years ago. Rufus says that he doesn’t know why Flynn
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showed up at the house, and the Rittenhouse man points out that on Rufus’ final report he was
the contact and there was a quiver in his voice.

Flynn goes to the cemetery his wife and daughter are buried.

Wyatt sits in his room and looks at the maps and clippings that he’s collected of his wife’s
death.

Lucy drives back to Benjamin’s house and finally goes up to the door. She knocks and a
teenager answers the door. Lucy asks if Benjamin is there, and the boy calls his father to the
door. It’s the Rittenhouse man, and Lucy says that she has the wrong address.

Once she leaves, Cahill makes a call and says that Lucy came to visit him.
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Stranded

Season 1
Episode Number: 7
Season Episode: 7

e A
Originally aired: = Monday November 21, 2016
Writer: Arika Lisanne Mittman
Director: Holly Dale
Show Stars: Abigail Spencer (Lucy Preston), Matt Lanter (Wyatt Logan), Malcolm

Barrett (Rufus Carlin), Patterson Joseph (Connor Mason), Sakina Jaf-
frey (Denise Christopher), Claudia Doumit (Jiya)

Recurring Role: Chad Rook (Karl)

Guest Stars: Hector Hugo (Patrick Ramsey), Paul Rogan (French Surgeon), Ka-
rina Lombard (Nonhelema), Salvator Xuereb (Louis Coulon de Vil-
liers), John Getz (Benjamin Cahill), Philip Prajoux (Jacques), Kirsten
Robek (Archaeologist), Edwin Perez (Lead Tech), Albert Nicholas (Fort
Duquesne Officer), Randy Lee (Goon 1), Ed Anders (Goon 2), Jordan
Teilman (Dead French Soldier), Jason Beaudon (Stocky Soldier)

Production Code: 107

Summary: Flynn lures the team to 1754 to trap them in the past, and Rufus is
forced to steal supplies from a local French fort to repair the lifeboat.
In the present, Denise grows suspicious of Mason.

In Pennsylvania on September 17, 1754,
the team run through the woods with
French soldiers in pursuit. A French of-
ficer, Lt. Louis Coulon, steps out ahead of
them, gun drawn.

The next morning, the French dis-
cuss what to do with the "British spies.”
Louis, leaves his son Jacques in charge of
the prisoners and rides off. Jacques ex-
amines Wyatt's gun, and the trio argue
among themselves. Abigail says that they
have to work together, but A Wyatt points
out that Rufus is recoding them for Rit-
tenhouse. He taunts Jacques, who grabs
a gun and prepares to shoot him. Wyatt
works free of his bonds, knocks Jacques down, and fights another soldier who charges over. After
a brief struggle, Wyatt ends up shooting Jacques.

Once Wyatt frees his teammates, they head back to the lifeboat. Wyatt gets the recorder from
Rufus and throws it into a nearby stream, and tells Rufus to claim that he lost him. Abigail
tries to work out what Flynn is doing, and Wyatt figures that Flynn has already done whatever
he came to do. They hear voices up ahead as they approach the lifeboat, and see Flynn’'s men
attaching explosives to the vehicle. They move clear and prepare to trigger the charge, and Wyatt
shoots one of them. The other one opens fire and then shoots at the side of ship, blasting open
a hole. Rufus runs over while the man runs off for the mothership. They chase after him but he
gets into the mothership and it departs before they can stop it. The team realizes that they're
trapped in 1754.

Louis returns to the camp and finds Jacques dead, and vows to find the "spies.” Back at the
lifeboat, Wyatt figures that Flynn’s plan was to strand them in 1754. As she searches the dead
terrorist, Abigail tries to get him to talk to her. He points out that she cut a deal with Denise to
try and get her sister back, while his wife stays dead.
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Abigail insists that she’s fighting for Amy because Wyatt told her to find something to fight for.
Rufus reports that there is serious damage to the circuitry and they need a couple of capacitators.
Abigail asks what he needs to build one, and Rufus says that he needs a forge and a blacksmith..
She figures that some of the things he needs are at Fort Duquesne, and A Wyatt points out that
the French soldiers are from there. Rufus warns that he’ll have to use the wiring from the nav
systems and they won’t survive, and remembers the protocol.

In the present at Mason Industries, Mason tells Denise that Flynn returned to the present
three hours ago. Their team hasn’t returned yet, and Mason tells Jiya to stop moping and figure
out a way to get the team back using the protocol.

Rufus has Wyatt dig a hole a specific distance from the lifeboat, writes a message, and puts
it in a non-biodegradable bottle. He admits that the system has never been tried before, and if it
fails then they die violently.

Mason gets a call from Benjamin pointing out that they’ve lost the lifeboat and Flynn is
operating unchecked. When Benjamin specifically mentions Lucy, Mason wonders why she was
chosen for such an important mission. He wonders who pulled the strings to get her on the
mission and why, and says that they have no relationship without the lifeboat. Mason hangs up
and gets on a plane to Pennsylvania.

The team head to the fortA and Wyatt stops Rufus from eating some poisoned berries. Rufus
admits that he hates the outdoors and figures that’s why they have Wyatt. Wyatt asks who he
has, and points out that he’s just one guy. If he doesn’t have someone that he can count on then
they're not going to survive. Wyatt walks off and after a moment, the others follow him.

Louis and his men A ride nearby and follow the trail that the team has left. Wyatt leads Rufus
and Abigail through a nearby water to cover their tracks, When they emerge from the other side,
they find a dead French soldier. Wyatt removes his uniform and realizes that the body is still
warm. Shawnee Indians surround them, arrows drawn.

The Indians take the trio to their village and tie them up. Abigail warns her teammates that
the Shawnees aren’t friendly to the British, and they're waiting for their chief. Wyatt warns that
he can’t escape and figures that they’ll be there a while.

In the present on the site where the team buried their message, Denise brings a team in and
claims that they're with the CDC. As they dig up the spot where the lifeboat was programmed to
line, Jiya tells Mason that she and Rufus aren’t close. Mason says that it would mean a lot to
Rufus to know how worried she is about him.

Rufus starts talking about Chocodiles, and Wyatt and Abigail start chuckling. He then says
that he would give anything to tell Jiya how he really feels. Rufus says that they went on a date
once and it was awkward, and they haven’t talked about it since. Abigail talks about how her
mother read biographies for kids to her when she was a child, and she thought she’d have time
to read them to her children. Wyatt talks about how Jessica wanted a little boy, and he’d tell
her that they had all the time in the world. Abigail apologizes for saying that Jessica’s death was
meant to be, and tells Wyatt that he deserves to get her back. He says that she deserves to get
Amy back.

The Indians come in with their chief, Nonhelema. She speaks English that she learned from
missionaries, and Abigail recognizes the name. She introduces herself as Dr. Quinn and claims
that they've come to treat the sick. Nonhelema doesn’t believe her and describes how the French
came, built forests, and killed their men. She tells her men to kill Wyatt and Abigail, but spares
Rufus because she realizes that he was forced to be there. They cut him free, and Rufus says
that they're not from anywhere around there.

He says that Abigail and Wyatt are his friends, and they’re not supposed to be there and just
want to go home. Rufus says that if she kills them then he’ll have to kill him, too. After conferring
with her brother, Nonhelema figures that if Rufus is willing to die for his friends then they must
not be from around there. She spares their lives for Rufus’ honor, but wars that if he’s proven
wrong then she will spare no one.

In the present, the diggers find the bottle and discover that it’s cracked. They carefully open
it and discover that the writing has been obliterated by age.

The next day, the trio goes back to the soldier’s corpse to get his uniform. Abigail thanks
Rufus for what he did, while Wyatt puts on the soldier’s uniform. He says that he and Abigail
will stall while Rufus gets the parts that they need, and says that he has the fact that he doesn’t
speak French covered.
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At the fort, Rufus and Abigail bring Wyatt in claiming that he’s a wounded soldier, and Abigail
does the talking in French. Rufus then moves off and gathers the bottles and metal that he needs
to build capacitators.

In the present, the team tries to bring out the writing on the paper. All they can work out is
"death” and millennium”.

Rufus finds a forge and goes to work hammering the tin and copper into foil strips. Meanwhile,
the camp surgeon comes over to check on Wyatt. Abigail says that he’s a nurse and he’s fine, but
the surgeon doesn’t trust her and insists on examining Wyatt personally.

He says that Wyatt has too much blood and plans to inject him with mercury to get his
humors in balance. Abigail tells Wyatt to knock the man out, and they join up with Rufus... just
as Louis rides into the fort. The guard confirms that the people that he’s looking for are in the
fort, and the soldier begins searching for the team.

Wyatt leads Abigail and Rufus over to the wall, moves a wagon into position, and helps them
up and over. They return to the lifeboat and Rufus hooks up his makeshift capacitators while
Wyatt patches the hole and Abigail stands watch. A Rufus warns that without the navigation
system, they could land anywhere, and they need Jiya and Mason to help them land if they got
his note.

In the present, Jiya tells Mason that she doesn’t know what else to do. Mason offers her a
drink and talks about how he and Rufus met when Mason was doing a charity outreach. He went
to a science fair at a Chicago middle school and saw Rufus demonstrating a monorail system that
runs on recycled coffee pods. They talked after the fair, and Rufus said that he had to pick up
his brother.

Impressed, Mason figured that Rufus would do great things and wanted him to do them for
him. Jiya talks about she and Rufus argued about Star Trek versus Star Wars, and insists thatA
he’ll be back soon. She realizes what the note says and figures that the lifeboat’s nav system is
down.

Mason explains that he wrote down a code that would let the tem at Mason Industries take
control of the lifeboat and bring it home.

Jiya explains that they have to take over the lifeboat controls A when it’s in midjump and
bring it home. Rufus referred to the Millennium Falconand the Death Star, and says that she’ll
need help.

Abigail and Wyatt figure that theyre going to die either way so they might as well risk the
faulty navigation system. The French soldiers close in and the team gets into the lifeboat. They
seal it just as Louis and his men ride up, and the soldiers open fire on the lifeboat. The engine
doesn’t start up, and Rufus fixes the wiring. The lifeboat departs as the soldiers stare in shock
and cross themselves.

Jiya warns that theyre not ready, but Mason says that they're out of time. She runs the
program to intercept the lifeboat, and it appears off-center in the main room. The team crawls
out, Rufus last, and he looks over at Jiya and waves. She waves back, smiling.

Later, Jiya finds Rufus in the wardrobe and says that they know each other better than they
thought. She starts to go, and then turns and kisses Rufus. Rufus asks what that was for, and
she says that it was for him making it back.

Denise requests surveillance on Mason to find out what he’s hiding from them.

The team goes out to a bar, and Rufus finds a reference to French soldiers reporting a mys-
terious orb that disappeared. They share a toast and Abigail gives Rufus a book of Chocodiles.
She then tells Wyatt that she doesn’t know if the journal is real, but it matches her handwriting.
Wyatt tells her not to write a journal if she doesn’t want to, and Abigail says that she’s always
believed that everything happens for a reason. She figures that she has to believe in her own
fate, and Wyatt tells her to have a drink. He then asks if she decided to take the drink if it was
prewritten. Wyatt tells her that she made the choice, and history is made up of choices... and
they make them. He says that if she’s not happy with the history that Flynn has predicted for
her then she should rewrite it.
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Space Race

Season 1
Episode Number: 8
Season Episode: 8

( )
Originally aired: = Monday November 28, 2016
Writer: Matt Whitney
Director: Charles Beeson
Show Stars: Abigail Spencer (Lucy Preston), Matt Lanter (Wyatt Logan), Malcolm

Barrett (Rufus Carlin), Goran Visnjic (Garcia Flynn), Sakina Jaffrey
(Denise Christopher)

Guest Stars: Robert Pine (Old Wayne Ellis), John Brotherton (Gene Kranz), Caitlin
Carver (Maria Thompkins), Nadine Ellis (Katherine Johnson), Matt
Frewer (Anthony Bruhl), Ben Dextraze (Bob Carlton), Joel Berg (Wayne
Ellis), Jason William Lee (Charles Duke), Andrew Moxham (Flight Con-
troller), Shaine Jones (Computer Engineer), Gary Jones (Vincent Sulli-
van), Patrick Roccas (Jay), Bruce Blain (Plumber), Wolsey Brooks (Po-
lice Officer), Brendan Sutherland (Gabriel), Simon Maclntyre (FIDO
Controller), Sean Kristian (Telecom Controller), Craig Hall (Retro Con-
troller), Stu Cooke (Surgeon Controller), Carly Bentall (NASA Scientist)

Production Code: 108

Summary: The team tries to stop Flynn and Anthony from preventing the success
of the Apollo 11 landing, while Flynn befriends a young woman.

Houston monitors the flight of Apollo 11
as they prepare for landing on the Moon.
One guidance officer, Wayne Ellis, hesi-
tates and then says that they're go, while
clerk Katherine Johnson watches from
the gallery. The lunar lander touches
down on schedule at Tranquility.

The Present — Flynn and Anthony meet
with Wayne Ellis, who says that they got
them there and got them back. He gives
them a photo that they took of the crew,
and explains that everyone in their de-
partment had a badge with a magnetic
key strip. Wayne doesn’t have his old
badge, and says that he grew up there

and plans to die there.
Later, Flynn looks at Lucy’s journal and then boards the mothership with Anthony and the
others. After a moment they depart.

The Past — At home, Wayne is watching the news about the launch and then goes to his patio.
He sees the mothership arrive in his backyard and Flynn steps out and says that they come in
peace. He confirms that Wayne is Wayne, and then Karl shoots him dead. Flynn takes his badge
and gives it to Anthony. They go inside and Flynn calls a plumber. Meanwhile, Anthony says that
there’s a password he needs at Lockman Aerospace, along with Katherine Johnson.

The Present — At Mason Industries, Lucy, Wyatt, and Rufus prepare for their new mission going
to NASA on the day of the lunar landing. Rufus mutters that Flynn would use Anthony, and then
says that there are a dozen ways to scuttle the mission from the ground and doesn’t know which
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one Flynn would use. Claudia gives them fake FBI badges, and Lucy complains briefly that her
cover is a secretary in the typing pool.

The Past — Karl is making a fake ID from Wayne’s badge when the plumber arrives. Flynn’s man
breaks his neck while Flynn and Anthony continue working.

The next day, Flynn goes to Lockman posing as the plumber they killed. He goes to the desk of
a secretary, Maria Thompkins, who is working on a sketch of an engine. He claims that he’s there
to work on a burst pipe, just as Maria’s boss gives her a message to deliver. Once he leaves, Maria
tells Flynn that everyone is on edge and they helped design the lunar module. Flynn compliments
her sketch and Maria leaves.

Flynn goes to the computer room and gets the punch tape that Anthony needs. He pockets it
and leaves.

The trio arrives at Mission Control and Rufus, posing as a janitor, picks up the trash. Mean-
while, the head of Mission Control, flight director Gene Kranz, receives word that Wayne isn’t
there. Meanwhile, Wyatt joins Rufus and says that he hasn’t spotted Flynn. Rufus is busy star-
ing at his idols that he knows from the history books, and is horrified that Flynn and Anthony
are going to ruin it. Wyatt heads off to flight ops while Rufus continues checking Mission Control.

Anthony enters the building using Wayne’s key card. Once he gets into the computer room,
he puts in his punch tape and switches computer reels.

Lucy is trying to get her card to work on the scanner when a technician comes by, gets in with
his key, and tells Lucy to get him coffee. Meanwhile, Anthony finishes his work and removes the
punch tape, then quickly leaves.

Gene confirms that everyone is ready for the landing. Rufus spots Anthony in the gallery
and goes after him, Anthony says that it was Flynn’s plan to strand them in 1754, and Rufus
demands his help. The older man says that it's already done, just as the comms in Mission
Control go offline. Anthony runs off, leaving his briefcase behind, while Gene tells his men to
find a way to get the comms back up.

In the cafeteria, Rufus meets with Wyatt and Lucy. He explains that Armstrong and Aldrin
are trapped on the lunar surface and can’t take off without help from Mission Control. They only
have six hours of air left. Lucy warns that if they fail then the Russians could succeed with their
unmanned satellite and win the Cold War. Rufus has checked Anthony’s briefcase and confirmed
that he screwed with the mainframe. Wyatt goes through the briefcase and finds a file on Maria,
and the others who don’t know who she is.

the file shows that she works at Lockman, and Wyatt figures that Flynn might be trying to
take down Lockman as well. He gives his gun to Rufus and tells him and Lucy to make sure the
astronauts get off the moon, while he checks Lockman. A man walks by and Rufus tells Lucy to
follow him as he goes after him.

Anthony returns to Wayne’s house and calls Flynn to tell him that the trio escaped from 1754.
He insists that Rufus can’t fix the computer and says that they’re under control. Anthony figures
that Rufus doesn’t perform well under pressure, and Flynn hangs up.

He’s at Lockman and spots Maria leaving.

Rufus and Lucy break into an office and Rufus tries to access the computer. He confirms that
Anthony put a virus in the computer, and he can’t find the source. Rufus explains that Anthony
first took out the lifeboat, and he should understand how Armstrong and Aldrin feel. Something
went wrong and they barely managed to get Anthony back. He was in a hospital bed for seven
months and Rufus stayed with him. Rufus says that he and Anthony were like brothers, but
he doesn’t know Anthony at all. Lucy says that he can fix it, and Rufus insists that they need
someone who knows how to work the antiques. He gets an idea and tells Lucy that the smartest
person in the building works in the basement.

As they head to the basement, Rufus explains that Katherine is a NASA mathematician and
calculated most of the missions. They find Katherine in the basement and say that Gene wants
to see her, and ask Katherine to come with her. Rufus finally tells her that they need her help to
save Apollo 11.

Wyatt shows Maria’s boss a photo of Flynn and claims that he’s a Communist spy, and
he recognizes him from earlier. Wyatt notices the sketch and her boss explains that Maria is
studying to be an aerospace engineer. He figures that what matters is what Maria is going to do,
and the boss says that she takes her son to the park sometimes.
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At the park, Maria sends her son Gabriel to play, and Flynn approaches her. She recognizes
him from earlier and they make small talk. Maria says that there’s not much anyone can do for
the astronauts, and Flynn tells her that he’s been fascinated by Lockman.

She says that she’s just a secretary and knows nothing about it, but Flynn says that she’s
very gifted and sure that she’ll do amazing things at Lockman sometime. Gabriel comes over and
Flynn asks if he likes ice cream.

Rufus writes the trajectory that they need on Katherine’s blackboard, and she realizes that
he’s no janitor. He shows her a readout of the computer virus and says that she knows the
hardware better than he does. Katherine wants to go to Gene, but Rufus points out that he won’t
want to listen to a janitor. He says that he can get the astronauts home if Katherine helps them.

Katherine takes Rufus and Lucy to the computer room and tells the two technicians that
Gene wants to see them. Once they leave, Katherine boasts about how their computer has two
megabytes of memory. Rufus gets the punch tape that Anthony tore up, and Lucy goes to get
some fresh tape.

At the ice cream truck, the TV inside shows Nixon announcing that the astronauts may die
on the Moon. Maria walks off and tells Flynn that it’s hard to watch. Flynn asks if she’s been
through something similar, and Maria says that she lost her husband in a car accident. Maria
notices the ring mark on his finger, and Flynn says that his wife and daughter were murdered.
He explains that they never caught who did it, and sometimes he wishes that he could let go.
Maria says that if anyone hurt Gabriel then she’s never let go, and Flynn thanks her for saying
it.

Wyatt is parked nearby and spots Flynn with Maria. A police officer tells Wyatt that he’s
parked in the wrong spot and tells him to move on, and spots his gun. he draws his own gun,
and Wyatt takes out his FBI badge. Flynn spots him and tells Maria that he has to go. Meanwhile,
the officer checks the badge and, satisfied, moves on. By the time he leaves, Wyatt discovers that
Flynn has slipped away.

As they work, Katherine tells Rufus that she has to prove every day that she belongs there,
and now she’s putting it all on the line. Rufus admits that he hasn’t given her any reason to trust
him but he’d never let her down. Katherine has no idea what he’s talking about, and Rufus says
that she’s just as important as anyone in Mission Control or the astronauts themselves.

Lucy runs into the man who wanted the coffee, and he demands his coffee. Lucy tells him
that he wouldn’t want to drink the cup of coffee that she brought him, and tells him to learn the
women’s names and figure out how to make his own coffee.

The two computer engineers reach Mission Control and tell Gene that they were told to report
to him.

Katherine shows Lucy how to feed the punch tape in, and then helps Rufus access the main-
frame. As he manages to delete the virus, Anthony and Karl come in. Anthony tells Katherine
that it’s an honor to meet her, and orders them away from the computer. Rufus reminds Anthony
of when he took the lifeboat out, and asks if he will let the same thing happen to the astronauts.
Anthony says that he built the time machine and won’t let Rittenhouse get their hands on it.
Lucy stalls for time, asking what Rittenhouse is going to do with it, and Rufus grabs Anthony
and holds a gun to his head. Anthony figures that Rufus won’t shoot him because they’re friends,
but Karl goes for his gun and Rufus shows him. He shoves Anthony away and says that Anthony
doesn’t know him anymore, and the astronauts are coming home. The computer engineers re-
turn and Anthony gets out when they block Rufus’ shot. Rufus tells Katherine to make sure the
program finishes and leaves with Lucy as the punch tape finishes loading.

Katherine goes to Mission Control and they confirm that the comms are back up. They regain
contact with Apollo 11 and everyone cheers... and then applauds Katherine. Gene shakes her
hand and then gets everyone back to work.

Wyatt takes Maria home and claims that Flynn was a Russian spy. On the TV, the astronaut
steps onto the Moon’s surface. Maria brings Gabriel in to see it, and finds Flynn injecting Gabriel
with a hypodermic. He says that Gabriel was going into anaphylactic shock from a bee sting. The
hypodermic contains epinephrine. Gabriel revives and Flynn draws a gun and uses Maria as a
shield. He tells that he knows what it was like to lose a child and didn’t want her to lose hers.
Flynn says that it was good to see her again, shoots at Wyatt, and leaps over the balcony. Wyatt
goes after him but Flynn gets to his car and escapes.
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The lifeboat returns to the present and Denise shows them the unredacted file on Flynn.
Maria was Flynn’s mother, and Gabriel was Flynn’s half-brother. Two years later, Maria becomes
an engineer for Lockman, meets an engineer named Asher Flynn, and they have Flynn. Gabriel
is alive and well and living in Paris. Lucy wonders why they aren’t saving the people they love
like Flynn is, and Denise insists that stopping Flynn is their top priority. She insists that as soon
as they get rid of Flynn then they’ll try to get Amy back.

Later, Lucy finds Rufus reading an article on Katherine. She finally got the crisis she deserved
for single-handedly fixing the computers during the Apollo 11 mission. Katherine became the
first female flight director, and they made a movie about her. Lucy assures Rufus that what
he did was self-defense, and he says that he’s fine. He admits that he’d do it again and shoot
Anthony if he had to, and they could go back to their normal lives. Rufus tells Lucy that he was
originally afraid of practically everything and didn’t want to hurt anyone. He asks Lucy what he’s
becoming, and she just takes his hand.
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Last Ride of Bonnie & Clyde

Season 1
Episode Number: 9
Season Episode: 9

( \
Originally aired: =~ Monday December 5, 2016
Writer: Anslem Richardson
Director: John Terlesky
Show Stars: Abigail Spencer (Lucy Preston), Matt Lanter (Wyatt Logan), Malcolm

Barrett (Rufus Carlin), Paterson Joseph (Connor Mason), Sakina
Jaffrey (Denise Christopher), Goran Visnjic (Garcia Flynn), Claudia
Doumit (Jiya)

Guest Stars: Jacqueline Byers (Bonnie Parker), Sam Strike (Clyde Barrow), Chris
Mulkey (Frank Hamer), Daniel Di Tomasso (Noah), John Getz (Ben-
jamin Cahill), Billy Wickman (Henry Methvin), Curtis Clarke (Deputy),
Brendan Riggs (Bank Manager), Avionne Marie Dean (Little Girl),
Michael Coates (Ivan)

Production Code: 109

Summary: The team track a necklace key to Flynn’s destination of 1934, and
discover that he’s working with the Rangers to hunt down the Barrow
gang. . . and get the key from Bonnie Parker.

On May 23, 1934, robbers Bonnie Parker
and Clue Barrow drive down a road, kiss-
ing. When they stop to help a car that has
passed over, Rangers open fire on them
and gun the couple down. The man in
charge, Frank Hamer, looks in through
the front window and confirms that Bon-
nie and Clyde are dead... and Bonnie has
a key around her neck.

Lucy is at home eating supper with
her fiancé, Noah. She admits that she or-
dered in and asks about Noah’ random
foods. Noah points out that’s a first date
type of question, and takes Lucy’s hand.
She pulls away and Noah points it out,
and asks what tonight is supposed to be. Lucy finally says that she wanted to spend some time
together. Noah says that he’s trying to be patient, but one day Lucy came home and she was like
a different person. He wants to know if they’re engaged.

At Mason Industries, Denis is on the phone reminding her daughter that she’s going to the
ballet recital as she agreed. Once the agent hangs out, she turns and sees the trio listening.
Denise refuses to discuss her daughter and tells them that Flynn has taken the Mothership
to 1934 Arkansas. The agent says that they found a photo of a necklace and key that they
obtained from a raid on Flynn’s warehouse. There was also a letter about McElroy Bank & Trust
in Houston, the same day, and the words "Rittenhouse key” on it. They figure that Flynn went
back to get it, and Denise says that she hasn’t found anything on Rittenhouse. She asks Lucy if
Flynn has said anything about it since, and Lucy lies and says that he hasn’t. Denise tells them
to go back, get the key, and go to the bank and find out what the key opens.

Connor comes in and asks if Denise has everything that she needs. She says that she does
and he leaves.
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In the wardrobe, Wyatt points out that Lucy is still waring Noah’s engagement ring. She
explains about the disastrous dinner date, and Wyatt suggests that she cut Noah loose. Lucy
wonders if she’s supposed to be with him, but admits that she doesn’t love Noah.

Wyatt reminds her that she’s supposed to have her sister back.

Jiya tells Rufus to come back safe and they kiss. The trio enters the lifeboat and departs for
1934. The trio goes to McElroy via a stolen car, and Rufus turns off the recorder. They discuss
if they should tell Denise about Rittenhouse, and Wyatt figures that they need backup. He’s
figured out that Jiya and Rufus are together, and Rufus says that they should concentrate on
the mission. He turns the recorder on and Wyatt and Lucy go inside.

Inside the bank, Lucy asks the manager if she can start an account. Bonnie and Clyde come
in and rob the place, introducing themselves. Lucy stares at Clyde, who is happy that someone
has heard of them. The robbers open the vault and order everyone in, and take the money. Lucy
sees Bonnie wearing the key around her neck.

Outside, Rufus helps a girl drink from a water fountain. Hamer and his men pull up, and
Rufus sees Flynn among them. He tells the girl to run as the Rangers surround in on the bank.

Bonnie tells the customers that their money is just fine, and leaves with Clyde. Wyatt and
Lucy go after them, and Rufus shouts a warning. The Rangers open fire, and they take fire.
Wyatt spots Flynn, and Clyde guns down one agent. Bonnie and Clyde notice Wyatt shooting at
Flynn, and Lucy yells that the cops are after them. They make a run for their stolen car, Wyatt
providing cover fire, and they drive off in the car.

That night, Lucy and Wyatt introduce themselves and Lucy claims that they were casing the
bank until the robbers arrived. Wyatt complains that they screwed it up for them, and Lucy uses
her knowledge of history to take credit for a bank robbery. Clyde asks them to cut them in, and
Wyatt claims that they spent the money. The robbers direct them to a nearby barn by their cabin
and tell them to meet them inside once they’re done. Once they're alone, Lucy suggests that
they talk to the couple first and figure out what they key is for and who had it originally. Wyatt
reluctantly agrees and Lucy says that they have to grab the key before 9 a.m.

because that's when Hamer and his men kill the robbers.

A deputy arrests Rufus after a witness spots him, and Rufus points out that he wouldn’t be
robbing banks with two white people. The deputy isn’'t convinced, and Wyatt spots Rufus and
points him out to Hamer. As Hamer comes over, Rufus tries to get away without success. Hamer
says that Flynn-posing as a bounty hunter—said that they have to have a little talk.

In the present, Denise is packing for the evening when Connor comes in. He offers to have his
team look at the information they obtained from Flynn’s warehouse, and Denise says that she’d
have to get his security rating raised first. His cell phone rings and once Denise leaves, Connor
takes it.

Hamer tells Rufus that Flynn claimed that Rufus was their driver. Rufus shows Hamer his
drivers ID with his fake name, Wesley Snipes. Hamer shows it to Flynn and points out that it’s
authentic, and asks for three minutes alone with Rufus to prove his claim.

The Ranger talks about how he stood up to a mob once and isn’t afraid to stand up to Flynn.
After a moment, Flynn apologizes and Hamer says that he agreed to let Flynn help in return for
the key. He says that they have an actual member of the Barrow gang to help them and walks
off.

In the cabin, Clyde pours hooch for everyone and eyes Lucy. Lucy notices the key and Bonnie
notices her noticing, and Lucy asks where she got it. Bonnie says that Clyde got it for her when
they got engaged, and she describes how he proposed to her. She tells them that she’s already
married to Roy Parker, and assures Clyde that she loves him. Lucy listens, intrigued, as Clyde
says that he knew when he saw her that it was meant to be. The historian says that it’s even
better than she read about, and hastily adds that she read it in the newspapers. Bonnie notices
Lucy’s engagement ring and figures that she and Wyatt are engaged, and Wyatt describes in
detail how he proposed. Lucy hastily agrees and Wyatt kisses her to convince the robbers. Clyde
proposes a toast to true love, and Wyatt and Lucy join in.

Later, Bonnie is writing a poem about her and Clyde. Wyatt and Clyde have no choice but
to cuddle to maintain their cover, and Bonnie says that she feels like they don’t have much
time. However, as long as they go out together it doesn’t matter. Wyatt asks where Clyde got the
necklace, and he says that it’s unique. He robbed it from Henry Ford after he sent a letter to Ford
praising his cars as getaway vehicles. Later, Clyde robbed one of Ford’s businesses and found
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the necklace key. Lucy looks at it and Bonnie says that it’s never opened any lock they’ve found.
There’s Latin on it, and Clyde says that Ford posted a $30,000 reward for the necklace.

Lucy goes to the kitchen and takes Wyatt with her. Once they're alone, Lucy says that the
Latin means "The key’s the beginning of all time and the end of all time.” Wyatt figures that
they’ll pass out soon, and then they can grab the key and get out.

The Rangers bring in the gang member, Henry Methvin. Hamer asks if he knows Rufus, and
Henry says that Bonnie and Clyde aren’t working with anyone so he doesn’t know. He finally
tells Hamer that the couple is at their cabin, and Hamer releases Rufus. As he goes, Rufus tells
Hamer that he’s a good man, sees Flynn waiting for him, and asks if there’s a back way out.

In the present, Connor meets Cahill and says that the information Denise acquired at the
warehouse is refocusing her investigation toward Rittenhouse. Cahill tells Connor to dissuade
her, and if he can’t then she will. When Connor warns that someone will notice, Cahill assures
him that Rittenhouse survived many investigators over the year... and Denise won't be the ex-
ception. Nearby, Denise and her agent take photos of the two of them meeting.

Hamer tells Flynn that he let Rufus go and they have a location, and asks if Flynn is in our
out.

Bonnie and Clyde end up in bed having sex. Wyatt and Lucy lie in bed in the next room and
listen, and Wyatt admits that they're in love. Lucy considers the chemistry between them, and
admits that she’s never had love like the couple does. Wyatt says that it happened to him and
Lucy realizes that the engagement story he told was the night he proposed to Jessica. She tells
him that he doesn’t have to live the rest of his life with no one else, and that they all have to
be open to possibilities. As they look at each other, Bonnie and Clyde finally pass out from the
hooch.

Lucy and Wyatt get dressed and sneak into the next room, and Wyatt starts to remove the
necklace. There’s a knock at the door, and Clyde instantly comes awake. Wyatt claims that he
heard a noise, and they answer the door to find Henry. Clyde lets him in and Henry claims that
he shook the Rangers. Henry wonders where they're from, but Clyde leaves him off. Lucy tells
Wyatt that Henry is the one that gives up the couple and took them on a killing spree. She
wonders what he’s doing there, and Wyatt says that they need to get the key and go.

Rufus arrives and Lucy tells him where the key is. He warns that Hamer is on his way, and
Clyde catches them and draws a shotgun on them. He takes them inside and Henry recognizes
Rufus from the station. Rufus says that Henry sold them out, and Henry tells Clyde to kill them.
Before he can, Rufus plays his recorder and the recording he made of Henry talking to Hamer.

Hamer, Flynn, and the Rangers are approaching the cabin when they hear a gunshot.

Clyde looks down at the dying Henry that he shot.

Wyatt draws his gun and tells the couple that he’s sorry. Lucy says that they came for the
necklace, but Bonnie says that they’ll have to kill them both. The Rangers open fire and Bonnie
and Clyde run out. Hamer wounds Clyde, and Flynn grabs Bonnie. Before Clyde can shoot
Flynn, Hamer finishes Clyde off. Flynn grabs the key and Bonnie goes to Clyde, insisting that he
promised not to leave her. The Rangers surround them and Bonnie goes for Clyde’s gun. Hamer
has no choice but to shoot her so she dies with her lover.

Meanwhile, the trio runs off to the lifeboat.

The trio returns to the present and they tell Denise what happened. Wyatt says that they
were outgunned and lucky to get out in one piece. Connor overhears them and repeats his offer
to Denise.

As Lucy and Wyatt finish changing, Wyatt apologizes for kissing her earlier. Lucy says that
she’ll live, and they say their goodbyes for the night.

Denise meets Rufus at a restaurant and asks him if Connor is in any trouble. She tells
Rufus that Connor went bankrupt, but then five years ago he was funded to $2.5 billion. Denise
wonders if someone else financed the time-travel project, and shows Rufus a photo of Cahill. The
agent figures that Rufus is a good guy and Connor is hiding something, and asks Rufus to trust
her. Rufus says that Hamer said the same thing to him in 1934, and tells Denise that if there’s
anyone she loves then she’ll stop investigating Connor. When Denise wonders if he’s threatening
her, Rufus says that he doesn’t want to see her or her loved ones get hurt. Denise tells him that
she’ll worry about the people she loves, and Rufus says that he’ll tell her everything she knows
about Rittenhouse.

37



Timeless Episode Guide

Flynn breaks into a house and uses the key to open a clock. It opens and he removes scroll
from it, breaks the wax seal, and reads the contents.
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The Capture of Benedict Arnold

Season 1
Episode Number: 10
Season Episode: 10

4 \
Originally aired: = Monday December 12, 2016
Writer: Tom Smuts
Director: John Showalter
Show Stars: Abigail Spencer (Lucy Preston), Matt Lanter (Wyatt Logan), Malcolm

Barrett (Rufus Carlin), Paterson Joseph (Connor Mason), Sakina Jaf-
frey (Denise Christopher), Claudia Doumit (Jiya), Goran Visnjic (Garcia
Flynn)

Guest Stars: Curtis Caravaggio (Benedict Arnold), Damian O’'Hare (George Washing-
ton), Armin Shimerman (David Rittenhouse), Jake Brennan (John Rit-
tenhouse), Annie Young (II) (Peggy Arnold), Marci T. House (Michelle),
Conor Gomez (British Officer), Brad Dryborough (Earl Cornwallis),
Nathan Dashwood (Continental Soldier), Joshua Harding (Continen-
tal Soldier 2), Chris Ippolito (Slave Master), Naika Toussaint (Slave

Woman)
Production Code: 110
Summary: The team has no choice but to join forces with Flynn in 1780 when he
finds the key to stopping Rittenhouse once and for all.
| J

Peggy tells her husband Benedict Arnold
that she wants to go with him, but he
says that it’s safest for her if she doesn’t
know anything. As George and his sol-
diers march up to the house, Benedict
limps through the woods.

Inside the house, George asks if Bene-
dict will be much longer. She says that
Benedict will be there in a few minutes,
just as a messenger arrives with a note
for Washington.

Benedict limps toward the British
lines line and they ask what his business
he is. He raises his hands.

George demands to know if Peggy

knew, and she insists that he wouldn’t betray America.

Benedict tells the Redcoats that he’s come to help them win the war.

In the present, Lucy and Denise are eating a homecooked meal. Lucy’s wife Michelle comes
in and admits that Lucy is the only one of Denise’s colleagues that she’s ever come before. Lucy
admits that it came as a surprise to her that Denise invited her over.

Afterward, Denise is cleaning up the dishes and tells Lucy that she wanted her to meet them.
The agent says that she’s been up worrying about Rittenhouse based on what Rufus has told
her, and figures that it's worse for Lucy’s mother that she doesn’t remember her daughter Amy.
Denise’s worse fear was losing her family, but now it’s that they could disappear from time and
never existed. She gives Lucy a flash drive and asks her to keep it in the lifeboat. It’s pictures of
her family, and if Lucy comes back some day and they’re gone, Denise makes her promise to tell
her about them. Lucy agrees to do so.

Rufus and Jiya are playing a video game at Jiya’s apartment when Connor arrives at the
door. He says that he needs to talk to Rufus privately, and she goes into the next room. Once
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they're alone, Connor admits that he’s slightly drunk and talks about how his mother used to
clean houses. He invented a better vacuum for her, and then invented other things and created
a business. However, Connor juts wanted to turn a wrench and make his mother’s life a little
easier... like Rufus. He insists that he’s not a bad guy, and didn’t mean to get Rufus in so deeply.
Connor says that he didn’t think it would end so badly, and tells Rufus that Rittenhouse knows
that he’s been tampering with the recorders. He warns Rufus that if he doesn’t record the next
mission properly then he can’t protect him or his family anymore.

Once Connor leaves, Jiya comes out and wonders what was going on. They both get a call to
come back to Mason Industries. Jiya traces Flynn to September 25, 1780, and Lucy realizes that
he’s north of Manhattan. She explains that on that date, West Point was a fort.

Washington was at Benedict’s house for breakfast and learned that benedict was going to give
West Point to the British. They wonder if Flynn is trying to kill Washington, and take the lifeboat
to 1780.

Once they land, the trio goes to Benedict’s house. As they enter the yard, British soldiers
surround them. Washington steps out and figures that they’re traitor, and Lucy curtsies to him.

The soldiers take the trio inside, and Flynn comes in and holds a gun on them. Wyatt goes
for his gun, and Flynn says that he has a man in the next room and if shots go off, the man will
kill Washington. He tells them that he needs their help, and to follow his lead when Washington
comes in or he’ll have Washington hang them for treason. Washington comes in and Wyatt hides
his gun before Washington can see it. Lucy quickly agrees that they’re who Flynn says that they
are: spies in the Culper Ring. Flynn is posing as Austin Roe, the renowned Prussian spy. Wash-
ington explains that Flynn warned him about Benedict’s betrayal, but Benedict still escaped. He
then tells them that they're heading into Redcoat territory and capture Benedict, claiming to be
traitors as well. Flynn assures him that there’s no problem and Lucy agrees.

Once they're alone, Lucy explains that Washington and Roe never met. Flynn says that Roe is
dead in a ditch, and figures that Lucy will know how to find benedict. He explains that he’s going
interrogate him about the key he took from Bonnie and Clyde. It opened a clock and revealed a
scroll. Flynn gives it to Lucy, who discovers that it’s a letter Benedict wrote about a Rittenhouse
meeting.

The terrorist says that Benedict was a founding member of Rittenhouse, and if they destroy
the organization then they’ll end it before it starts. Rufus says that they can’t talk about it, and
Flynn says that he knows about the recorder. If the trio helps him then he’ll hand over the keys
to the mothership. Either they keep chasing him or they end it once and for all.

When they hesitate, Flynn hands over Lucy’s future journal and says that she can see in her
own words how bad Rittenhouse is. Wyatt refuses to help him, and Flynn says that if they help
him then he’ll give him the name of Wyatt’s wife’s killer. There was blood on the scene and Flynn
knows who it belongs to.

The trio goes outside to discuss what to do. Rufus realizes that Lucy and Wyatt are considering
helping Flynn. Lucy reads the journal and confirms that Rittenhouse was involved with some of
the greatest tragedies in American history. However, theyre supposed to protect history, even
the bad stuff. Flynn comes up and says that there’s a British garrison up the road, and they’re
going to defect.

To make things look convincing, the Colonials chase the group toward the British garrison.
The Redcoats let them in and they ask for a meeting with Benedict. Lucy says that General Clin-
ton sent them, and Flynn claims that their loyalists and have covert information about Wash-
ington’s troop movements. Benedict hasn’t received word from Clinton, and Lucy whispers to
him that Clinton can be a bit erratic. She then claims that Wyatt fought with Benedict before
under Colonel Lamb. Benedict vaguely remembers well, and Benedict takes them to Earl Corn-
wallis. Lucy says that they prefer to talk with Benedict alone because he inspired them. Flynn
has enough, draws his gun, and kills Cornwallis and his guard. Wyatt subdues Benedict when
he tries to run, and Flynn dismisses the change as nothing.

Once they tie Benedict up, Flynn tells Benedict that they're time travelers from 2016. Benedict
assumes that Flynn is insane, and Flynn says that it doesn’t matter because they need to know
about Rittenhouse. When the captive says that he doesn’t know about them, Flynn shows him
the letter from the clock. In it Benedict says that he’s meeting with someone who is recruiting
great men.

Lucy says that she knows all about Benedict’s life, and how he was passed over for promotion
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to Major General and Washington did nothing. Because of that, Benedict betrayed his former
friend. Benedict insists that Washington betrayed him, but Rittenhouse is going to give him the
future that he deserves and no one can stop them. They realize that Rittenhouse is one man, and
Benedict says that the man he’s talking with is David Rittenhouse. Flynn says that the fact it
was one man isn’t in the journal, and tells benedict to introduce them to David. When Benedict
wonders why he would do that, Flynn tells him that Washington is holding Peggy.

If they don’t return with Benedict in three days, Washington will execute Peggy.

Out in the hallway, the trio discusses what to do. Rufus says that he’s in, figuring that all
they have to do is kill one guy. He points out that Wyatt has done it before and so has he, and if
killing David will free his family then he’s in. Wyatt agrees as well, and Lucy warns that history
will change if they kill David. When she hesitates, Wyatt says that it's saving one man to save
hundreds of lives. He figures that Lucy believes in helping people. Flynn and Benedict come
down, and Wyatt asks if Lucy is ready.

After a moment, she nods in agreement.

The group takes a carriage back toward Colonial lines, and they stop to water the horses.
Lucy notices that Flynn is comfortable with the horses, and he explains that he wanted to be a
cowboy when he grew up. He says that the journal said that they would work together, but Lucy
doesn’t want to hear it. She asks what Flynn will do if they kill David, and Flynn says that he’ll
go back to his family because they’ll be alive again. After that, he’ll say goodbye and walk away
forever. Flynn admits that he’s become something horrible chasing down Rittenhouse, and he
won’t bring that into his home.

The group continues on and arrives at the Rittenhouse manor. Benedict suggests to Flynn
that just the two of them go in, and Flynn says that they’ll leave Rufus behind. After doing so,
they approach the manor and the guard lets them in. The group goes inside and David’s son
John greets them. There are clocks on the walls, and John explains that David built them and is
fascinated with time.

While they wait, John sits down to try and work on his clock, and Lucy approaches him.
She assures him that he’s doing a good job, and John talks about how peasants can’t choose
their own path. The boy says that the Rittenhouses will choose their path because no one else is
suitable. He talks about how control is best administered from the shadows, and peasants want
the illusion of a voice.

Lucy says that what John is describing is tyranny disguised as democracy, and John insists
that his father says there is no other choice. She asks him what he believes, and John admits
that no one has ever asked him that before.

David comes in and greets Benedict. John says that they want to join their cause, and David
points out that Benedict has ever brought him recruits before. He asks to take a better look at
them, and John escorts Lucy to David. David checks her body and asks if she has reproduced,
and then nods to his guards. They raise their guns and David says that they’re there to kill him.
He’s noticed that Lucy is sweating and Wyatt is holding a hand near the pistol in his jacket.
However, he tells Lucy that they’ll find a good use for him.

Rufus approaches the manor, feigning illness, and knocks out the guard when he comes over.

David examines Wyatt’s pistol and says that he’s never seen one like it. Benedict insists that
he just wants to serve the cause, and David tells him to shut up. David talks about Benedict’s
flaws, and dismisses him as an idiot. Benedict insists that it’s a friend, but David figures that he
can’t trust a traitor and shoots him dead with Wyatt’s gun.

Once Benedict is dead, David says that he’ll figure out where the gun came from eventually.
He then tells John to watch because it’s important that he see what will happen next. The guards
force Wyatt and Flynn to their knees, and John begs his father not to kill them in front of him.
David says that he has to see the world as it really is, and John agrees. The guards take Lucy to
David’s bedchamber, and he prepares to shoot. However, Rufus arrives and fire, and Wyatt and
Flynn jump the guards while David crawls away.

Working together, Flynn and Wyatt take out the men while Lucy runs back.

David is hiding behind a chair, and Flynn aims his gun at him. When David says that what
he is doing will outlive all of them, Flynn shoots him dead. He then realizes that John escaped.
Flynn says that they need to kill John, and the others object. After a moment, Flynn leaves the
room, locking the door behind him. By the time they break through, Flynn is gone. Rufus and
Wyatt go after Flynn while Lucy looks for John.
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Flynn goes into the woods and finds John. The boy begs for his life, but Flynn aims the pistol.
He hesitates and then breaks into tears. He turns and starts to walk away, but then turns and
aims. Lucy is there blocking his shot, and says that she won’t let Flynn kill a child. She reminds
Flynn that he wanted to be a cowboy when he was a boy, and people change. Lucy tells him that
he has a choice to be something different. She begs Flynn not to do it, saying that he can still be
a father... but not if he kills John.

Flynn shoves her out of the way and realizes that John has run off. Furious, Flynn drags Lucy
away.

Rufus and Wyatt hear Lucy yelling and go after her.

Flynn takes Lucy to the mothership and takes her inside. Wyatt and Rufus get there just as
the mothership departs.
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The World’s Columbian Exposition

Season 1
Episode Number: 11
Season Episode: 11

4 N\
Originally aired: = Monday January 16, 2017
Writer: Lana Cho
Director: Craig Zisk
Show Stars: Abigail Spencer (Lucy Preston), Matt Lanter (Wyatt Logan), Malcolm

Barrett (Rufus Carlin), Paterson Joseph (Connor Mason), Sakina Jaf-
frey (Denise Christopher), Claudia Doumit (Jiya), Goran Visnjic (Garcia

Flynn)
Recurring Role: Chad Rook (Karl)
Guest Stars: Michael Drayer (Harry Houdini), Joel Johnstone (H.H. Holmes),

Katherine Cunningham (Sophia Hayden), John Hensley (Pat Quinsley),
Link Baker (Thomas Edison), James Clayton (Roosevelt), Chris Green-
field (Henry Ford), Laura McDonald (Waitress), Leo Beckwitt (Dash
Houdini), Jason Day (Pinkerton), Marcus Hondro (J.P. Morgan)

Production Code: 111

Summary: Flynn takes Lucy to the Chicago World’s Fair and forces her to find a
way to get into a Rittenhouse meeting so that he can blow it up. when
Wyatt and Rufus follow, Flynn sends them on a wild goose chase to
the infamous Chicago "Murder Hotel.”

Wyatt and Rufus return to the present
and tell Denise that Flynn got Lucy. Jiya
tries to track the mothership and discov-
ers that he’s in New York in 1780. Rufus
figure that Flynn is able to leap so fast be-
cause he’s powering the mothership with
the nuke he acquired in Las Vegas.

Lucy is typing at a desk and Flynn
watches her. The mothership returns and
Flynn says that he went back to the com-
pound to kill Rittenhouse and his son
John. However, without Benedict Arnold
he was unable to get in, and Rittenhouse
survived... and it's Lucy’s fault. Lucy in-
sists that killing John might not have
changed anything, and Flynn figures that they’ll find the boy when he’s a few years older. She
warns that there’s no record of John, and figures that he went underground and changed his
name. Flynn has his men take Lucy to the mothership and says that he’s going to take down
each Rittenhouse family member, as long as it takes.

Jiya confirms that the mothership jumped to Illinois, May 30, 1893. It's the month that the
Chicago World Fair opened, and Jiya warns that the lifeboat isn’t charged yet. It will take four
hours to charge.

At the World’s Fair, Flynn shows Lucy the Fair in the distance and says that at 4 pm, there’s
going to be an important meeting between Thomas Edison, Henry ford, and JP Morgan. He’s
going to kill them all and Lucy is going to help her because theyre all a part of Rittenhouse.
He says that Lucy wrote in her journal that one day the two of them would stop Rittenhouse
together. Flynn wonders if he was wrong about her, and says that if they’re not meant to be a
team then Lucy is expendable. He asks her if she’s going to help him or not.
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As they wait, Rufus secretly tells Connor that he erased the recording. He explains that if
Rittenhouse heard it, they’d know that they helped kill their founder. Connor warns that it was
Rufus’ last chance, and tells him to run and take his family with him.

Rufus says that he’s not going to run until they find Lucy. The CEO warns that it may be too
late, and Rufus walks off.

Rufus and Wyatt review the historical record to see who was at the Fair. Wyatt figures that
they should start with Teddy Roosevelt as the highest-profile target, and Rufus assures him that
they’re going to get Lucy back. Once the lifeboat is charged, they depart for 1893. When they
arrive at the Fair, the two men spot Roosevelt and figure that Flynn is nearby. they spot one of
Flynn’s men, Karl, in the crowd and follow him as he goes to a hotel.

At a bar, Flynn tells Lucy that Edison and Ford are going to meet with Morgan, their financier.
Their room will be heavily guarded, but he’s going to plant a bomb. Lucy says that Flynn will
have to kill her because she won’t help, and doesn’t believe that he will kill innocents after what
he did in the service. Karl comes in and says that Wyatt and Rufus went for Roosevelt just as
Flynn predicted, and Flynn tells Lucy that he’s sent her friends to the World’s Fair Hotel. Serial
killer H.H. Holmes built the hotel and set it up as an elaborate death trap for his victims.

Wyatt and Rufus ask a caretaker if they've seen Karl. He says that he hasn’t and excuses
himself, and the two men split up to find Lucy. Meanwhile, the caretaker watches them go.

Flynn says that Lucy can still save her friends in time, if she helps him find someone who can
help him evade the security.

Harry Houdini is performing as Lucy and Flynn sit in the audience. Lucy says that Harry isn’t
famous yet but he’s the perfect man to get past security. When Harry calls for a volunteer, Lucy
steps forward.

As Wyatt checks out the hallways, he bumps into a woman, Sophia Hayden. He notices that
she has blueprints and says that he’s impressed. Wyatt helps her get her things into her room,
and he asks if she’s seen Lucy. The caretaker watches them through a secret peephole.

Rufus enters an suite and doesn’t find anyone, and realizes that no one has been in there for
quite a while. He finds a furnace filled with ashes, and spots a human bone inside as the door
slams shut behind him.

Wyatt hears the door close and tries the door, but discovers that it’s locked. Gas bumps in
through the vents and Wyatt and Sophia collapse.

Harry does a handcuff escape with Lucy assisting him, He steps into a trunk and his brother
Dash closes the lid. Dash then has Lucy confirm that the trunk is locked and tosses away the
key. He then has her lift a curtain up, and lower it to reveal Harry standing atop the trunk, free.
After the show, Lucy says that he’s one of her biggest fans and claims that her uncle owns a
theater in Chicago. She takes Harry out to see him and Flynn and Karl are waiting with guns.
Flynn says that they need him to pick a lock.

Wyatt wakes up and finds a man looking down on him. The man introduces himself as George
and says that they've been waiting for Wyatt to wake up. Rufus and Sophia are locked in with
them, and Wyatt confirms that his gun is gone. George says that they're still in the hotel and
he is a guest, and he passed out in his room. He tells them that he’s been there a couple of
hours, and Sophia says that the chamber is soundproof and airtight. Sophia explains that she’s
an architect, and George offers them a box of Cracker Jacks.

She wonders why someone would build an airtight chamber in a hotel, and Wyatt figures that
someone built it to trap and kill people for fun. He secretly tells Rufus that Flynn deliberately led
them there, and Lucy might be trapped somewhere else.

Lucy tells Harry that Flynn is holding her friends hostage, and insists that she really is a fan.
Harry says that the real trick to escaping is to focus on escape. Lucy suggests that he show her
the Cutpurse trick, and he agrees. They arrive at the building and have Harry pick the lock. He
easily does so and Flynn takes him in while Karl stays with Lucy.

Flynn makes his way to the meeting room and waits until the Pinkertons step away. He gives
Harry three minutes to open the lock on the door, but Harry spots a vent in the wall and jumps
up to it and then climbs in. He then opens the door from the inside and Flynn points a charge of
C4. Edison, Ford, and Morgan come in, and Flynn says that he knows they're with Rittenhouse.
He goes for his gun, but Harry has pickpocketed it and aims it as his head, and then takes the
charge. He calls the Pinkertons and tells the three men to leave as quickly as possible, takes a
bow, and leaves after handcuffing Flynn to a chair.
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Outside, Harry knocks Karl out from behind and Lucy says that she came to him because
she knew he was the best at getting out of tight spots. She then asks Lucy to ask for his help
rescuing her friends, and figures that Harry is used to craziness.

As Wyatt works at the wall, the lights flicker out as the air runs out. George talks about
his 8-year-old son and how he wants to hear his son laugh. Sophia talks about how her father
is waiting for her to come home and tell him about her trip, and says that she designed the
Woman'’s Pavilion. She went to MIT, and assumes that Rufus is Robert Robinson Taylor, the first
black man to go to MIT.

Rufus says that he was the other one, just as Wyatt realizes that his efforts aren’t working.
He says that he knows what it’s like to have someone disappear, and promises that he won't let
it happen to the others.

The Pinkertons come to get Flynn. When they unlock his handcuffs, he takes one as a shield,
grabs his gun, and kills them both.

Sophia finds one brick and realizes that the mortar is deteriorating. She gives Wyatt a hatpin
to dig a hole.

Harry and Lucy enter the hotel and Harry warns that Holmes could be anywhere. They start
searching while the caretaker watches them from the shadows.

Wyatt manages to dig a hole and starts yelling through it. Lucy and Harry hear him, and they
follow the voice to a hidden doorway behind a bookcase. Harry goes in and offers his hand to
Lucy, and they continue on. When they find the hall, Lucy calls through and confirms that both
her friends are there. Harry picks the lock and Lucy hugs her friends, and gives Flynn’s gun to
Wyatt. As they leave, Wyatt tells Lucy that they're not done there.

The team finds the caretaker, who says that his name is Pat Quinlan. They check his wallet
and confirm he is who he says, and he says that Holmes is probably in his office on the third
floor. Wyatt tells Lucy to get the police and goes up with Quinlan. Lucy looks at the photos on
the wall, and realizes that one of them is "George.” As she yells a warning to Wyatt that George
is Holmes, Holmes comes in behind her.

Outside, Rufus hears Lucy screaming. He runs inside and meets Wyatt coming down.

Lucy wakes up and realizes that she’s locked up in a coffin- box. Holmes is outside and says
that Flynn paid him to trap her friends. He wonders if Flynn set him up, and figures that they’ll
find out. Lucy begs him to let her out but Holmes tells her to be quiet and leaves. Clearing her
mind, Lucy focuses like Harry told her earlier, setting aside her fear. Holmes says that if he burns
in Hell then so will she, and starts to turn on the furnace. Lucy calls him by his real name and
says that she’s not like the other women that he’s killed. Lucy says that she’s a psychic and
knows that Holmes is a spiritualist, and tells him that she knows his future.

Quinlan tells Wyatt that he doesn’t want to know what’s going on in the hotel, and the care-
taker says that sometimes Holmes goes to the basement.

Lucy describes Holmes’ history from her research, and says that she can help him if he lets
her out. Wyatt comes in and aims his gun at Holmes, telling him not to move. Rufus gets Lucy
out, and Holmes explains that he locked himself up with his victims to watch their fear. He says
that he was born with the Devil in in him, and offers to confess to all of his murders. Holmes
figures that Wyatt lost someone important to him, and he’ll give his victims’ families closure.
Wyatt asks Lucy if Holmes is telling the truth, and she says that Holmes lies for profit. Holmes
goes for a tool and Wyatt shoots him dead.

Later, Sophia thanks Wyatt for saving her life. She says that she hopes she’ll meet Rufus again
at their class reunion. Harry asks Lucy to come with him as his assistant, and Lucy assures him
that he’ll find an assistant soon. She tells him that he’ll go on to have an amazing career, and
Harry says goodbye to them. Wyatt realizes that Harry has taken pickpocket his gun and orders
him to hand it back, and Harry does so with a smile. Once they're alone, Lucy says that she
knows they were going to save them and Wyatt jokingly points out that she saved them.

Back at Mason Industries in the present, Connor looks on as Rufus records a message for
Rittenhouse. He says that he’ll pilot the lifeboat and help capture Flynn. However, if they touch
him or his family then he’s out. Rufus points out that there is no other pilot and tells them to
back off, and says that he’s done recording the team. He then gives the recorder to Connor and
tells him to give it to Rittenhouse. Connor asks if he’s sure he wants to do it, and Rufus says that
after what he saw he’s not scared of Rittenhouse. As he goes, Rufus tells Connor that he picked
a side, and Connor should too.
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In the locker room, Wyatt gets a call from Flynn. Flynn congratulates him on getting out of
the hotel alive, and gives him the name of Wes Gillian: the man who killed Wyatt’s wife Jessica.
He figures that Wyatt can’t stop the murder, but would have to go back further and kill Wes’
parents. Flynn asks what Wyatt is going to do about Wes.
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The Murder of Jesse James

Season 1
Episode Number: 12
Season Episode: 12

4 )
Originally aired: = Monday January 23, 2017
Writer: Jim Barnes
Director: John Showalter
Show Stars: Abigail Spencer (Lucy Preston), Matt Lanter (Wyatt Logan), Malcolm

Barrett (Rufus Carlin), Paterson Joseph (Connor Mason), Sakina Jaf-
frey (Denise Christopher), Claudia Doumit (Jiya), Goran Visnjic (Garcia
Flynn)

Guest Stars: Colman Domingo (Bass Reeves), Annie Wersching (Emma Whitmore),
Zahn McClarnon (Grant Johnson), Bailey Noble (Amy Preston), Lincoln
McGowan (Robert Ford), Alex Rose (Charles Ford), Daryl Shuttleworth
(Marshal Hoffman), Sean Campbell (Marshal Green), Michael Adamth-
waite (Wes Gillam), Shaz Mohsin (Seth), Jordan Robinson (George
Reeves), Kimberly Ndlovu (Nellie), Natalie Trent (Saloon Waitress),
David Lees (Reporter)

Production Code: 112

Summary: The trio joins forces with legendary marshal Bass Reeves to track down
Flynn. . . who has first saved and then teamed up with Jesse James to
find a mysterious person.

Wyatt waits in a prison meeting room.
His wife’s alleged killer, Wes Gilliam, is
brought in and Wyatt tells him who he is.
Wes refuses to talk, but Wyatt begs him to
stay. He says that he needs to know that
it was Wes who killed Jessica, and Wes
is already locked up on a double mur-
der so he’s never getting out. After a mo-
ment, Wes says that he’d change things
if he could, but neither of them can. Wy-
att says that he could... if he has a time
machine.

Lucy enters the kitchen and is sur-
prised to see Amy there. Amy says that
she doesn’t exist and Lucy doesn’t care.
When Lucy insists that she does, Amy reminds her that the day before was her birthday and
she’s never coming back. Amy disappears... and Lucy wakes up from her nightmare.

At Mason Industries, Rufus is surprised when Jiya suddenly kisses him. She says that Mason
told her that she’s going to be the next lifeboat pilot. Jiya thanks Rufus, who plays along and
says that she deserves it. He then approaches Connor, who explains that Rittenhouse wants Jiya
to replace Rufus in six months. Rufus refuses to train her, and Connor says that they can do
it without Rufus. He points out that Rittenhouse wasn’t going to give up just because Rufus
threatened them, and says that he picked a side.

Connor tells Rufus to reconsider his allegiances, just as Jiya reports that Flynn jumped to
April 3, 1882.

The team meets and Lucy confirms that the date is the day that Jesse James died. Jesse
was planning a meeting with Robert and Charles Ford, and they had secretly made a deal to
double-cross Jesse for the reward movie. Denise tells them to get moving, but then asks Lucy if
she’s okay. Lucy says that she’s fine.
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In the past at their farmhouse hideout, Robert worries that they don’t have enough men. Jesse
reads a newspaper article saying that he showed the strength of five men. He goes over to dust
a painting, and Robert and Charles draw their guns. However, Flynn comes in and kills them,
and claims that he overheard them bragging about their deal at a bar. Jesse lowers his guns and
wonders why Flynn saved him, and Flynn says that he wants to buy him a drink... and make
him an offer.

Later, the trio arrives at the farmhouse and find the Ford brothers’ corpses. They figure that
Flynn saved Jesse, and Lucy figures that Flynn rescued Jesse because he needs help robbing
something.

At a saloon in the nearby town, Flynn shows Jesse a map of where he wants to go. Jesse warns
that it’s deep in Indian territory, and Flynn says that the map leads to treasure. A waitress comes
over and recognizes Jesse, and Flynn says that the map leads to someone that is important to
a patriotic cause he’s fighting for. Jesse isn’t impressed, and Flynn offers him a bag of money
to take on the job. He tells James that he’ll get the other half when the job is done, just as two
marshals come in. Flynn says that they should head out the back, but Jesse introduces himself
to the marshals. He draws and guns them down and tells Flynn that they can go.

The trio arrives in town and finds the undertaker collecting the corpses. The bartender reports
that they're heading south and Wyatt goes to get some horses to follow them. Rufus insists that
it’s dangerous territory, and Wyatt wonders why Lucy is distracted and says that they both have
to get their heads in the game. Calming down, Wyatt says that they should get a local guide.
Lucy takes them to the house of Bass Reeves, the marshal that the Lone Ranger was based on.
Bass comes out and Rufus is thrilled to see that he’s black.

Bass invites them in where his family is. The trio tell him that Jesse has killed four people
since that morning, and Bass says that he won’t help them. They explain that they need a guide
familiar with Indian territory, and Lucy knows that Bass lived with the Indians for years. She
warns that Jesse will kill the Indians and the other lawmen won’t care. Bass calls his son George
over and tells him that he’s in charge while he’s gone, and tells the trio that he does it his way...
and they’ll capture them alive and bring it to justice. He demands Wyatt’s word that he’ll do it his
way, and Wyatt agrees. Bass refuses to take Lucy with him, but Lucy tells him that he doesn’t
have a choice and Bass gives in... but tells her that she has to wear proper clothing.

Jiya begins her training but messes up. When she emerges, Connor assures her that she’s
coming along. Jiya isn’t convinced but Connor assures her that she’ll do it. She asks for the video
flight logs from the other pilots, but Connor claims that they were lost when a power surge wiped
them out two years earlier.

Bass’ Indian friend Grant Johnson rides up and wonders who the trio are. Bass says that
they're righteous townfolk, and Wyatt assumes that he’s Bass’ Tonto. Since "Tonto” is Spanish
for "Fool,” Grant assumes that Wyatt is insulting him but passes it over.

When Bass and Grant go inside, Wyatt tells Rufus that he’s going to shoot Jesse. He says
that it’s not murder but stopping a bad guy from hurting good people, and insists that it doesn’t
bother him.

Once she puts on trail clothing, including pants, Lucy joins the others and mounts up... and
falls off. Gets up on the second try and they ride off. As they ride into town, people glare at them.
Bass points out that two of them black and one of them is an Indian, and the people aren’t fond
of that. Grant tells Rufus that they're going to interview witnesses and find out where Jesse and
Flynn went.

Jiya has one of the techs, Seth, check the simulator. Once Seth goes to work, Jiya sits down
at his console and brings up the video logs. Connor comes in and Jiya tells him that Seth is
working on the simulator. She secretly hides the flash drive she was loading the logs onto and
leaves.

Bass and Grant talk to the witnesses who saw the map, and tells the trio that they're heading
for the bluffs.

In the bluffs, Flynn spots the group following him. Jesse is practicing his shooting and assures
Flynn that he can handle them.

Flynn takes out a modern rifle and says that they have to leave, and Jesse asks him what
happens if he wins the cause he’s so quick to kill for. Flynn says that it will be a better world, and
it never occurred to him that he might lose. Jesse says that he used to be him when he fought
and killed for the Confederacy. He ended up on the wrong side of the war and the Confederacy
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is gone, but he keeps on kKilling because he’s a killer. Jesse says that it’s just another word for
“cause” and Flynn wonders if he’s talking about him. Several Indians show themselves from a
distance, and Jesse says that they're on their land... and checks his guns.

When Bass, Grant, and Wyatt arrive, they find the dead Indians. Grant says that they need to
bury the bodies and Bass agrees. Wyatt says that they need to keep moving, but Bass says that
Flynn and Jesse need to rest their horses and sends him back to get Rufus and Lucy.

That night, Rufus approaches Grant as he makes cairns for the bodies. Grant says that he’s
mixed blood and the only place he’s ever belonged is with Bass. Meanwhile, Wyatt asks Bass
why he’s risking his life to capture Jesse when it'd be easier to shoot him on sight. Bass doesn’t
figure that it’s right, and admits that he’s killed several men. He sees them every time he closes
his eyes, and figures that Wyatt knows what he’s talking about. Rufus asks Bass if it bothers
him that he’s fighting for his old masters, and Bass says that the law is all they have.

Once Bass leaves, Rufus says that they can’t double-cross him. Wyatt insists that they can’t
just lock up Jesse, and Rufus wonders what's wrong with him. After a moment, Wyatt says that
he talked to Jessica’s killer. He says that he’d go back and kill Wes if he could, and Rufus talks
about how it’s been hard on him when he killed a man in Houston. He wonders how far they're
willing to go, and Wyatt asks Lucy if she’s going to back him up. She says that she forgot Amy’s
birthday and she doesn’t know what’s right or wrong anymore. Lucy tells them that she doesn’t
want to do the job anymore. She just wants Amy back and the chance to go home.

The next day, Jesse and Flynn ride to the spot on the map. There’s a cabin there and a noose
hanging from a tree. Someone shoots at them, and Flynn tells Jesse to hold his fire. He then
calls out and says that he has a ship and can take the shooter to it. Flynn holds up his gun
and a woman steps out aiming a rifle at them. He tells Jesse that it’s a private conversation and
to go to the horses. The woman, Emma Whitmore, takes Flynn into the cabin. There is modern
equipment there, and he says that she isn’t from that time. He says that he can take her home,
but Emma says that she’s not going home. She orders Flynn to draw a map to the ship, and
Flynn says that he’s not from Rittenhouse and knows what she did for Mason Industries.

Jiya reviews the video logs and finds Emma on the tape, recording her flight.

Flynn says that Emma and Anthony were the first ones to travel through time. But then
Rittenhouse enlisted her, threatening people she loved if she didn’t help them. Emma found a
way out.

In a later video, Connor says that Emma was lost and Anthony reported that her body couldn’t
be recovered.

Flynn figures that Emma faked her death and hid in the past. Anthony knew but kept her
secret,. Emma says that she had to run, and Flynn says that he ran as well when they killed his
family. One day he decided to stop and fight, and Emma warns him that he has no idea what he’s
going up again. She knows things that nobody else knows: the things that they have planned for
the mothership. Flynn tells her that he won’t force her, but Rittenhouse will destroy anyone she
loves.

A few minutes later, Flynn and Emma go out. Flynn says that Emma knows the way out
and pays Jesse the rest of his money. He then offers Jesse a bonus to kill Bass and the others
following them. Jesse reaches for his gun and says that he wants Flynn’s rifle.

After a moment, Flynn hands the rifle over. as they head over, Jesse tells Flynn to look him
up when his cause fails.

That night, the group breaks into the cabin. They see the modern equipment, and Rufus finds
Emma’s flight jacket with her name on it. Lucy spots a reflection outside just as Jesse opens
fire with Flynn’s semi-automatic rifle. Everyone takes cover until Jesse finally runs out of ammo.
They realize that Grant’s been shot, and Grant says that he should be dead but he isn’t. Bass
says that he isn’t going to die, and Grant knows that he’s lying.

Jesse calls out, introducing himself, and they realize that Wyatt has snuck out. He flanks
Jesse and shoots him in the leg. Bass comes out, aims his gun at Wyatt, and tells him to holster
his gun. Jesse offers to surrender, and Wyatt says that he can’t let Jesse go. Bass tells him that
Grant is dead and repeats his order. Jesse drops his gun but Wyatt warns that he’ll escape and
kill more people. Bass tells Wyatt that he has a choice... and Lucy shoots Jesse dead.

Later back in town, the townspeople gather to look at Jesse’s corpse. Bass hands Lucy the
reward money for Jesse, and she tells Bass to give it to Grant’s family. Bass refuses to take it
away, and Wyatt says that Bass should be thanking them. The marshal says that they killed
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an injured man who was going to surrender. As Bass walks away, a reporter asks Bass if they
brought Jesse to justice.

Bass says that isn’t true and prepares to ride off. Rufus goes over and tells Bass that he
should talk to a lot of reporters and make sure he’s the person who receives the credit. He says
that people will want to know Bass’ story, but Bass tells him that he isn’t doing it for them and
rides off.

The lifeboat returns to the present and Rufus tells Denise and Connor that Emma is alive.
Denise wonders why Flynn needs another pilot. Connor then sees Jiya and reveals that he knows
about the video logs. He says that he didn’t tell Jiya because he didn’t want her to be discouraged
or afraid. Rufus arrives and overhears them talking as Connor says that there isn’t room for the
slightest error. When Jiya says that it doesn’t scare her, Connor warns her that if she deceives
him again then she will be scared. Once she leaves, Connor sees Rufus watching.

Lucy looks at the altered historical records, which now show her at Jesse’s coffin.

Wyatt sends a text to Rufus to meet him at a bar. The soldier talks about how he loved
Westerns and the heroes never crossed the line. Now all he can think about is how it’s garbage
because nobody is that good, but Bass was that good. Wyatt then asks Rufus to help him save
the time machine to save Jessica. Rufus refuses to help him kill someone else, and Wyatt says
that he’s trying to stop a bad man from hurting good people. He begs Rufus to help him save his
wife.
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Karma Chameleon

Season 1
Episode Number: 13
Season Episode: 13

e )
Originally aired: = Monday January 30, 2017
Writer: Anne Cofell Saunders
Director: Greg Beeman
Show Stars: Abigail Spencer (Lucy Preston), Matt Lanter (Wyatt Logan), Malcolm

Barrett (Rufus Carlin), Paterson Joseph (Connor Mason), Sakina Jaf-
frey (Denise Christopher), Claudia Doumit (Jiya), Goran Visnjic (Garcia

Flynn)
Recurring Role: Matt Frewer (Anthony Bruhl), John Getz (Rittenhouse Agent)
Guest Stars: Annie Wersching (Emma Whitmore), Amanda Brooks (Claire Gilliam),

Drew Roy (Joel Blender), Colin Lawrence (State Trooper), Pete Ploszek
(Obnoxious Passenger), Lucie Guest (Becky), Leanne Lapp (Alison),
Timothy Daniel Selby (Technician), Clay St. Thomas (Weatherman),
Ian Farthing (Businessman), Anita Brown (Businesswoman)

Production Code: 113

Summary: Wyatt convinces Rufus to pilot the lifeboat back to 1983 to stop the
parents of Jessica’s killer from ever meeting. Meanwhile, Anthony
reaches out to Lucy and asks for her help destroying both both time
machines.

Lucy wakes up when Wyatt pounds on
her front door. He comes in and tells
her that he and Rufus are going to steal
the lifeboat and go back to save Jessica.
Lucy insists on going with them over Wy-
att’s objections, and he warns that when
they stop Flynn, they’ll never let him near
the lifeboat. If Flynn takes the mother-
ship out, the lifeboat’s CPU will tell them
and they’ll come back. Wyatt insists that
he’s done the research, and he’s going to
make sure Wes’ parents meet so that he’s
never born... and never Kkills Jessica and
the two other women he murdered. Lucy
warns that Wyatt will be kicked off the
team, but he figures that it will be worth it. She asks what he needs her to do, and Wyatt tells
her to call Denise and tell her everything... after she gives them a 20-minute head start. Lucy
wishes Wyatt luck, and he thanks her before leaving.

At Mason Industries, Wyatt and Rufus pretend for the cameras that Wyatt is forcing Rufus at
gunpoint to pilot the lifeboat. Rufus warns that March 1983 is close to his birthday in December,
and makes Wyatt promise that he won’'t hurt anyone. Once Wyatt promises, Rufus activates the
sequence and they get into the lifeboat. They depart just as the guards arrive.

Emma tells Flynn and Anthony what Rittenhouse’s secret is and why they bankrolled the
Mothership. Anthony says that he didn’t know for sure what they had planned, and warns that
it’s an existential threat to reality. He suggests that they destroy the mothership and figures that
Rufus would destroy the lifeboat for them. Emma says that it will take time for Rittenhouse to
build a new time machine, but Flynn refuses to take the chance and says that they’ll stick with
the plan of wiping out Rittenhouse from history.
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Anthony warns that it’s too risky, but Flynn asks if he’ll stick to the plan.

Wyatt and Rufus arrive on March 19, 1983, and go to an airport in Toledo to find Wes’ parents,
Claire Gilliam and Joel Bender.

Claire is a flight attendant from Cleveland and has a one-night layover. She meets up with
Joel and they have a one-night stand, and never sees him again. Wyatt says that all they have to
do is make sure that they don’t meet up. They check the flight board and realize that the plane
arrived 20 minutes ago. They ask the stewardesses if they know Claire, Wyatt claiming that he’s
her high school friend, and they say that Claire went to the hotel. Wyatt gets the name of the
hotel and leaves with Rufus.

When Lucy calls Denise and goes back to Mason Industries, Denise says that she’s getting
calls from the President. She figures that Lucy and Rufus are working with Wyatt, and admits
that she had an agent watching Lucy’s house. When Denise says that Wyatt should have come to
her, Lucy asks how their deal to get Amy back is going. She says that she would steal the lifeboat
herself if it would bring Amy back, and figures that Denise would do the same for her family.

Rufus and Wyatt drive to the hotel and Rufus stares at the video games in awe. Wyatt spots
Claire as her and her friend order drinks. Joel is the bartender, and Wyatt realizes who it is...
and that the two of them have met.

Anthony calls and Jiya picks up. He asks for Rufus as Jiya tells Connor that Anthony is on
the line. Denise hears them and tells them to keep Anthony talking, and then starts tracking the
calls. The agent has Lucy take the call, and Anthony realizes that Rufus took the lifeboat out.
He tells Lucy that they have to speak-to-face and gives her a park address, and tells her to come
alone.

Anthony figures that Lucy is the only one other than Rufus who will understand, and says
that he has a plan to end it for good.

Rufus goes over and “accidentally” bumps Claire, knocking her hotel key on the floor. He
picks it up and says that he’s with Delta Force. They grab a table and discuss the Indians,
Claire’s favorite team. Rufus is with Claire’s friend Becky, but is too busy watching 80s TV.
Becky says that she’s a fan of the same shows, and Rufus jokingly says that she’s a weirdo and
he is too. Wyatt suggests that they go to a club, and Claire says that she’s waiting for another
friend. The newscaster interrupts to report about a tornado watch, and a battered state trooper
staggers in. He explains that he ran into a tree down on the road, and Claire has Joel bring a first
aid kit. Wyatt offers to handle it but Joel says that he has it. Meanwhile, the trooper says that
everyone is confined to the bar until the warning is over. Wyatt suggests that they leave anyway,
but Claire refuses to go.

Mason tells Denise that he should go with Lucy, but Denise refuses. Lucy figures that Anthony
is sincere, and Denise takes her and Jiya to the rendezvous.

Rufus tells Wyatt that the lifeboat is safe in the barn where they parked it. Wyatt is unhappy
that Claire and Joel are flirting with each other, and Rufus says that he’ll stay on Joel while
Wyatt covers Claire. Rufus then goes over to the bar and orders a banana daiquiri to keep Joel
busy. Wyatt approaches Claire and invites her to play a video game. Meanwhile, Rufus hears
Joel talking to his sister on the phone, telling her how to seal up the house. Becky comes over to
hit on Rufus, and is disappointed when he suggests that they play Galaga. Once Becky goes to
the jukebox, Joel tells Rufus to talk to Becky. Rufus says that he would rather hang with Joel,
claiming that he’s super cool.

As Jiya puts a tracker patch on Lucy, she admits that she’s nervous that Rufus took an
unauthorized trip to 1983. She says that if someone loves another person, then they tell them
things like what happened. Lucy explains that Wyatt told her they were leaving before they left,
and Jiya asks if she’s okay.

Lucy gets out of the van and goes to the rendezvous spot as Denise’s agents watch her.
Anthony barges out of a storefront, gun drawn, and drags Lucy inside. Denise realizes that
something is going on and orders the agents to move in. Meanwhile, Anthony finds the tracker
and remove it, and wraps it in foil to block the signal. He says that he can end it all but needs
Lucy’s help first.

They go out the back door of the building and Anthony puts the tracker on a pedestrian’s
suitcase. The agents surround the pedestrian while Anthony escapes with Lucy.

Anthony takes Lucy to an abandoned bar and figures that he has to trust Lucy. He figures
that his family thinks that he’s a monster, and admits that they’re no better than Rittenhouse.

52



Timeless Episode Guide

Anthony says that he can’t do it anymore and puts the gun away, and explains that Rittenhouse
fights against outliers and rebels. They're losing more control every day, but they hope to use the
mothership to go back and attack key moments in time until they create the sterile clean world
that they want. Flynn is the only thing standing in their way, but it’s not enough and Anthony
can’t risk them getting the mothership so he’s going to destroy it. Anthony hopes that Lucy and
Rufus will destroy the lifeboat as well. He tells Lucy not to trust anyone, including Connor. When
Lucy asks for proof, Anthony tells her to have Denise monitor for an explosion in Oakland. It will
be him destroying the mothership. He hopes that Lucy will do the right thing as well and walks
out.

As Wyatt and Claire play the video game, a passenger comes over and recognizes Claire. He
offers to buy her a drink, but she says that she’s in the middle of something. Wyatt tells him that
the lady refused, and leads the man off and subtly threatens him into going away. The passenger
walks away and Wyatt sits down with Claire again. He asks about her job, and Claire says that
she used to love it. Wyatt asks what she would do if she could do anything she wants, and Claire
says that she’d go home. He tells her that she should, but Claire says that there’s a thing between
her and her mother and she can’t go home until she either proves her mother wrong or has some
good news. Wyatt tells her that she should see the family while she has the choice, and he’ll get
to see the family for the first time in years. The stewardesses Wyatt and Rufus talked to earlier
arrive and Claire goes over to greet them.

She brings them over and they say that Wyatt said he was her friend from high school. Wyatt
tries to explain but Joel tells him to wait in the lobby. Once Wyatt leaves, Joel asks Claire if she’s
okay. She thanks him for his intervention.

Rufus and Wyatt go to the lobby and Rufus wonders if fate is bring Joel and Claire together.
Wyatt doesn’t believe it and refuses to accept that two people banging in a hotel room get Jessica
kills. He tells Rufus to lure Joel into the back room and then they’ll abduct him and take him for
a little ride. Rufus reminds Wyatt that he promised not to hurt anyone, and Wyatt insists that
he won’t but it’s something he has to do.

When she returns to Denise, Lucy tells her what Anthony said. She wants to get Amy back
and then destroy the lifeboat. Denise warns that they’ll be in serious trouble with her superiors
if they do, but Lucy convinces her that they can save the world. However, the agent swears Lucy
to secrecy and says that she has proof that Connor met with a Rittenhouse agent. Denise shows
the photos to Lucy, and she recognizes Benjamin Cahill. Lucy tells Denise that the man is her
father.

Rufus goes back to the bar and tells Joel that the kitchen is flooding. As they go into the back,
Joel says that the phone lines are down and he’s lost contact with his sister. Wyatt is waiting
in the kitchen, and the passenger takes a swing at him. Wyatt knocks him out, and the trooper
spots him. He tells them to break it up and spots Wyatt’'s gun. The trooper takes it and orders
Wyatt to turn around.

Anthony is working on the mothership when Flynn and Emma come over. Flynn confirms that
Emma remembers to pilot it, and Flynn leads her away to let Anthony work in peace.

Rufus runs into the office where the trooper has Wyatt, and claims that a kid ran out into
the storm. As the trooper gets up, Wyatt knocks him out and has Rufus get the handcuff keys.
Rufus does so and says that the bar is closed, and tells Wyatt that she and Joel went to Claire’s
room. Wyatt puts his gun away and helps Joel up, but Joel collapses dead. Rufus arrives and
yells that they have to go, and Wyatt has no choice but to go with him.

As Rufus starts up the lifeboat, he assures Wyatt that Wes won’t be born and they saved three
women. Wyatt says that Joel didn’t deserve to die, and tells Rufus that Jessica would hate him
for what he did. He wonders how he’s going to look Jessica in the eye, but figures that her being
alive will be worth it.

Connor confronts Denise and asks how it went. Denise says that she can’t discuss it because
it’s national security, and says that the U.S. Government gives her the right to run the project.
The lifeboat returns and the agents take Wyatt into custody. Lucy tells Wyatt that Jessica is still
dead. Rufus confirms that the other two women Wes killed are still alive, and Wyatt realizes that
he killed a man for nothing. The agents lead Wyatt away as he insists that Jessica has to be
alive. Jiya tells Denise that there was an explosion in Oakland.

When the team checks the debris, there’s no sign of the mothership. Denise’s techs have
found something else: Anthony’s corpse.
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There are two rounds in the dead, and Denise figures that Flynn killed him. Denise says that
she’ll tell Anthony’s family that he died in an accident serving his country.

Lucy goes to Benjamin’s house and says that she knows who he is. She tells him that she
knows that he works for Rittenhouse.

Benjamin says that it’s a relief that she’s there and knows about Rittenhouse. Lucy doesn’t
care and tells him that Rittenhouse is important. He tells her that she’s a part of it too because
it’s her legacy. Chuckling, Benjamin says that they have a lot to talk about.
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The Lost Generation

Season 1
Episode Number: 14
Season Episode: 14

4 )
Originally aired: = Monday February 6, 2017
Writer: Kent Rotherham, David Hoffman
Director: Craig Zisk
Show Stars: Abigail Spencer (Lucy Preston), Matt Lanter (Wyatt Logan), Malcolm

Barrett (Rufus Carlin), Paterson Joseph (Connor Mason), Sakina Jaf-
frey (Denise Christopher), Claudia Doumit (Jiya), Goran Visnjic (Garcia

Flynn)
Recurring Role: John Getz (Benjamin Cahill), Chad Rook (Karl)
Guest Stars: Annie Wersching (Emma Whitmore), Brandon Barash (Ernest Heming-

way), Jesse Luken (Charles Lindbergh), Jim Beaver (Jake Neville), Su-
sanna Thompson (Carol Preston), Tiffany Daniels (Josephine Baker),
Victor Zinck Jr. (David Baumgardner), Joseph Gallaccio (Monsieur
Charvet), Pavel Romano (Pavel Romano), Holly Greenstein (Claudette),
Matthew Yanagiya (Guard 1), Kyrie Nuna Jackson (Waitress)

Production Code: 114

Summary: After Wyatt is locked up after stealing the lifeboat, Rufus and Lucy get
a new teammate and travel to 1927 to stop Flynn from interfering with
the Lindbergh transatlantic flight.

Benjamin admits that Lucy is taking it
better than he did when is father told him
about Rittenhouse. He says that Lucy’s
grandfather Ethan Cahill is still alive, and
is sure that Lucy will come around even-
tually. Lucy angrily says that Benjamin
never tried to reach her, and Benjamin
apologizes about. She says that she met
Rittenhouse, but Benjamin insists that
they've evolved since then. When Lucy
vows that she’ll Lucy storms out and
Benjamin says that he’ll be there when
she returns.

Denise takes Wyatt to a black site, and
he has already worked out where they
are. The agent says that she put a call into a JAG defense lawyer, but Wyatt says that he doesn’t
want a defense because he deserves it. Denise wishes him luck and lives.

Back at home, Lucy asks Carol about Benjamin. She says that he was opinionated and stub-
born, and she only met Benjamin’s parents once. Carol tells her that the best thing about Ben-
jamin is that she gave her Lucy.

Later, Lucy secretly meets with Denise and Rufus. Rufus is shocked to learn that her father is
with Rittenhouse. Denise confirms that Benjamin’s record is clean and he’s a pediatric surgeon.
Rufus asks how Lucy is doing and says that they’ll figure it out.

Denise warns that they don’t have time because Flynn jumped to Paris on May 21, 1927. Lucy
says that it’s the date that Charles Lindbergh landed after his first transatlantic flight. Denise
warns that Wyatt won’t be going with them, and Lucy considers letting Flynn take Rittenhouse
out. Rufus says that he’s going to go and stop Flynn from hurting people. If they don’t stop him
then it’s on them. After a moment, Lucy goes to go with him. Denise says that they’ll be taking
someone with them.
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At Mason Industries, Denise introduces Lucy and Rufus to Master Sergeant David Baumgard-
ner. Wyatt mentioned to them before, and he’ll be taking Wyatt’s place. As they enter the lifeboat,
Lucy reminds David that she’s in charge.

Flynn, Emma, and Karl arrive in 1927, and Karl sets up an anti-aircraft gun, Flynn checks
Lucy’s journal but refuses to explain to Emma. The Spirit of Saint Louisflies in, and Flynn tells
Emma that Charles will be fine and he’s just going to force the pilot to land early. He fires the
missiles and the airplane goes down. Flynn, Karl, and Emma go over as Charls staggers out of
the plane, and Flynn welcomes him to Paris.

The lifeboat lands and David admits that he isn’t nauseous from the trip. They go to where
Charles is supposed to touch down, and they come to some bicyclists heading to where Charles
crashed. When the team gets there, they find the plane wreckage but no sign of Charles. David
confirms that the plane landed after a rocket hit the tail rudder, He works out where Flynn fired
the rocket, and a reporter overhears him and asks if he thinks Charles is still alive. The reporter
introduces himself as Ernest Hemingway, and Lucy says that she’s read all of his books, and
quickly corrects herself to say only the one book that Ernest has written so far. David finds a
cigarette and Ernest recognizes the smell, and says that there’s only one place in Paris that sells
it. If they agree to let him tag along, he’ll show them where it is.

Once the team agrees, Ernest takes the trio to the Dingo Bar. He says that Josephine can
find Flynnn, and Rufus realizes that the singer is Josephine Baker. David has no idea who she
is, and Lucy explains that she’s the biggest entertainer in France as well as a spy for the Allies.
Once Josephine finishes her set, Ernest introduces them to her.

At Mason Industries, men in suits move in and says that they’re in charge. Denise has no idea
who they are, and Jiya gestures to where Mason is meeting with the head agent, Jake Neville.
Mason leaves and Neville presents his credentials as a NSA agent. He explains that the NSA took
over command of the project after Wyatt went on his “joyride”. An agent escort comes in and
Jake tells Denise that it wasn’t her fault but she’s getting the blame, and Homeland Security is
reassigning her. As Denise goes, Jake asks for her badge and she hands it over.

At the Paris club, Josephine says that she’s never seen Flynn or Karl. Rufus introduces himself
and Josephine flirts with him briefly. She takes the photos and goes to ask around.

Flynn checks on the locked-up Charles and Emma says that his shoulder is dislocated. She
tells Karl to get some absinthe for Charles’ pain, and Emma says that she’s going to the Dingo
Bar to meet some famous people.

Josephine tells the trio that she hasn’t come up with anything. Lucy is watching Picasso
sitting with F. Scott and Zelda Fitzgerald, and figures that they're confused and lost after having
seen too much violence. Josephine figures that she’s speaking from experience, and Lucy talks
about how she thought facts were solid. The singer tells Lucy that they're battered and broke
down, but getting ready to get back up.

Denise meets with Wyatt, who apologizes when he hears what happened. He warns that
takeovers don’t have to be hostile, and figures that the takeover is a coup.

Ernest is drinking when Rufus and Lucy come over. Josephine joins them and says that her
friend saw Flynn alk into an old chateau.

David points out Emmat at the bar. When they go after her, Flynn’s men open fire. David has
a period gun and Lucy tells him that he’s supposed to ignore the rules about bringing 2017 items
back. He manages to take down one terrorist but is shot and killed in the process.

Lucy and Rufus go up to Josephine’s apartment, figuring that they can’t stay with David’s
body. Lucy wonders how they’ll find Charles now, and Rufus figures that Wyatt would pull it all
together. Ernest comes out of the bathroom and asks if they need a soldier, and reminds them
that he served in the Great War. Lucy points out that he was an ambulance driver and drunk,
but Ernest refuses to take no for an answer.

The trio goes to the chateau and ernest tells them that he’s going to be ill. Rufus finally takes
him out, and Lucy continues searching.

Mason shows Benjamin how the time machine works, and is surprised to see Benjamin there.
He asks why Benjamin is fixated on Lucy, and Benjamin admits that she’s his daughter.

Rufus and Ernest return but Lucy has disappeared.

Karl drags Flynn to the catacombs beneath Paris and she explains that David is the dead
man. She figures that Flynn knew who her real father was, and Flynn says that she needed to
learn it for herself. He explains that Charles is part of Rittenhouse, and in a decade he becomes

56



Timeless Episode Guide

a hatemonger. Lucy says that she’ll talk to Charles and convince him not to be a part of Ritten-
house. Flynn agrees to spare Charles if Lucy can find a better way, and locks her in the room
with Charles.

Lucy claims that she’s part of the Rittenhouse family, and Charles recognizes the Cahills as a
pureblood family. She tends to his dislocated shoulder, and Charles explains that his father is a
Congressman and told him what they really were. He admits that it’s hard to take in, and Lucy
understands. Charles tells her that Rittenhouse wants him to say terrible things about people as
a distraction. When Lucy tells him that he doesn’t have to do it, Charles wonders what else he’s
supposed to do. She explains that she was offered her dream job but her mother said that Lucy
couldn’t leave her. Amy told her to go for it and stand up to Carol, but Lucy turned down the
job. Her sister was disappointed in her, and Lucy figures that she’d tell both of them that nobody
gets to decide their futures except themselves.

Ernest and Rufus search the chateau but find nothing. Rufus complains about everything
that he’s been through in the last two days, and now he has no idea what to do. Ernest takes a
drink and then says that losing all of his friends in the war almost broke him. He offers Rufus a
drink, and says that his choices are to give up or live. Ernest tells Rufus that he can stand there
like a corpse or fight, and Rufus yells that he’s fought. Ernest congratulates him, and Rufus
drops the bottle. He figures that Flynn is in the catacombs and they look for a way down.

As he and Lucy drink a bottle of wine, Charles says that he can’'t go against his father.
Lucy tells him that their fathers don’t care about them, and suggests that he let people think
that he’s dead. Charles warns that he was supposed to call Julian Charvet when he landed
and Rittenhouse would handle the rest. Flynn and Emma are listening, and Emma recognizes
Charvet as a major car manufacturer in Europe. Flynn tells Emma to keep listening and he’ll be
back. Meanwhile, Lucy tells Charles that he can choose the life that he wants.

Denise shows Wyatt a photo of Benjamin and they realizes that Rittenhous is in control of
Mason Industries. She says that Benjamin is Lucy’s father and they have to do something, and
says that she is supposed to get Wyatt to confess. If Wyatt signs it then he disappears for a
couple of years... or he can fight. Wyatt figures that Flynn either lied to him about who killed
Jessica, or Fate wanted her dead anyway. Denise suggests that Fate is trying to tell him there’s
something else he has to do first. The guards come in and Denise says that she doesn’t know
how he can help his friends. Once she leaves, Wyatt discovers that she’s left a lockpck for him.

Flynn goes to Charvet’s house and asks if he’s a Rittenhouse leader. He then draws a gun and
says that they have a lot to talk about.

Rufus and Ernest search the catacombs for Lucy. Karl hears them calling for her and goes
after them. He finds Rufus, and Ernest jumps him and punches him unconscious. They find
Lucy and Charles, but Emma comes in behind them. Rufus says that either she’s coming with
them or she’s letting them pass. After a moment, Emma steps aside and the group leaves. Before
he goes, Rufus tells Emma to be careful.

Wyatt frees himself from the manacles and then shorts out the power.

Back at Josephine’s apartment, Josephine says that she’ll find some place for Charles to
quietly retire. Rufus tells Ernest that he has to keep the whole thing a secret, and Ernest says
that he did it for the fun of it. He tells Rufus to live for everyone that can’t, and Rufus agrees.

A guard comes in and Wyatt knocks him out.

The lifeboat returns to the present, and Lucy and Rufus wonder if they changed history when
they see the NSA agents. Jake says that Denise has been reassigned and introduces himself, and
they tell him that David died. The agent debriefs them and then says that they're free to go, and
they’ll call when there are more developments.

That night at home, Lucy checks the history books and discovers that nothing has changed.
Carol joins her and Lucy says that Charles did the same thing he did originally. Her mother
says that Charles was an ambitious man and it would be hard to walk away from a family like
that. Lucy gets a call and says that she has to go, and Carol suggests that Lucy write down her
thoughts. She hands Lucy a journal: the same one that Flynn has.

The next day at the warehouse, Wyatt arrives and finds the others waiting. Lucy hugs him
and Denise assures that she’s swept the place for bugs. She says that the agents in control of
Mason Industries are Rittenhouse. Rufus is unhappy that Jiya is still there, and Wyatt tells them
to go to work like nothing has happened. When Lucy wonders why he’s so calm, Wyatt says that
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he’s meant to protect the both of them and he will. Rufus wonders what they're going to do about
Rittenhouse, and Wyatt says that they’ll fight.
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Public Enemy No. 1

Season 1
Episode Number: 15
Season Episode: 15

4 )
Originally aired: = Monday February 13, 2017
Writer: Anslem Richardson, Matt Whitney
Director: Guy Ferland
Show Stars: Abigail Spencer (Lucy Preston), Matt Lanter (Wyatt Logan), Malcolm

Barrett (Rufus Carlin), Paterson Joseph (Connor Mason), Sakina Jaf-
frey (Denise Christopher), Claudia Doumit (Jiya), Goran Visnjic (Garcia

Flynn)
Recurring Role: John Getz (Benjamin Cahill)
Guest Stars: Jim Beaver (Jake Neville), Cameron Gharaee (Al Capone), Mather

Zickel (Richard Har/Jimmy Capone), Charles Chun (Priest), Richard
Portnow (Mayor William Hale Thompson), Misha Collins (Eliot Ness),
Paul Moniz de Sa (Frank Galluccio), Liviu Rain (SM Caleb Sullivan),
Jagua Arneja (Agent Singer), Brandyn Eddy (Reporter), Allison Riley

(Hart’'s Wife)
Production Code: 115
Summary: When Flynn goes to 1931 to seek out a favor from Al Capone, the trio
follows him and seeks out Eliot Ness.
\ & J

Flynn is at a church and a priest comes
over and asks Flynn what he is unhappy
about. The terrorist explains that his wife
was a practicing Catholic and dragged
him to Mass. He explains that he had a
job and thought it could bring his wife
back to him, but it only seems to be mak-
ing things worse. The priest tells Flynn
that he has to trust that God has a plan,
and Flynn wonders if someone had the
power to change the course of history. He
wonders if God would stop him, and asks
for absolution.

At Mason Industries, Jiya notices the
NSA agents guarding the place. Rufus
joins her and tells her to do whatever they say, and kisses her on the cheek. As Lucy arrives,
Jake comes over and says that he’s sick of responding to Flynn’s actions. They're going to go
to Houston in 1962 and eliminate Flynn’s mother, Marie Thompkins, when she’s a junior in
high school. Jake then introduces their new tactical leader, Sgt. Major Caleb Sullivan. Mason
agrees with Jake, saying that Marie raised a monster. Rufus and Lucy refuse, and Jake says that
the President has greenlit the operation. If they refuse then they’ll be charged with aiding and
abetting a terrorist.

As Lucy prepares her gear, Benjamin comes in and apologizes for Jake’s abrupt manner. He
insists that Flynn is out of control and cares nothing about history. Benjamin says that they
need Lucy on the trip, and tells her that he’s proud of her. He just asks that she do the one
mission and then the next mission will be to save Amy.

The team enters the lifeboat and departs. They arrive on May 3, 1962, in Houston, and Rufus
shoots Caleb with a tranq dart. A Lucy yanks his gun away as Caleb passes out, and Rufus
reconfigures the coordinates. He confirms that he sabotaged the computers so that Mason can’t
track them.
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Jiya tells the others that the lifeboat has jumped, just as the computers shut down from
the virus that Rufus planted. Mason orders Jiya away from the controls, and says that she is
sleeping with Rufus. He tells Jake and Benjamin that he’ll handle it himself and orders her out.

The lifeboat returns to the present at the warehouse where Wyatt and Denise are waiting.
Rufus warns that Mason will counteract the worm, and the lifeboat only has enough energy for
two jumps and they’ll need four hours to recharge. Wyatt tells Lucy that their first step is to
get Lucy back, overriding Denise. Lucy hugs him and says that they go to 1979 and make sure
that her mother and Henry Wallace meet. An alarm goes off and Rufus tells them that Flynn has
jumped.

In 1931 Chicago, Flynn goes to the building owned by Al Capone and claims that he has
something of vital interest to him. Flynn shows him tax papers with key evidence of the case
the government is building against Al. Al isn’t impressed, but Flynn also has a letter from Al's
accounting Mattingly. The accountant makes some serious accusations against Al. Flynn warns
that Al will go to prison with the evidence he has. Al tells his henchman Frank to dispose of
Mattingly and admits that he owes Flynn a favor.

Denise, Rufus, and Wyatt wonder if they should stop Flynn. Denise points out that they are
the only ones who can stop Flynn, but Lucy warns that if Rittenhouse tracks them down then
Amy will be gone as well. Wyatt says that they can’t let Flynn go murdering through time, and
they're the only ones who can stop him.

Rufus calls Jiya from a burner and asks if she’s okay. She warns that Mason is pissed, and
Rufus asks her to run interference however she can to keep the SA off of their backs as long
as they can. He apologizes for putting Jiya on the spot, and says that he will explain everything
later. When Rufus says that he needs her, Jiya agrees but makes Rufus promise to come back to
her. Once Jiya hangs up, she goes out and Jake asks who she was talking to. She says that she
was talking to herself, A and Jake searches her. He realizes that she hid the phone nearby and
has an agent lock Jiya up.

Rufus, Wyatt, and Lucy travel to 1931 without any period clothing. Lucy figures that there’s
only one place Flynn can go to. Al is talking to the press, saying that the government never had
any evidence against him. Lucy explains that the people of Chicago love Al, while Al says that
the case was dropped against him because of a lack of evidence. The trio spots Flynn with Al and
watch him get into the car with Al. Once they drive off, Lucy explains that Al was supposed to
go to prison for tax evasion. A man comes out of the courthouse and Lucy spots him. A reporter
asks the man, Eliot Ness, if he wants to comment. Eliot slugs him and walks off, and the trio
goes after him.

The team catches up to Eliot and they claim that they're private investigators. They ask about
Flynn, and Eliot says that he hasn’t seen him before. Wyatt claims that Flynn is a dangerous
gangster in San Francisco teaming up with Al, and William Randolph Hearst hired them.

Jake and Mason visit Jiya and say that they couldn’t trace the burner. Mason demands
the trio’s location, and Jiya says that she doesn’t know. He advises her to be smart, and Jiya
chuckles. She explains that she was intimidated by Mason and in awe of him, but she’s realized
that he’s a coward. Mason tells her that it’s the real world and advises her to either help them or
be arrested.

The team goes to Eliot’s apartment and A he explains that he moved there once Al learned
where he originally lived. Rufus wonders how he copes with his loved ones being threatened, and
Eliot says that he couldn’t face himself or his family if he gave up. Someone knocks at the door
and Eliot assumes that it’s his agent, Billy. A hitman fires through the door, gunning Eliot down.
When the hitman comes in, Wyatt kills him and Lucy realizes that Eliot is dead. Wyatt says that
there’s nothing they can do and they have to leave before the police arrive.

The trio sneaks out and Wyatt steals a car, and says that they're going to find Al first. As he
hotwires the car, Wyatt explains about how they have to focus on one problem at a time. First
they stop Al and then they deal with Flynn. Lucy says that she knows who they can ask to help
them deal with Al.

That night, the trio goes to the home of Jimmy Capone. Lucy explains that they need his help
with his brother Al. jimmy lets them inside and Lucy says that he left Brooklyn, changed his
name, and became a Prohibition agent. Jimmy says that his family doesn’t know his real name,
and insists that he’s not like Al. Jimmy’s wife and sons come in, and Jimmy claims the trio are
lost and escorts them into the next room. Wyatt explains that Al had Eliot killed A They need
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Jimmy to take them to Al and then arrest him, and Jimmy figures that they're crazy.

Later, Al has Mayor William Hale Thompson brought to his office. In return for helping Al,
Flynn wanted to talk to Thompson. Flynn punches Thompson in the stomach and says that he
knows he’s a member of Rittenhouse... and has some questions.

Lucy asks Jimmy to help them bring Al in before he kills any more people. Jimmy says that
he hasn’t seen Al in 20 years and he’s no G-Man, and he doesn’t want to be the one who puts
his younger brother in prison. Lucy asks if Jimmy knows that Al has been trying to find Jimmy
for years because he misses him, and says that she had to give up family as well. She hopes that
Jimmy can save Al, and figures that he became a cop because he wanted to set right what Al has
set wrong. Lucy tells Jimmy that A he’s the only one who can help him.

Flynn beats Thompson and demands to know about the meeting Julian Charvet told him
about four years ago. Thompson knows that Charvet was kKilled four years ago, and Flynn says
that Charvet told him about a meeting where all of the Rittenhouse members get together but
didn’t know the details. Al offers Flynn his bat, and Thompson says that the meeting was two
years ago in DC. They only meet once every 25 years, and the next meeting is in 1954. Satisfied,
Flynn prepares to shoot Thompson. Al says that he doesn’t want the mess and tells his men to
take Thompson to the docks. Flynn thanks Al, and Al figures that he still owes him one. His new
ally says that he knows a way to make it even.

Jimmy goes to the lobby of Al's hotel penthouse with the trio and spots Frank, one of his
friends from the Brooklyn days. Frank recognizes him and they hug, and Jimmy says that the
trio are his friends.

Jiya goes through the supply closet in the room where she’s locked up and uses the equipment
to hack into the base computer. She hacks into the computer as Mason counteracts the virus
and determines the team is in March 1931. He can track their general area when they return,
and Jake prepares to move in. Jiya cuts the power, and Mason realizes who is responsible. He
goes back to Jiya with Jake, but she refuses to say what she did.

Frank escorts the group into Al, and after a minute he hugs Jimmy. Al asks who the trio are,
and Jimmy claims that they’re friends.

Jimmy asks what the real story is about Al’'s facial scars. Al explains that Frank cut his face
over Frank’s sister, and their bosses made them make peace. Jimmy says that he’s a Prohibition
agent but not a very good one, and shares a drink with Al.

Al figures that Jimmy has a reason for being there, and Lucy admits that they asked Jimmy
to come there. They describe Flynn, and Al says that Flynn did a couple of favors for him and
mentioned Rittenhouse’s meeting in 1954. Jimmy looks at the team and then says that he’s there
to arrest Al. Al bursts into laughter, figuring that his brother is kidding. He realizes that Jimmy
is serious, and Jimmy says that someone has to stop him because he’s out of control. Al says
that their father and brother died, and Jimmy never came to the funerals. He tells them that
Flynn said that they might come for him, and Al draws a gun and says that he made a deal to
kill Rufus so that they couldn’t follow Flynn.

Jimmy draws his gun on Al and tells him to lower his weapon. Al says that their father must
be turning over in his grave to see what Jimmy has become, and Jimmy says that he disappeared
because he didn’t want to end up like Al. When Jimmy tells his brother that they're nothing alike,
Al agrees but says that they’re family and family is more important than anything so Jimmy won’t
shoot. Wyatt shoves Rufus out of the way but Rufus takes a bullet in the stomach, and Jimmy
shoots Al. When Frank goes for his guns, Wyatt kills him. Jimmy kneels by his dead brother and
strokes his face.

Benjamin visits Mason, who says that they’ll need time to locate the lifeboat once it returns.
However, Mason suggests that he needs access to the NSA’s raw data. He can use it to tap into
any surveillance system anywhere and find anyone they want.

Wyatt says that they have to get Rufus to a hospital, but Lucy warns that there’s no hospital
in 1931 that can treat him. Jimmy says that the police are on the way, and they get Rufus up.
Lucy thanks Jimmy for his help and says that they’ll take it from there. They drive to the lifeboat
and get in, and the badly wounded Rufus manages to start the activation... and collapses.
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The Red Scare

Season 1
Episode Number: 16
Season Episode: 16

' )
Originally aired: = Monday February 20, 2017
Writer: Arika Lisanne Mittman
Director: Matt Earl Beesley, Craig Zisk
Show Stars: Abigail Spencer (Lucy Preston), Matt Lanter (Wyatt Logan), Malcolm

Barrett (Rufus Carlin), Paterson Joseph (Connor Mason), Sakina Jaf-
frey (Denise Christopher), Claudia Doumit (Jiya), Goran Visnjic (Garcia

Flynn)
Recurring Role: John Getz (Benjamkin Cabhill)
Guest Stars: Annie Wersching (Emma Whitmore), Jim Beaver (Jake Neville), Daniel

Di Tomasso (Noah), Spencer Garrett (Joe McCarthy), Johnathan
Tchaikovsky (Ethan Cahill), Bruce Gray (Elderly Ethan Cahill), Erica
Carroll (Lorena), Charlotte Anne Marcynuk (Iris), Vincent Dangerfield
(FBI Agent 1), Gwenda Lorenzetti (Nurse 1), Thomas Elms (Man at Bar)

Production Code: 116

Summary: The team follows Flynn to 1954 to stop him from Killing dozens of
Rittenhouse representatives. Meanwhile, Rufus considers telling Jiya
his feelings, and Conor makes a deal with Denise.

Flynn makes sure everything is clear, and
assures his daughter that there are no
monsters in the closet. His daughter Iris
worries about the monsters, and Flynn
promises that he’ll always protect her.

Now — Flynn wakes up when Emma
comes in and says that two of Flynn’s
men bailed. Flynn says that he only
asked one more mission, but Emma
points out that the last two missions
didn’t fail. He asks if she wants to leave,
and Emma says that she just wants to
make sure that Flynn doesn’t kill her like
he killed Anthony.

The Lifeboat arrives in the present at
the warehouse in Oakland, and Wyatt says that their friend is badly wounded. Lucy says that
she knows who they can call. They bring in Lucy’s fiancé Noah, who warns that he’s doing what
he can but they need to get Rufus to a hospital. Outside, Lucy talks to Noah, who is angry that
Lucy disappeared and then called him out of the blue to patch some guy up. Lucy says that
she’s sorry and Noah needs to leave, and admits that she can’t explain to him what happened.
She tells Noah that the person he fell in love with isn’t her and never will. Noah wonders if it’s
because of Wyatt, and Lucy says that it isn’t and that Noah deserves someone who loves him.

When Lucy goes back inside, she finds Denise and Jiya there. Wyatt tells them that Flynn just
jumped to DC in 1954. Lucy figures that it’s where the Rittenhouse summit is, and Wyatt warns
that Flynn knows they can’t chase him without Rufus. He says that Flynn is rabid and almost
killed Rufus, and asks Rufus if he’s okay to fight. Rufus immediately agrees, and Wyatt asks Jiya
to come along as co-pilot. As Rufus warns that the Lifeboat was only intended for three, Denise
sees Rittenhouse agents outside on the security monitor. She tells the others to leave while she
holds them off.
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Everyone gets inside and the Lifeboat departs just as the Rittenhouse agents burst in. Jake
is leading them, and Denise glares at him. Conor comes in as the agents arrest Denise, and she
merely asks for her attorney. Jake sarcastically says that he’ll get right on it.

The Lifeboat arrives at a warehouse in 1954 and Lucy suggests that they start with Joe
McCarthy. She figures that he’s with Rittenhouse, and as she and Wyatt head out, Jiya points
out that they’re not wearing era-appropriate clothing.

Flynn visits Joe in his office and says that he knows of Communist spies and can only tell
Joe. However, first he asks where the Rittenhouse summit is. Joe denies any knowledge of Rit-
tenhouse, and Flynn threatens to expose Joe’s fake aerial missions. The Senator warns that if
he tells Flynn that he’s a dead man, but Flynn says that no one will find out. Joe writes down
an address and rants about enemies, and warns Flynn that he’ll never defeat Rittenhouse. Flynn
then hands over photographs of Lucy and Wyatt and says that theyre the Communist spies.

Once they get appropriate clothing, Lucy and Wyatt head for the Capital. FBI agents are
waiting and arrest them, and plant a Russian pistol on Wyatt.

At the Lifeboat, Rufus notices that Jiya’s eye is red. He wonders if it’s because they put four
people in the Lifeboat, but Jiya dismisses it as nothing.

The agents separate Wyatt and Lucy, and Flynn visits Lucy. He says that Lucy’s grandfather
Ethan will be at the Rittenhouse summit, and he doesn’t know what will happen to Lucy. Lucy
wonders why he’s telling her, and figures that Flynn wants her to stop him. She says that she
thinks Flynn is a broken person, and says that they’ll help him stop Rittenhouse but not by
killing. Flynn asks how they’ll do it, and realizes that Lucy doesn’t have an answer. He says that
there is no other way and bids her goodbye, and then leaves.

The Capital Police take Wyatt to Joe’s office. Joe says that Lucy is fine, assuming that she’s
Wyatt’s wife. Wyatt figures that Flynn told him that he was a spy, and Joe asks who he’s working
with. When he threatens to put Wyatt in front of a Senate subcommittee, Wyatt says that Joe
won’t because he’s a coward, and afraid that people will find out that he’s a fraud. Joe tells the
officers to beat Wyatt, and he easily subdues both of them.

A few minutes later, Wyatt tosses Joe into Lucy’s room and tells her that they should go. The
officers seal the building, and Wyatt figures that they’ll have to find another way to the summit.
Lucy says that Carol told her that Ethan was a White House aide, and they realize that they can
follow him to the summit.

Conor visits Denise in her cell and says that he’s disabled the security system and the guards
work for him. He asks her to come with her, and Denise has no choice but to agree. Conor takes
Denise to a surveillance room and explains that Rittenhouse gave him access to the NSA servers.
He’s found out everything on Benjamin, enough to put him away for good. Conor explains that
he’s telling Denise because she’s dull but honest and will take the evidence to the government.
When Denise wonders why he’s helping, Conor says that Rittenhouse will kill Rufus and figures
that his protégé deserves better.

Wyatt and Lucy steal a car and Wyatt hotwires it. Ethan comes out of his house and drives
off, and Lucy and Wyatt follow him. Lucy’s grandfather drives to a bar and Lucy figures that it’s
a gay bar.

Rufus tries to reach Wyatt on the radio. Wyatt doesn’t respond, and Jiya tells him to relax.
She points out that her eye isn’t red anymore, As Rufus stares in horror, Jiya passes out.

At the bar, Wyatt figures that Ethan was deep in the closet if he had a child. Ethan glances
over at Wyatt, and they approach Ethan.

Lucy explains that they know Ethan’s son is Benjamin, and say that they need him to take
them to the Rittenhouse summit.

Rufus holds the unconscious Jiya in his arms and talks to her about how he loved her but
never said it. He suggests that if she hangs on then he’ll stop holding back. Jiya goes into
convulsions and Rufus screams in frustration.

Ethan drives Lucy and Wyatt to the summit, and Ethan says that Lucy looks familiar to him.
She says that her father is in Rittenhouse, and Ethan wonders why Flynn wants to wipe out
Rittenhouse. He warns that if Rittenhouse finds out that he’s betraying them, they’ll kill him.
Ethan breaks into tears, saying that he loves his wife and son, but his homosexuality is a bad
habit. Lucy assures him that there’s nothing wrong with him, and Wyatt agrees. Ethan wonders
how they are, and Lucy says that they’re people that he can trust. Her grandfather explains
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about how after his father caught him with another boy, he beat him and then told Ethan about
Rittenhouse. Ethan figures that if Flynn destroys Rittenhouse then he might thank him.

They come to an estate and Wyatt figures that Flynn is in the basement. He tells Ethan to
distract the guards at the back door, and Ethan agrees. When he does, Wyatt and Lucy enter the
basement and finds Flynn planting a charge. Before Wyatt can shoot, Lucy steps in his way and
tells Flynn that she wants to help him. Flynn aims his gun and warns that if they shoot him then
the explosives will go up. Lucy tells them both to stop and says that she knows Flynn doesn’t
want to kill all of the men. Flynn says that he has to if he wants to bring his wife and daughter
back, and they’d do the same thing. Lucy agrees with him and says that they’re all continuing to
hurt more people because they’re caught up I their grief.

Flynn says that he prayed to God to give him answers, and Lucy suggests that God led Flynn to
her. She tells Flynn that she knows a way that they can really take out Rittenhouse by focusing on
the present. She reminds Flynn that her journal says that she’s going to help him, and suggests
that the day has arrived when she does. Lucy then turns to Wyatt and asks if he trusts her. After
a moment, Wyatt lowers his gun.

The next morning, Ethan drives Lucy, Wyatt, and Flynn to the warehouse. Rufus tells them
about Jiya and then sees Flynn, and they assures Rufus that Flynn isn’t there to hurt him.
Lucy introduces Ethan and explains about the time machine and how they're from 2017. Ethan
figures that the Lifeboat is a film prop, and Rufus says that they have to get Jiya back. Lucy tells
them to go back to 2017 while she goes with Flynn to the Mothership. She needs Ethan to see
the Lifeboat in action. Wyatt refuses to lose Lucy again, but Lucy asks him to trust her a little
longer. Rufus and Wyatt agree and get into the Lifeboat with Jiya.

Ethan watches in shock as the Lifeboat disappears, and Lucy tells her grandfather that it’s all
real. She then explains that she’s Ethan’s granddaughter, and Ethan says Lucy is the splitting
image of his mother when she was young. Lucy says that they can take out Rittenhouse but they
need Ethan to join the organization and live a double life. After a moment, Ethan asks them what
they want him to do.

Later in the present, Lucy and Wyatt go to see an elderly Ethan. Ethan remembers them and
says that he’d almost given up. Lucy apologizes for taking so long, and Ethan says that he often
considered running away until Benjamin told him that he fathered a girl named Lucy. He tells
Wyatt to pick up a clock and opens it to reveal a piece of paper. Ethan gives it to Lucy, and she
opens it to find an address.

The next day, Wyatt and Lucy go to the address where Ethan assembled all of the information
against Rittenhouse. Denise and Conor come in and Denise explains that Conor is with them.
Conor says that once they give him the Rittenhouse names, he can use his software to give them
every communication that they’ve made.

Rufus visits Jiya in the hospital and she says that she heard everything that Rufus said in
1954. When he asks what he said, Jiya says that she’s been waiting 60 years to tell him that she
loves him, too. With that, they kiss... and Jiya’s eyes turn white. She looks outside the window
and sees the Golden Gate in ruins for a moment. Jiya then snaps out of her trance and realizes
that the bridge is whole.

Denise and her NSA agents return to Mason Industries and place Jake and Benjamin under
arrest.

Flynn meets Lucy in an open spot. She’s alone, and gives Flynn a flash drive with the name
of the people involved in his family’s assassinations. Once Flynn saves his wife and daughter,
Lucy tells him to surrender the Mothership and then it’s over. Flynn agrees and gives Lucy her
journal. He says that he won’t be needing it anymore, and says that Lucy gave it to him sometime
in her future.

NSA soldiers arrive and arrest Flynn. Denise is with them, and tells Lucy that Flynn is a
terrorist. Lucy tells Flynn that she’s sorry and had no idea, and Flynn yells that she has no idea
what she’s done as they take him away.

Later at Mason Industries, Lucy and Wyatt meet with Denise. Denise says that they've made
over a hundred Rittenhouse arrests. Agents are on the way to pick up the Mothership, and
Denise says that Flynn will be tried by the book. She refuses to apologize for doing her job, and
has secured permission for Lucy to take the Lifeboat out and make sure that Susanna meets
Amy’s father Henry.
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Once they’re alone, Wyatt says that he’ll be heading back to Pendleton for another mission.
Lucy thanks him for everything, and they promise to stay in touch. They hug and Wyatt suggests
that he wasn’t planning on missing the chance to see Amy. Lucy apologizes for Wyatt not being
able to get Jessica back, and Wyatt echoes her words about concentrating on the present instead
of the past. He figures that he should be open to possibilities and he’s not ready to say goodbye.
Conor comes up and says that the Lifeboat will be ready in three hours, and Lucy tells Wyatt
that there’s one thing she has to do first.

Lucy goes home and Carol hugs her in relief. Once she’s done, Lucy sits her mother down and
explains about Mason Industries and the time machine. She tells Carol that Amy was wiped out
of time after her first mission, and explains that Amy is her best friend.

Carol says that Amy doesn’t exist, but Lucy insists that she did and now she’s going to get
Amy back. However, she warns that Carol was sick in the original timeline. She hopes to save
her but doesn’t know if she can, and tells Carol that she loves her. They hug and Carol promises
her daughter that she won’t lose her... because Rittenhouse would never allow Lucy to take the
Lifeboat. Lucy draws back in shock, and Carol says that she and Benjamin both come from strong
Rittenhouse families. She tells Lucy that she’s made everyone so proud, and has an incredible
future.

Emma kills the NSA agents and boards the Mothership.

Carol says that soon Rittenhouse will control the past, the present, and the future. Together
they will change history.
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The War to End All Wars

Season 2
Episode Number: 17
Season Episode: 1

( )
Originally aired: = Sunday March 11, 2018
Writer: Arika Lisanne Mittman, Tom Smuts
Director: Greg Beeman
Show Stars: Abigail Spencer (Lucy Preston), Matt Lanter (Wyatt Logan), Malcolm

Barrett (Rufus Carlin), Paterson Joseph (Connor Mason), Sakina Jaf-
frey (Denise Christopher), Claudia Doumit (Jiya), Goran Visnjic (Garcia

Flynn)
Recurring Role: Annie Wersching (Emma Whitmore)
Guest Stars: Kim Bubbs (Marie Curie), Michael Rady (Nicholas Keens), Melissa Far-

man (Irene Curie), Jonathan Stanley (Mac), Cameron Neckers (Soldier
Edward), Andre Fortin (Doctor), Matthew Atherton (Captain Albright),
Alexander Kosher (Doughboy)

Production Code: 201

Summary: Wyatt and Rufus travel back to World War I to save an abducted Lucy
from Rittenhouse. Lucy is working with Marie Curie to save a soldier,
who Rittenhouse intends to recruit as their leader.

At St. Mihiel, France, in 1918, a soldier
calls for Captain Albright. He finally lo-
cates Albright ling on the ground, and
goes to get the truck. Albright grabs a
folder with a cell phone from a nearby
corpse, and brings up the Rittenhouse
logo.

In the modern day at Mason Indus-
tries, Wyatt and Rufus prepare to leave.
Lucy isn’t there, and Wyatt tries to call
her again. At the Preston house, the
phone lies on the floor and rings. As he
calls, Wyatt sees a flashing light on a
propane tanks. He yells a warning to Ru-
fus as the bomb explodes.

Six Weeks Later — In a beachfront bunker, a cut and bleeding Wyatt showers. Afterward, he
smashes the mirror with his first as he looks at his reflection. Jiya comes in and apologizes for
seeing him naked, and quickly excuses himself. Once he dresses Wyatt goes to the outside door
but discovers that it’s locked. He goes to where the lifeboat is kept and finds Rufus working on it.
Wyatt finally gets Rufus’ attention and takes the grinder and mask that Rufus is working with.
He goes to the door and starts cutting it open, and Rufus warns that the door is an inch thick.
Rufus says that it won’t help for Wyatt to get out to look for Lucy if they're wanted.

Denise opens the doors from the outside and says that she has trust issues with Wyatt. She
says that they're still looking for Lucy, and points out that Rittenhouse blew up mason Industries
and are more dangerous than ever. When Wyatt starts to go anyway, Denise tells him that she
has two guards stationed outside with orders to shoot. She reminds them that the bunker is
off-the-grid and the only way they're leaving is via the Lifeboat. Wyatt storms off and Rufus tells
Denise that the Lifeboat is about ready.

Back in the main room, the team activates the Lifeboat but after a moment, it shuts down.
Rufus admits that he may have miscalculated, and Jiya assures him that they’ll try again. He
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tells her to take a break before she gets another headache, but Jiya insists that she’s fine. Connor
comes in and says that he may have found the cause of the malfunction. Rufus tells him that
he’s not helping and walks off. Connor walks off as well as Wyatt comes in, and Denise points
out that Connor is grieving like all of them.

Wyatt says that he’s not mourning Lucy because Rittenhouse wants her, and as soon as he
gets out then he’s going to find her.

Lucy is getting dressed and glances at an article about the explosion at Mason industries.
Carol comes in and says that the trip is important for both of them, and Lucy assures her that
she’s ready.

The Mothership arrives in 1918 and Lucy, Carol, and Emma come out with an armed Ritten-
house guard, Mac. Carol takes in the new setting and asks if Lucy is ready, and Lucy says that
they should go and change history.

The women make their way to a cottage and Carol says that theyre waiting for Nicholas
Keens.. She refuses to divulge more information, and Lucy and Emma bicker about how Lucy
inherited her position in Rittenhouse. Carol finally tells them to stop, and tells Lucy that the trip
is her chance to get answered. Once Lucy does, all of her questions will be answered. A soldier
approaches the cottage and when Carol and Lucy come out, he says that his friend needs help.
Carol tells him that’s why he’s there.

Rufus fixes the problem and Jiya confirms that the Mothership is in 1918 near St. Mihiel.
Wyatt says that they've got to go because the nearby battle was a bloodbath. Jiya confirms that
the Mothership landed two days ago, and Denise insists on going with Wyatt and Rufus. She
warns that they need to stop Rittenhouse no matter what, but Wyatt refuses to occupy the third
suit so that they can bring Lucy home.

Emma and Carol work on their delirious patient, Nicholas, while the soldier Edward asks if
they’re Americans. Carol claims that their volunteer nurses, and tells Lucy to get Edward outside.
As Lucy leads him out, Edward says that he’s from Michigan. Carol takes out a defibrillator and
tells Lucy to get Edward out. When he refuses, Emma shoots him in the leg. She says that she
thought Lucy should take care of it and gives Edward’s rifle to him. Emma tells Lucy that they
have to protect the mission, and after a moment Lucy takes the rifle, apologizes to Edward, and
shoots him dead. Emma warns that she needs an x-ray to remove the shrapnel in Nicholas’ body.
Carol asks if Lucy is okay, and Lucy says that she’s fine. She suggests that they get an x-ray
machine there.

Later, Lucy, Carol, and Mac go to a nearby field hospital. Lucy asks Carol if she’s going to have
to shoot innocent people, and Carol admits that Emma isn’t convinced that Lucy has embraced
Rittenhouse. The women tell Mac that there should be a "petite Curie” portable x-ray machine at
the local field hospital. They find Irene Curie and say that they need someone who can use the
machine to operate on a soldier. Irene goes to get her mother, Marie, and Lucy warns Carol that
if Marie gets hurt then it could endanger history. Carol insists that it’s important.

Marie comes out with the chief surgeon, who complains that he’s not going to let an adulteress
go off on her own. Irene points out that the surgeon is having an affair of his own, and he storms
off. Marie says that she has an injured soldier to tend to and will show Lucy how to operate the
machine. Lucy says that she needs water and goes to a nearby tent over Carol’s objections. Once
she’s alone, Lucy goes to a weapon tent and loads up several grenades. Wyatt grabs her as she
leaves, and Lucy is astonished that he’s alive and Rufus is with him. She hugs them and says
that they have to go, and Carol is part of Rittenhouse. Lucy explains that they should take care of
the Mothership and gives them directions, and admits that she wasn’t planning on going home.
Carol calls to Lucy and Lucy tells the men that she’ll see them there and goes outside. She joins
Carol and Marie and they go off together as Mac glances back at the tent. Rufus figures that
Wyatt is happy that Lucy is alive, and Wyatt abruptly says that they need their historian.

At the bunker, Connor is looking at video of the explosion. Jiya comes over and asks for his
help getting the systems online. Connor admits that he doesn’t have the skills to help them
anymore, and becoming rich and powerful made him useless. Jiya suddenly passes out and
when she wakes up, Connor points that it’s the second spell that she’s had. She refuses to let
him comfort her and says that they have to prevent the apocalypse.

At the cottage, Marie assures Carol and Lucy that her equipment is safe. Irene explains that
her mother was injured in a car accident and they didn’t realize she was alive. Marie says that
there’s something wrong with the machine, and sends Irene to check the battery. Lucy goes with
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her.

Wyatt and Rufus walk through the field hospital camp and Rufus admits that he’s not thrilled
that they’re chasing Rittenhouse through time again. His teammate points out that they’'ve got it
pretty good, and they find a truck to steal. As they hotwire it, Captain Albright and his men arrest
them. Wyatt insists that they're volunteers, and Albright takes them to a tent. Mac is waiting and
Rufus realizes that it’s a trap. They fight and Rufus hits Mac with a lamp, setting him on fire.
Wyatt stabs him to death and finds Albright’s cell phone.

Irene adjusts the cables running from the truck battery to the x-ray machine, and walks Lucy
through the procedure to make the connections. They talk about their mothers and how neither
one thought they were good enough. Irene insists that Marie didn’t drag her there, and she can’t
imagine having fun with lab work when she could be of service. Marie, Carol, and Emma come
out and Marie complains that the image is still blurry. She figures that there’s some kind of
interference, and Emma tells them that the x-ray is good enough. Carol thanks them for their
help and goes inside with Emma, and Lucy bids them goodbye.

Wyatt and Rufus drive to the cottage, and Wyatt points out that his family thinks that he’s
dead and Jiya is having headaches. He tells Wyatt to admit that he loves Lucy, but Wyatt says
nothing. They wonder how long Albright has been there to get the soldiers’ trust.

In the cottage, Emma reports that Nicholas is stable. She and Carol go into the next room to
talk about the next steps, and Lucy goes into Nicholas’ room. She picks up a pillow and prepares
to smother him, and Carol comes in and says that she hoped Emma was wrong. Lucy says that
if she hadn’t killed Edward, Emma would have. Carol insists that she had no say in blowing
up the Lifeboat and Lucy’s friends, and she brought Lucy because she wants them to be close
again. Lucy points out that she’s been lying to her her entire time, and Carol insists that she’s
still the same person and everything that she’s done she’s done for Lucy. She warns that if Lucy
tries something similar, she won’t be able to protect her. Emma comes in and asks if Nicholas is
ready, and Carol tells Lucy that he’s coming home with them.

Wyatt finds scanned manuscripts on the phone for what Rittenhouse could do with a time
machine... written in 1910. Using a time machine, they’d own the world and wouldn’t have to
control it. The truck runs out of gas.

Lucy, Carol, and Emma take Nicholas to the Mothership. Marie and Irene are there, tracking
down the interference. Emma prepares to show them, and Lucy asks carol how she could hurt
them. Marie asks them to spare Irene, and Carol orders Emma to put the gun down.

Emma prepares to shoot anyway, and Lucy throws herself between Emma and the Curies.
Carol tells Emma to put the gun down, and Emma says that she was ordered to kill Lucy if Carol
couldn’t do it. Emma shows her that she found the grenade that Lucy brought to blow up the
Mothership, and warns Carol that she can’t protect Lucy anymore.

Wyatt and Rufus arrive and threaten to shoot Nicholas. He says that they can leave with
Nicholas if they hand Lucy over. After a moment, Emma releases Lucy. Lucy asks Carol to come
along with them, saying that she’d forgive her if she joined the right side of history. Her mother
says that it's bigger than both of them. Emma tells Lucy that she took a few trips in the Mother-
ship to make sure that Lucy’s sister Amy never comes back. Carol and Emma then leave in the
Mothership.

The team returns to the bunker in the Lifeboat and Lucy comes out first. She goes to the
room prepared for her and Wyatt admits that it wasn’t what she was expecting. Lucy says that
she wasn’t expecting to come home at all, and explains that she killed someone. She admits
that she chose to do it to prove that she was loyal to Rittenhouse, and she did it because she
thought she was the only one left. Lucy explains that she would have sacrificed herself to stop
Rittenhouse, and then Wyatt showed up. She wonders if she could have stopped them if he hadn’t
come, and Wyatt tells her that Emma would have killed her. Lucy admits that she’s not sure if
Carol would have stopped Emma, and breaks into tears at the thought of having lost everything.
Wyatt hugs her and says that she hasn’t lost him. As they start to kiss, Jiya comes in and says
that they're going to want to see something.

When Wyatt and Lucy go to the control room, Connor says that the Mothership has visited
ten destinations in the last six weeks.

Carol didn’t tell Lucy about the trip, and Rufus explains that the notes talk about "pressure
points” in history. Wyatt figures that Rittenhouse planted agents throughout history, all wait-
ing to be activated. When Lucy mentions that they were working in Nicholas, Wyatt says that
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Nicholas wrote the Rittenhouse manifesto.

Nicholas wakes up and Carol tells him that he’s with Rittenhouse in 2018. She says that he
was right about time travel and everything he wrote about has come to pass. Now they have
things to write about. Carol tells Nicholas that she’s his granddaughter.

Connor and Jiya go over the manifesto, and Denise figures that there’s someone who can
figure it out. She takes it to a cell in the bunker and tells the imprisoned Garcia that they need
to talk. He demands to talk to Lucy.
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The Darlington 500

Season 2
Episode Number: 18
Season Episode: 2

( N\
Originally aired: = Sunday March 18, 2018
Writer: Jim Barnes
Director: Olatunde Osunsanmi
Show Stars: Abigail Spencer (Lucy Preston), Matt Lanter (Wyatt Logan), Malcolm

Barrett (Rufus Carlin), Paterson Joseph (Connor Mason), Sakina Jaf-
frey (Denise Christopher), Claudia Doumit (Jiya), Goran Visnjic (Garcia

Flynn)

Recurring Role: Annie Wersching (Emma Whitmore), Susanna Thompson (Carol Pre-
ston)

Guest Stars: Michael Rady (Nicholas Keens), Matt Long (Ryan Millerson), Joseph

Anderson (II) (Wendell Scott), Annie Tedesco (Mrs. Millerson), Jack
Armstrong (Vincent), Scott Broderick (Hoy), Jim Hanna (Inspector
Carl), James Huang (Homeland Security Agent), Bianca Lopez (Aide),
Doug Hurley (Reporter), Torrey Drake (Goon Mark), Stewart Skelton
(Sponsor), Brett Gipson (Guard)

Production Code: 202

Summary: The team discovers that Rittenhouse is going to interfere in the Dar-
lington 500 stock car race in 1955, and travel back to stop them Once
there, they get an assist from Wendell Scott, the first African-American
stock car driver. Meanwhile, Jiya has more visions of the future, Con-
nor chafes at his confinement, and Nicholas reveals his plan for Rit-
tenhouse.

In Darlington, South Carolina, in 1955,
a man is drawing the Darlington race
track and considers whether that Jimmy
or Wendell might make a plan on him. His
pregnant wife comes in and tells him not
to worry, and invites him to dance.

Mark and Emma drive to the house.
Emma looks at a photo of the couple and
considers killing them as she loads her
gun.

As Jiya and Rufus work on the
Lifeboat, she briefly sees a burn scar on
Rufus’ arm. After a minute she dismisses
the hallucination.

Lucy is reading Nicholas’ manifesto
when Wyatt comes in. He asks her what they did to her, and says that they’re all worried about
her. Lucy insists that she’s fine just as the alarm goes off reporting a Mothership landing. The
team meets with Lucy, who reports that nothing historical happened there. Wyatt suggests that
they’re looking for someone before they become important, and Lucy suggests that they talk to
Flynn. Wyatt warns that Flynn hates them because he thinks that they set him up, and Denise
points out that Flynn is insane and they can’t trust whatever they say. However, no one has a
better idea.

Later, Lucy and Denice go to Flynn’s cell and tell him that Rittenhouse has gone to South
Carolina 1955. Flynn suggests that Lucy ask her mother, and is surprised that she didn’t know
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Carol was with Rittenhouse. Lucy says that she’ll do whatever it takes to take down Rittenhouse,
and Flynn wonders if she will kill Carol. He doesn’t think she can do it, and Lucy reminds
him that Rittenouse murdered Flynn’'s wife and daughter. Flynn says that there was a South
Carolina address on a Rittenhouse agent that he killed and provides it, and warns that the next
information will cost them.

Rufus and Wyatt dress for the period, and Denise says that the house at the address was
owned by Ryan Millerson. Wyatt recognizes Ryan’s name as that of a famous NASCAR driver but
they still don’t know why Rittenhouse targeted him. The team travels to 1955 in the Lifeboat.

Carol meets with Nicholas and tells him that they’ve followed his writings and planted sleeper
agents in different eras. He’s printed out all of Wikipedia and is painting a picture of his daughter-
Carol’'s granddaughter, and demands what he’s used to.

Nicholas gives Carol a list of songs and demands more pickled eggs, and carol leaves.

The team goes to the Millerson house and talks to Ryan’s wife, claiming to be reporters. The
woman says that Ryan is at the tracks, and two reporters came to see Ryan two hours ago. She
describes them and the trio realizes that one of them is Emma.

The trio goes to the track and Wyatt admires the stock cars. Rufus and Lucy are surprised to
discover that Wyatt is a nerd. A man shoves past Rufus, calling him "boy”, and driver Wendell
Scott knocks a man out of his tent. The man who bumped into Wendell and several others go into
the tent, and Wendell says that the man he knocked out was nosing around his car. Wyatt comes
in and tells them to back off, and they reluctantly leave. Once they leave, Wyatt tells Wendell
that A that there’s a trigger install. Wyahe’s a fan and admires Wendell’s car, Old Rusty. Wendell
offers them some moonshine in the back of his car, and they ask him to introduce them to Ryan.
Rufus gives Wendell the nod, and once Wendell leaves to find Ryan, Rufus realizes that the nod
doesn’t exist in 1855.

Wyatt says that Wendell came in third and contested it, and they only gave him the award
after the fans left.

Wendell comes back and takes them to Ryan, and Wyatt claims that he was a bootlegger.
Once Wendell goes into Ryan’s tent, Wyatt admits that he really was a bootlegger. After Wendell
sets up an intro, the trio talks to Ryan. He says that he doesn’t remember Emma. Rufus looks at
his car and says that there’s a trigger install. They check the engine and find a bomb, and Ryan
draws a gun on them. They realize that he’s the Rittenhouse sleeper agent, and Emma and Mark
come in. Emma offers to let Rufus go if he tells them where the Lifeboat is, but Rufus is.

As Mark prepares to shoot, Wendell tosses in a fire extinguisher grenade. The team runs out
and he leads them away, and by the time Mark and Emma get outside, the others have driven
off. Wyatt says that Ryan is one of them, and Lucy claims that Ryan is a Communist spy. The
engine gives out and Wendell figures that his rivals messed with it, and he pulls into his garage.
As he works on the engine, Wyatt says that Ryan came out of nowhere in 1946. Rufus suggests
that Rittenhouse dropped Ryan off in 1946, and Wyatt’s memories changed. Wyatt figures that
all of the car company CEOs will be at the race, and Rittenhouse plans to bow them up and take
control of Detroit. The trio asks Wendell to get them back to the track.

Connor wants to go to a tech symposium, and tells Denise that he’s done everything that she’s
asked of him. He points out that he let himself become publicly embarrassed taking the blame
for the explosion, but Denise still refuses to let him attend.

Emma asks Ryan why he fell in love and have a baby, and Ryan says that his wife was just a
way for him to have fun and the kid was an accident. He suggests that they wait and find another
race, but Emma figures that he’s stalling to have more of his life. She asks Ryan if he’s squared
away, and he insists that he is.

Wendell finishes repairing his engine and Lucy tells him that there’s a bomb in Ryan’s car.
The driver doesn’t believe them, and figure that he doesn’t want to get mixed up in it and lose
his chance to win. Rufus checks the car and burns his wrist, Wyatt secretly grabs a fuel filter as
Wendell orders them out of his garage.

Connor goes to the symposium and another CEO, Vincent greets him. He asks if Connor plans
to talk about bankruptcy, and Connor says that he’s going to talk about ideas because they come
easily to him. Wyatt comes back with the fuel filter, having repaired it, and insists that they're
telling the truth. As Wendell installs it, Wyatt explains that as a boy, when he mouthed off his
father hit him, tossed him in the car, and drove him around with the lights off to scare him.
Wendell says that his father wasn’t mean but he gambled too much and when he had to choose
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between his rackets and his family, he took off. Wyatt says that he took off in his father’s stolen
car when he turned 15, and realizes that Rufus and Lucy came in and are listening. The filter
works and Wendell agrees to sneak them back to the track. Lucy asks how he’s going to get them
back in, and Wendell has Lucy and Wyatt get into the trunk.

As Wendell drives back to the track, he asks what kind of engineer Rufus is. Rufus says
that he works with time-related machines, and Wendell assumes that he’s talking about clocks.
Wendell says that he’s going to start winning races and attack NASAR, and figures that he can
handle it. Meanwhile, the car hits a bump and Wyatt tells Lucy to hang onto him. She does
so and she wonders how Wyatt can be mad at his father one minute and laughing about what
happened the next. Wyatt explains that he thought everything terrible his father did was his
fault, and Lucy says that she revered her mother and found out that she’s terrible. He says that
it’s a good thing because now Lucy can move on.

Wendell arrives at the track and the police stop him at the entrance. The driver claims that
Rufus is his cousin on his pet crew, and the sheriff insists on searching Wendell’s trunk. Wendell
bribes him $10 to let him through and the sheriff takes the money...

and tells him to open the trunk anyway. They go to the back and there’s no one there. Wyatt
and Lucy are in a hidden compartment behind the trunk, and the sheriff lets Wendell through.
Lucy and Wyatt laugh in relief and then kiss. Wendell and Rufus open the compartment and
realize that they're interrupting.

Ryan checks his car and his wife comes in. She says that Emma brought her, saying that
Ryan wanted her there. Emma and Mark come in, and Ryan tells her that he loves her. Once
his wife leaves, Ryan begs Emma to take her away from there. Emma tells him to carry out his
mission or he dies, and Ryan agrees. Ryan’s manager brings in the reporters to get a few photos
before the race.

The CEOs arrive and the team figures that Ryan will run into them with the car ad set the
bomb off. Wendell suggests that Wyatt cause a distraction, and he leaves and takes Lucy and
Wyatt with them.

Ryan is talking to the reporters when Wyatt comes in. Mark attacks him and goes for his gun,
and Wyatt breaks his neck. He grabs Mark’s gun and orders Ryan to come out, and shoots the
driver when he tries to drive off. Rufus and Lucy come in and Rufus realizes that Ryan armed
the bomb. Mrs. Tillerson comes in, sees Ryan, and breaks into tears. Emma comes in behind
her and opens fire, and Wyatt has to drive the car out and down the road. Rufus warns that
the bomb is pressure-sensitive as the police give chase. He says that if they hit a bug then it
will go off, as the lead police car prepares to hit them. Wyatt speeds up and outdistances them,
laughing. He loses one and heads across the bridge as the other one follows.

Wyatt drives back to Wendell’'s garage, does a smuggler’s turn, and backs in, and Wendell
closes the door. The police drive by, unsuspecting, and Wendell nods to Wyatt in appreciation.

Rufus disarms the bomb and removes it, and Lucy thanks Wendell for his help. Wendell
suggests that he and Wyatt hit the track sometime, and gives "the nod” to Rufus. Rufus tells him
that it'll catch on at some point, and wonders if they’ll give a black man the racing prize. Wendell
says that he knows they won’t give him the trophy, but he’s going to race and be the best. Wyatt
shakes Wendell's hand and tells him to give them hell.

The Lifeboat returns to the bunker and Jiya sees the burn on Rufus’ wrist. He assures her
that he’s fine and kisses her, and Jiya walks off.

As Connor goes over his speech, Denise and her agents come in. They put him under arrest
for conspiracy to commit fraud and aiding and abetting an enemy of the state, and he has no
choice but to go with them. When they get back to the bunker, Denise tells him that he put the
team into danger just to feed his ego. She warns him that if he tries it again then he’ll go to
prison, and Connor reluctantly agrees not to do it.

Emma tells Carol that she shares some responsibility for their mission failing. She asks if
Nicholas is ready to lead, and an agent takes them to where Nicholas is drawing out a map of
history. Nicholas says that theyre not explorers but artists, and now it’s time to take what’'s
best of them and subtracting the worst. Under their guidance humanity will reach everlasting
perfection.
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Hollywoodland

Season 2
Episode Number: 19
Season Episode: 3

4 )
Originally aired: = Sunday March 25, 2018
Writer: Matt Whitney
Director: John Showalter
Show Stars: Abigail Spencer (Lucy Preston), Matt Lanter (Wyatt Logan), Malcolm

Barrett (Rufus Carlin), Paterson Joseph (Connor Mason), Sakina Jaf-
frey (Denise Christopher), Claudia Doumit (Jiya), Goran Visnjic (Garcia
Flynn)

Guest Stars: Alyssa Sutherland (Hedy Lamarr), Teddy Sears (Lucas Calhoun), Josh
Randall (Mr. Calhoun), James DuMont (Barney Balaban), Tonya Glanz
(Jessica), Ryan Cargill (Young Lucas), Mari Weiss (Secretary), Chet
Grissom (Director / Bob), John Colton (William Randolph Hearst),
Beau Brians (George Antheil), Matthew Downs (Officer Hank Williams),
Ravi Naidu (Doctor), Tim Trobec (Hearst Goon), Jordan Farris (Roman
Chariot Driver), Matt Gould (Pianist), Chris Gann (Security Guard 2)

Production Code: 203

Summary: The team tries to stop a Rittenhouse sleeper agent from trading stolen
copies of Citizen Kane for a column in William Randolph Heart’s news-
papers. Meanwhile, Jiya sees a doctor for her visions, and Garcia es-
capes from prison with some help from Denise.

Behind the Hollywood sign in 1941, a Rit-
tenhouse agent Calhoun tells his son Lu-
cas to stick to the plan and remember his
training.

They hug and then Calhoun leaves in
the Mothership.

Months later, Bob is directing a movie.
Lucas comes over and tells him that
they’re shutting down his production and
pulling his leads for a television show. His
father comes over and tells Lucas that
he’s done well, and Nicholas has marked
up all of their parts. Lucas asks what they
can do.

. In the bunker, Jiya has a vision of Ru-
fus shooting a musket and killing a man. She collapses and Denise runs over to check on her.

Once Jiya recovers, she and Rufus tell Denise and Connor what has been going on. Jiya says
that she didn’t want to tell them for fear they’d let her go, and points out that there’s no doctor
with experience in time-related illnesses. Connor agrees with her, and Jiya says that she’s not
sure if she’s having hallucination. She starts to walk off, and the alarm goes off. Jiya tracks the
Mothership to LA in 1941 and Lucy says that she knows what Rittenhouse might be up to.

Lucy and Denise go to the prison and discover that a prisoner stabbed Garcia. Garcia says
that he killed his attackers, and asks if they can do it without him. He refuses to help unless they
get him out, and Denise says that she’ll get him to a more secure position. Garcia isn’t interested
in anything but freedom, and says that Rittenhouse will keep sending killers until he’s dead.
Lucy agrees to get him out if he tells them what Rittenhouse is doing in 1941. She figures that
he’ll agree since he needs them more than they need us, and Garcia offers to draw it for them.
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The Lifeboat arrives in 1941 and the trio steals some clothing. Garcia found a drawing on a
Rittenhouse agent in 1941, and Lucy figures that he’s not playing them. The drawing matches
a Paramount studio sign, and they figure that Rittenhouse went there. The trio sneaks in and
figures that the Rittenhouse sleeper agent is hiding in plain sight. A guard comes over and asks
for their IDs, Rufus claims that he’s Langston Hughes there to see the studio president Barney
Balaban. The guard takes them there and the secretary says that they don’t have an appointment
and Rufus says that he has a script, and Lucy and Wyatt are his musical actors.

Balaban comes in and Rufus complains about his treatment. The CEO invites him in to talk
about his project, and starts bouncing ideas off of him.

Wyatt brings up the name Rittenhouse and says that they can do a secret time-altering cabal
movie. Balaban figures that they're overdone and wants something new but the same. Hedy
Lamarr comes in and tells Balaban that she can’t do the picture. He offers to get her a new writer
and introduces Rufus. Lucy recognizes Hedy, and Balaban says that he’ll see her that night at
William Randolph Hearst’s Hollywood manor. The producer takes a phone call and mentioned
that RKO 241 was stolen. He excuses himself to deal with the emergency and leaves.

Outside, Lucy tells Wyatt and Rufus that "RKO 241” was the only copy of Citizen Kane. She
remembers that Hearst wanted to kill it.

As they break into a costume shop to get better clothes, Lucy tells Rufus that Hedy was a
scientist as well as an actress, and she developed what would become wifi but let the patent
elapse.

Lucas shows his father the stolen films and says that he has a good life there. He invites Mr.
Calhoun to stay there with him, but Mr. Calhoun tells his son that they have work to do.

Denise tells Jiya that she has a doctor coming to see her. The agent isn’t interested in Connor’s
opinion, and Jiya explains that her father had back pains and died of pancreatic doctor after a
doctor diagnosed him. She doesn’t want to see a doctor, but Denise assures her that they’ll make
her better.

The trio goes to the party in their new costumes, and Hedy arrives and sees them going in.
She comes over and says that she wants to talk to Rufus’ poetry. Hedy leads them in past the
guards and asks Rufus to recite one of his poems. Rufus recites TV theme lyrics and Hedy tells
him that they were awful. She knows that Rufus isn’t Langston and asks who he really is.

As Wyatt and Lucy walk around the party, Lucy spots Hearst. Hedy and Rufus come over and
Rufus says that he told her that Welles sent them to recover Citizen Kane. She says that Welles
screened it for her as well and is glad to help them. Hearst is leaving with Lucas, and Hedy says
that he’s making a movie called Jurassic Park. As Wyatt and Lucy follow them, Balaban comes
over and asks them to perform a song. Lucy has no choice but to agree and performs. After a few
false starts, Lucy sings the song with some prompting from Wyatt. She gets into it and wraps up
as Wyatt smiles and she looks at him.

Rufus and Hedy go to the room next to where Lucas and Hearst are meeting. Hedy makes a
funnel to channel the noise. Meanwhile, Lucas tells Hearst that he’ll give him the film in return
for one column in his papers. Hearst agrees and Rufus meets with the others to tell them what
happened. Lucy figures that if Rittenhouse can print their propaganda in Hearst’s paper then
they can rewrite history as it happen. The exchange is at 10 the next morning on Stage 14. Hedy
pulls up in a limo with her friend George Antheil and offers them a ride.

In the bunker, Connor tells Denise that Jiya is in with the doctor. He says that he could have
given Jiya the prognosis himself, and explains that they had two Lifeboat pilots come back with
the same symptoms. The Lifeboat isn’t equipped for more than three people, and one pilot died
and another one is suffering from severe schizophrenia. Rufus doesn’t know, and Connor says
that no can come from Jiya knowing because there’s nothing any of them can do.

Hedy invites the trio to stay with her. She has her friend George make some drinks, and he
talks about Hedy’s inventions. Rufus admits that he’s a scientist, and Hedy and George take
Rufus to their workshop to see what they’ve been working on. Lucy and Wyatt go out to the pool
and Lucy explains that George is Hedy’s partner and a composer, and has a crush on Hedy. Wyatt
talks about some men find beautiful women with brains intimidating, and admits that Lucy isn’t
hideous. Lucy says that she doesn’t think of herself that way, and Wyatt says that he took the
assignment because it’s dangerous. After Jessica died, he stopped caring but not anymore.

Lucy says that she felt the same way when she thought Wyatt was dead. They go to their
guest bedroom and Kkiss.
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The next morning, Wyatt assures Lucy that the sex between them was great. She wonders if
it’s an HR issue, and he suggests that they keep it a secret. Rufus comes in and quickly excuses
himself, and Wyatt figures that he’ll keep their secret.

Jiya tells Denise and Connor that the doctor said there was nothing wrong with her. Even the
heart murmur that she had as a child is cured. Jiya is still having the visions, and wonders what
happened to her on the Lifeboat.

As Wyatt and Rufus watch Lucas’ office, Rufus asks Wyatt if it’s happening. Wyatt tells him
to be cool, just as Lucy joins them.

Lucas comes out of the building and walks to Studio 14. The trio follows him and Lucas turns
the reels over to one of Hearst’s men.

A guard sees them and comes in, and Lucas shoots him in the chest. Wyatt returns fire and
goes after Lucas, and Rufus runs over and grabs one of the film canisters. As Lucas prepares to
shoot him, Wyatt shoots Lucas and kicks away his gun. They go back to where Lucy is tending to
the guard, and Wyatt says that they can’t be there when the authorities arrive. Lucy reluctantly
goes with them.

Denise goes to the prison infirmary and points out that Garcia is a terrorist and it’s not easy
to get him out. She says that they need his intel of the sleeper agents and slips him a piece of
paper. Denise says that it's a bad idea and leaves.

Rufus meets with Hedy on set and gives her the film canister. She figures that they’re not
Welles’ people, and Rufus says that he’s a fan. Rufus tells Hedy to not let her patent expire and
leaves.

Wyatt and Lucy hotwire a car and prepare to drive to the prison. He says that it was nice to
see her happy and they start to kiss.

Rufus comes over and tells them that Hedy has the canisters, and they leave for the prison.
They arrive at the prison that night and dig out a brick in Garcia’s future cell.

Garcia goes back to his cell and removes the package from 1941. Inside it is a key and a gas
mask. The alarms go off and gas filter in, and Garcia puts on the mask and walks out. He strolls
past the guards as they pass out.

The Lifeboat appears in the bunker and later, Rufus asks Jiya how she’s doing. She says that
she’s never been healthier, and Lucy and Wyatt tell Denise that they stopped Rittenhouse and
dropped off the package. Garcia comes in and Wyatt tells Denise to keep him on a leash. Lucy
talks to him privately and says that Garcia is on their side, and says that now they have each
other. Wyatt assures her that they're together, and gets a text and says that he’ll be back. Rufus
calls her over and says that in the new timeline, Hedy and George still owned the patent and got
$30 billion. She owns a tech company.

An alarm goes off and Denise warns that someone has broken in. They got to check it out and
discover that Wyatt broke out.

Wyatt goes to a bar and approaches the bartender. it’s Jessica, and he hugs her as she stares
at him.
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The Salem Witch Hunt

Season 2
Episode Number: 20
Season Episode: 4

4 \
Originally aired: =~ Sunday April 8, 2018
Writer: Kent Rotherham
Director: Guy Ferland
Show Stars: Abigail Spencer (Lucy Preston), Matt Lanter (Wyatt Logan), Malcolm

Barrett (Rufus Carlin), Paterson Joseph (Connor Mason), Sakina Jaf-
frey (Denise Christopher), Claudia Doumit (Jiya), Goran Visnjic (Garcia

Flynn)

Recurring Role: Annie Wersching (Emma Whitmore), Susanna Thompson (Carol Pre-
ston)

Guest Stars: Michael Rady (Nicholas Keynes), Tonya Glanz (Jessica), Henri Lubatti

(Judge John Hathorne), Sofia Vassilieva (Abiah Franklin), Emily Swal-
low (Bathsheba Pope), Patrick Fischler (Joseph Pope), Todd Weeks
(Judge samuel Sewall), Jennifer Christopher (Alice Parker), Jennifer
Marshall (Mary Esty), Sally Berman (Martha Cory), Shiloh Nelson
(Betty Sewall), Preston Acuff (Jailer), Dylan Rourke (Barkeep), David
Wells (I) (Wardwell)

Production Code: 204

Summary: With Wyatt AWOL, Garcia accompanies Lucy and Rufus to Salem 1692
to discover how Rittenhouse is changing the timeline. Meanwhile, Jiya
tells Rufus that he kills a man and he tries to prevent her vision from
coming to pass.

In 1692, at Salem, Massachusetts, Judge
John Hathorne declares that Alice Parker
is guilty of witchcraft. Alice insists that
she’s innocent but the judge tells her that
she will be hanged as a witch. They place
the noose around her neck and hang her.

In the present at Gilroy’s, Wyatt asks
Jessica what she’s doing there. She goes
back to her work without responding, and
finally tells Wyatt that he’s ignored her
texts for the last two weeks. Jessica fig-
ures that Wyatt was either on a military
mission or with another woman, and says
that she’ll meet with him after work.

At the Rittenhouse base, Nicholas is
exercising and watching videos as Emma watches over him. Carol comes in and Nicholas com-
plains about the exercise machine. She says that it’s for his recovery, but Emma immediately
agrees to remove it. Nicholas then tells Carol that Lucy is troubling and orders her to remove it.

Jiya approaches Rufus and tells him that the seizures she’s been having are premonitions of
the future. Lately they’ve been of Rufus’ future, and Rufus figures that she’s joking. Undeterred,
Jiya says that Rufus is going to screw up something bad in colonial times. She describes Rufus
covered in blood and shooting a man with a scar on his cheek Connor reports that the Mothership
landed in Salem 1692. Denise tells Lucy to call Wyatt again, and she tries again and reaches him.

Wyatt tells her that Jessica is alive because they changed history, and in the six years of her
new life, he wasn’t a good husband.
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He says that he’s sorry, but Lucy tells him that it’s everything he wanted and it’s a good thing.
She tells him that everything is fine there and he should focus on Jessica.

Lucy goes back to the others and tells them that Wyatt isn’t coming because Jessica is alive.
Rufus checks the records and confirms that when they were in 1941, the Mothership jumped to
San Diego in 1981. He suggests that Rittenhouse killed Jessica’s murderer.

Lucy says that they can go after Rittenhouse without Wyatt, and Garcia suggests that he goes
with them. He says that he knows all about the witch trials and only those who refused to confess
were hanged. The final victims were hanged from the same tree one by one. Lucy tells the others
that Garcia has been effective and they need to take a white man with them so that they have
more access.

She asks Garcia if she can trust him, and Garcia says that she can. Denise informs him that
Lucy is in charge and they won't give Garcia a gone, and Garcia agrees.

The trio board the Lifeboat and depart for 1692. When they arrive, the time travelers go to
Proctor’s Ledge where the witches will be hung. A robed figure approaches them and the travelers
claim to be visitors from Boston. The figure, Abiah, posts a notice condemning the judges are
killers. Garcia says that they're because they want to help, and Lucy warns that it’s dangerous
to speak out. Abiah tells them that she plans to speak out at Ingersoll’s Tavern.

Wyatt takes Jessica to his hotel room and Jessica points out that after their honeymoon Wyatt
disappeared for two months. She says that it was the night they met with Todd Jankowski, the
marriage counselor. Jessica gives him divorce papers that she has already signed, and says that
they have to face that they're not the couple they wanted to be. Wyatt says that he’s different, but
Jessica points out that he’s drunk and angry, and they're never together. She tells Wyatt that he
puts her on a pedestal, and Wyatt says that he needs her.

The travelers go to the tavern and Hathorne walks out and calls everyone to order. He an-
nounces that a petition was submitted to the governor asking for the verdict to be overturned,
and the governor refused. Hathorne says that the nine witches will be executed, even though
Lucy only remembers eight. Abiah says that there are no such thing as witches, and Hathorne
presents the accused and points out the "evidence”. When Abiah continues to object, Hathone
reads the accusation and calls out Abiah Franklin. He says that she has been convicted of
witchcraft and will hang with the others. Lucy tells Rufus and Garcia that Abiah is Benjamin
Franklin’s mother, and if she’s executed then he’ll never be born.

Lucy says that Abiah won’t give birth to Benjamin for 14 years. She figures that if Rittenhouse
kills Benjamin Franklin then they will eliminate a voice against tyranny. Rufus sees the ma that
Jiya described from her visions, and figures that he’s a sleeper agent. The man leaves and Garcia
goes off to see if Jiya is right. They follow the man to a barn, grab him, and demand to know
what he knows about Abiah. They determine that he’s working with Hathorne, and he’s secretly
investigating the charges. He has papers confirming that he’s Judge Samuel Sewall. Samuel’s
daughter Betty comes in, and Samuel begs them not to kill him in front of his child. Garcia tells
Samuel not to say anything and lets him go, and the travelers wonder who accused Abiah. Lucy
says that Abiah’s sister Bathsheba Pope was one of the most outspoken accusers.

Wyatt says that something could happen to Jessica, and admits that he doesn’t know what
she goes through. Jessica says that she’s proud of what he does, but the secrecy and half-truths
are too much for her. Wyatt agrees to tell her the whole truth but she has to come with him.

The trio leave and Lucy explains that Bathsheba and her husband were two of the major
accusers. They go the Pope house and Rufus goes back into Salem to find a way to rescue the
witches. They go inside and Bathsheba’s husband Joseph says that he doesn’t hunt or have a
rifle because he’s a god-fearing man. Bathsheba come in and says that she’s heard that Abiah
was accused of witchcraft. She figures that the village will be freed of evil, and Lucy tells her that
she knows Bathsheba has been falsely accusing people of witchcraft. Garcia asks who paid her
to accuse the witches and starts beating Joseph. Bathsheba says that she didn’t accuse Abiah.

At the tavern, Rufus meets with Garcia and Lucy and says that the prison is too tough to
break into. Samuel comes in and Rufus tells Lucy that he can’t forget Jiya’'s vision. Lucy tells
him that there’s no such thing as predestination, but Rufus points out that Garcia said that
they would work together and it's come true. Samuel and his men surround them with guns. As
Garcia fights them, Carol steps out and accuses Lucy of being a witch.

Wyatt takes Jessica to the bunker and shows her around. Denise finds them and talks to
Wyatt, complaining that he brought Jessica there. She explains that Rittenhouse changed history
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to bring Jessica back, and figures that Jessica might be the danger. Wyatt tells her that the
bunker isn’t a secret anymore, and Jessica hears him say that she died six years ago. As Jessica
runs, she bumps into Connor and recognizes him, and is surprised that Wyatt knows Connor.

The men throw Lucy into a cell with the other women. Abiah comes over and Lucy says that
it’s more awful than she thought. The younger woman explains how her own friends sat there
as they took her away, and she’ll die in disgrace. Lucy says that they refused to change and that
made people md, so they attacked her and called her evil. She tells them that they're brave and
she’s proud to be in their company.

Rufus sits outside the cell with the hangman, who tells Rufus to stay away from him.

Carol comes in and asks Lucy if she’s okay. She says that there’s no sleeper agent there, and
she accused Lucy to make a better future. Lucy asks her about Jessica, and Carol says that if
Lucy agrees then they can go back to the future and convince Nicholas to spare her. Her daughter
says that she’d rather be hanged, and Carol slips a knife through the bar and tells her to escape.
Then she will find her and take her back in the Mothership.

Garcia goes back to the Pope home and demands to know where his rifle is. Pope punches
him, and Garcia punches him back. Bathsheba comes out with the rifle, and Garcia throws
Joseph into Bathsheba and takes the rifle to use.

The townspeople take the women to Proctor’s Ledge and Hathorne declares sentence on Abiah.
Lucy cuts at her ropes with the knife, and gives it to Rufus when she can’t reach the ropes. The
townspeople curse Abiah, and Garcia shoots from the shadows and kills a man. Hathorne and
the others run off, and Rufus frees Lucy. As they free Abiah, Hathorne attacks Lucy. Garcia kills
him but not before Hathorne stabs Lucy in the arm. She tells Rufus that they can still save the
women, and tells them to run. Lucy then advises Abiah to take the women to Boston where there
will be more men with open minds, and she’ll be fine.

As Rufus leads Alice away, Samuel confronts him and says that Rufus can’t escape. He aims
his flintlock at Rufus, and Rufus tells him to leave. Samuel refuses and Rufus says that he
doesn’t want to shoot Samuel, and lowers his own musket. He tells Samuel to go home to his
daughter, and after a moment, Samuel lowers his flintlock. A wagon runs over Samuel and Rufus
goes over to him and realizes that he’s dead.

Back at the Lifeboat, Garcia straps Lucy in and says that she made a pretty big change in
history by saving the women. Lucy tells him that she can’t watch innocent people die anymore,
and Garcia assures her that she’s nothing like Carol. The Lifeboat returns to the present as a
skeptical Jessica looks on and realizes that it’s all true.

Wyatt goes to the Lifeboat and looks at Lucy, who sees Jessica there. Garcia leads Lucy away,
and Rufus tells Jiya that the "Salem Witch Revolt” wasn’t in the history books before they altered
the timeline. He says that Samuel ended up dead because of what Jiya told him. She refuses to
apologize, and Rufus says that she shouldn’t tell him what are in her visions.

Carol returns to Nicholas’ chamber and he talks about fast food. She says that Garcia showed
up in Salem and helped Lucy escape.

Emma is there, and Nicholas says that he’s taking Carol off of the Lucy assignment. Carol
tells him to think about their future, and Nicholas says that Lucy is their problem now.

Wyatt talks to Jessica privately and describes how she died six years ago in his reality. They
fought and he let her go, and she never came back because she was murdered. Wyatt says that
his whole world ended with her, until Connor invented a time machine. He tells her that he’s not
the man she knew for the last six years, and begs her to give him one last chance.
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The Kennedy Curse

Season 2
Episode Number: 21
Season Episode: 5

e )
Originally aired: = Sunday April 15, 2018
Writer: Lana Cho
Director: Holly Dale
Show Stars: Abigail Spencer (Lucy Preston), Matt Lanter (Wyatt Logan), Malcolm

Barrett (Rufus Carlin), Paterson Joseph (Connor Mason), Sakina Jaf-
frey (Denise Christopher), Claudia Doumit (Jiya), Goran Visnjic (Garcia

Flynn)

Recurring Role: Annie Wersching (Emma Whitmore), Susanna Thompson (Carol Pre-
ston)

Guest Stars: Michael Rady (Nicholas Keens), Tonya Glanz (Jessica), Grant Jordan

(John F. Kennedy), Jared Wernick (Gas Station Clerk), Reoina Hard-
esty (Kayla), Adam Cropper (Lem Billings), Tyler Capri Clark (Sara),
Michael R. Fitzgerald (Brandon), Adam Pilver (Mr. Greer), Carin Chea
(Receptionist), Matthew Avery (Smart-Ass Kid), Freedom Bridgewater
(Security Guard 1), McKenna Roberts (Olivia), Caleb Spillyards (Stunt
Motorcycle Guy)

Production Code: 205

Summary: The team brings JFK from 1934 to 2018 to save his life from Ritten-
house agents, but John escapes the bunker. Now the agents must
track him down while Annie searches for the president-to-be to kill
him.

Wallingford, Connecticut: September
17, 1934 — Two students are walking
to class, and one of them, Lem Billing,
points out that the fire alarm went off the
previous night. The other one, Jack, says
that it had nothing to do with him. A pro-
fessor, Greer, invites Jack into his room
and takes a gun out of his drawer. Before
he can shoot, Garcia bursts in and shoots
Greer dead.

Lucy wakes up and Jiya tells her that
the fever dropped. She explains that Lucy
was stabbed with a knife with 17th cen-
tury germs, and Wyatt went on a mission
while Lucy was recovering. Jiya says that
Flynn is with Wyatt and things should go fine. She knows about Wyatt and Lucy getting together
in Hollywood, and Lucy says that she didn't know Jessica was alive when they did. Lucy says
that it's what Wyatt always wanted, and they're still friends. Jessica is in the kitchen making
tea when Lucy comes in and sees her, and starts to leave. Wyatt’s wife invites her to sit down
and have some tea, and talks to Lucy about how she’s a historian. Lucy explains that she taught
before the missions started, and Jessica says that she and Wyatt met in high school. She asks
if Lucy is married, and Lucy explains that she was engaged once but not married, and says that
it’s complicated. Jessica talks about how she and Wyatt were counselling in her reality but not
his.

The Lifeboat returns, and Wyatt gets out and says that things got messy without Lucy. Sleeper
agents started shooting at them and they couldn’t shoot back because there were kids. Wyatt
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says that they had to leave Garcia behind and they’ll get him back after they deal with their
situation. They bring Jack out of the Lifeboat and Lucy realizes that he’s John F. Kennedy.
Denise arrives and wonders what they were doing, and Wyatt says that they had to take John
with them rather than leave him for Rittenhouse. They’ll recharge the Lifeboat, take John back,
and pick up Flynn.

John wakes up and asks who they are, and Wyatt claims that they’re private security hired
by John’s father to protect him. John wonders why Greer tried to kill him, and Lucy says that
Greer was trying to kidnap John for ransom, and Wyatt and Rufus saved him.

She says that John’s father is on his way, and tells him to make himself comfortable. The
team leaves, locking the door behind them.

Wyatt asks if Lucy is fine and tries to make small talk. She brings up John’s mistress, and
Wyatt explains that he didn’'t have a choice. Jessica arrives and asks if she’s interrupting some-
thing, and Jessica goes to get John some food. Denise joins her and says that the bunker is
getting crowded, and figures that Lucy is having trouble dealing with the fact that Carol tried to
have Lucy hung as a witch. Lucy refuses to discuss it, and takes a sandwich to John. When she
goes in, she discovers that John has slipped out through an air vent and calls to the others.

The others arrive and Denise confirms that the guards didn’t see Kenned. Lucy worries that
if they don’t return John then it will alter the timeline. Wyatt says that he’ll need a car and have
to search or John, while Rufus and Jiya check the surveillance camera.

Jessica insists on going with Wyatt, pointing out that Lucy goes with them and she’s a teacher.
Wyatt agrees to take her with him, and Lucy insists on going as well. Jiya reports that the nearest
building is a gas station two miles away, and the trio head out.

John arrives at the gas station and takes in the 21st century technology. He asks the clerk if
he can use a pay telephone to call his father, and the clerk gives him his smartphone. John finds
a magazine saying that it’s 2018, and realizes that he’s in the future. A car pulls up outside, and
John hides behind a shelf. A customer, Kayla, asks if something is wrong, and John realizes that
it’s not the team. John tells the customer that he’s having a strange day, and asks if he can hitch
a ride with the customer and her friends. He doesn’t know what "Uber” is, and the customers
agree to take him to Palo Alto where they're going. John realizes that he’s in California, and an
intrigued Kayla says that he can come.

In the bunker, Jiya and Connor figure that they must find Kenned because in their timeline,
he became President. Rufus points out that they could alter history, but Jiya reminds him of
how her vision came true.

Lucy, Wyatt, and Jessica arrive at the gas station. Jessica wonders why they don’t tell the
truth, but Lucy says that they’re trying to keep a low profile. The clerk comes over and claims
that he hasn’t seen John. Wyatt flashes his Army ID, and Lucy sys that John is his brother and
is off his meds. Jessica chips in, explaining what medicine John is on, and the clerk says that
John left with some kids heading to Palo Alto. He identifies their vehicle and the trio leave.

As the kids drive off, John is surprised that the multi-racial group all go to the same school
together. Kayla asks what his deal is, figuring that he’s in some kind of trouble. John says that
people kidnapped him and kept him in some kind of underground bunker, and the police can’t
help. He clutches at his stomach and Kayla says that they need to get him to a hospital.

Rufus calls the trio and says that John drew out of range. Jessica figures that he’'d go to a
bar, but Lucy says that John was in and out of hospitals all of his life and he probably went
there. Wyatt isn’t so sure, but Jessica agrees with Lucy and they drive there.

Annie and Carol tell Nicholas that the team brought John to the present, and Lucy wasn’t
involved. Carol says that John had chronic health issues so they should search every hospital
in the city and take him out. Nicholas agrees and Annie says that she’ll handle it. He tells her to
take out Lucy and her friends as well.

Denise is driving out on the street searching for John when a man breaks her window, gets
in, and drugs her unconscious before driving off.

Connor figures that they need drones and goes to call Denise. Jiya and Rufus discuss whether
there’s a higher power, and Jiya figures that she’s having her visions for a reason. Rufus dis-
agrees, saying that his mother thought that bad things happened for a reason, and he was the
one who took them out of a bad neighborhood. Connor comes back and says that he couldn’t
reach Denise and no one has seen her.
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Carol has Denise brought to her at a warehouse and says that she cares about Lucy. She
explains that she didn’t want Lucy to be Rittenhouse, but she couldn’t give Lucy up for adoption.
Now she can’t protect Lucy anymore and Rittenhouse will have her killed, so she needs Denise
to keep Lucy off the missions. Denise says that Lucy will never go along with it, and Carol tells
her to think about it or she’ll have the agent killed.

Lucy, Wyatt, and Jessica go to a hospital and Jessica talks about how Wyatt got a concussion
surfing in Hawalii. Jessica never left his side.

Kayla checks on John and says that he looks better. She says that her brother is having a
party that night and she has to go, and wanted to make sure he was okay. John warns that what
he has to say is crazy, and explains that he woke up that morning in 1934.

Strangers kidnapped him and brought him to 2018. John says that he needs to find a time
machine, and realizes that there’s one at the bunker where he was locked up. He asks Kayla for
her help.

The trio check at the front desk, and the receptionist says that she told his aunt that they’ll
have to wait. Wyatt gets John’s room from the nurse list and they go there. They see Annie
entering John’s room, and she discovers that John is gone. When Wyatt goes in, Annie attacks
and disarms him. The two of them fight and when Jessica and Lucy come in, Annie takes Lucy
hostage. She says that Lucy might not matter to him now that he has his wife back, and Lucy
tells Wyatt to shoot. He doesn’t, and Annie shoves Lucy at Wyatt and runs off. Jessica watches
as Wyatt looks intently at Lucy, and a security guard arrives and tells Wyatt to drop his gun.

The guard takes Wyatt away to the police, and Lucy grabs a paper clip and slips it to Wyatt.
Outside, Lucy tells Jessica that they've done it before, and Jessica says that she’s worked out
that Lucy and Wyatt are involved. She figures that she’s not the one Wyatt should be getting a
second chance with, and asks Lucy to tell him that she said bye. Lucy tells Jessica that when
they went to 1962, Wyatt has tried to save Jessica several times in the past but it didn’t work.
He says that Wyatt never stopped loving her, and all he wants is to show her that. Wyatt, having
slipped his handculffs, pulls up in a SUV and tells them to come with him. Jessica gets in the
SUV with Lucy and they drive off.

Kayla takes John to the party at her house, and tells her friends what John said. She figures
that since her mother is a psychiatrist and will arrive in the morning, she can analyze John.
When John comes over, Kayla suggests that they wait until the morning and John agrees.

Carol meets with Denise, who says that she never got over a school shooting in 2011 and
yanked her children out of school. Her son was angry at her decision, and she gave in and let
go. Carol realizes that Denise is stalling and that she’s been chipped. Denise says that someone
should be there any minute, and Carol has her henchman knock Denise unconscious.

The trio continue driving and searching, and Jessica suggests that they check Instagram and
see if John shows up in a picture of the party. Lucy has Rufus check and Jessica glances at him.

Kayla takes John to her bedroom and he finds a book of poetry. He talks about how he reads
books while he’s sick in bed, and Kayla says that John looks like the real JFK. She brings up a
photo on her iPad, and it says that he’s the president of the United States.

John says that his brother Joe was supposed to be president, and Kayla brings up information
on Joe. John reads how Joe died during World War II at age 29, and Kayla says that it’s the John
curse. People think that the John family was cursed because so many of them died young. John
reads about his family history, and how he was shot and killed by an assassin.

Rufus and Jiya find John on Instagram and send the address to the field team.

Connor finds Denise in a car outside of her home. Her daughter comes out and Denise says
that she’ll be there in a minute, and tells Connor that Carol wanted to remind her that they both
have families to lose.

Kayla shows John a half dollar coin with his profile on it, and he drinks and tells her to leave
her alone.

The trio arrive at the party and they split up to look for John. Wyatt finds John in Kayla’'s
bedroom and says that they have to go.

He insists that they’re trying to protect John, and the boy says that he wants to go home. As
they go, John runs off... and the image on the coin changes to Nixon.

John runs through the party and finds Annie, and asks her for help. She draws a gun and
prepares to kill him, Wyatt shoves John out of the way and shoots, and Annie grabs Kayla as a
hostage and fires back. Once she gets to the door, she releases Kayla and runs.
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John takes Kayla outside, and she realizes that everything John has been saying is true. He
thanks her for her help and says that she gives him hope for the future, and the agents take him
away.

Back at the bunker, Rufus advises John not to tell anyone about time travel. He agrees but
hesitates to enter Lifeboat. John says that he knows about his siblings’ deaths and his own
assassination, and Rufus tells him not to go to Dallas in 1963. Lucy assures him that he’s going
to make the world a better place, and John wonders if he was a good president. She tells him
that he was one of the greatest, and John gets in the Lifeboat with Wyatt and Rufus. Denise and
Connor come in and Denise tells Lucy that they need to talk.

Once Denise explains what happened, Lucy wonders if Carol was telling the truth. The agent
figures that Carol was telling the truth and suggests that Lucy stay off the missions. Lucy refuses
to let others risk their lives to stop Rittenhouse when she won’t. Denise tells her that she’d be
proud of Lucy if she was her daughter. The Lifeboat returns with Flynn, and Denise tells Rufus
that John died two years into office... in Austin rather than Dallas. Jiya figures that it was just
meant to be.

Lucy bumps into Wyatt in the hallway, and he thanks her for convincing Jessica to give him
a second chance. She says that he deserves to be happy, and they both say that they have no
regrets. They go, unaware that Flynn has been listening in. Flynn follows Lucy to the kitchen
where she’s watching a movie, and offers her a beer. They sit and drink together, watching the
movie.
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The King of the Delta Blues

Season 2
Episode Number: 22
Season Episode: 6

( )
Originally aired: =~ Sunday April 22, 2018
Writer: Anslem Richardson
Director: Greg Beeman
Show Stars: Abigail Spencer (Lucy Preston), Matt Lanter (Wyatt Logan), Malcolm

Barrett (Rufus Carlin), Paterson Joseph (Connor Mason), Sakina Jaf-
frey (Denise Christopher), Claudia Doumit (Jiya), Goran Visnjic (Garcia
Flynn)

Recurring Role: Annie Wersching (Emma Whitmore), Michael Rady (Nicholas Keens),
Susanna Thompson (Carol Preston)

Guest Stars: Kamahi Naiqui (Robert Johnson), Gavin Stenhouse (Don Law), Wiley
B. Oscar (Muddy Waters), Natasha Marc (Betty), Radha Blank (Bessie
Smith), Keith Machekany Angar (Son House), Niketa Calame (Car-
rie Thompson), Theodus Crane (Johnny Sharecropper), Dustin Ryder
Jones (Billy the Bellhop)

Production Code: 206

Summary: After Rufus puts a fourth seat into the Lifeboat, Connor accompanies
Lucy, Rufus, and Flynn back to 1936 to keep Rittenhouse from killing
blues singer Robert Johnson. Meanwhile, Denise has Wyatt go on a
mission to bring down Rittenhouse in the present.

San Antonio, Texas: November 23,
1936 — Robert Johnson goes into the
Gunter Hotel room of Don Law and tells
him that five years ago he couldn’t play
g a guitar. Donny tells his "assistant” Betty
| Howioug o ' to get them sodas, they kiss briefly be-

. = fore she leaves. Once Donny sets up the
equipment, Robert faces the guitar, says
that he’s going to make them both fa-
mous, and starts playing.

In the bunker, Rufus is trying to sleep
on a couch, and finds Wyatt going into
the bathroom. As Rufus tells Wyatt and
Jessica to keep it down, Lucy comes by
and goes into the bathroom before Rufus

can go in.

Jiya wakes up and has a vision. She goes to the control room and tells Rufus that she didn’t
sleep. Rufus manages to put a fourth seat into the Lifeboat and kisses Jiya. A drunken Connor
comes in and congratulates them, and shows them an article about his downfall. He explains
that today is the day that he loses all of his holdings and is officially nobody. Connor offers them
a toast to oblivion.

Denise approaches Wyatt and says that she has to talk to them. The Mothership alarm goes off
and Denise says that they’ll have to talk later. The team gathers and Lucy says that the Mother-
ship jumped to 1936 San Antonio but doesn’t know of any obvious target for Rittenhouse. Connor
says that Robert Johnson and Don Law recorded albums at the Gunter Hotel, and explains that
Robert Johnson is the king of rock and rules. He insists that Robert Johnson inspired rock and
roll, and Lucy says that Rittenhouse would kill the counterculture as they know it. Denise tells
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everyone to gear up, and Rufus suggests that Connor take the fourth seat because he knows
more about Robert than any of them. Connor refuses, saying that it’s too dangerous. Lucy tells
him that he’s going, and Denise tells Wyatt to stay there while Flynn goes with the team. She
gives Flynn a gun and Wyatt tells him to keep the others safe.

Once the Lifeboat departs, Wyatt asks what is going on. Denise tells him that he’s going to
take out Rittenhouse for good. She and Jiya explain that they have Carol’s location from where
she took Denise and they found it via Denise’s GPS chip. Denise wants Wyatt to go in solo and
gather intelligence while she and Jiya monitor him via his helmet cam. Wyatt immediately agrees
and leaves, and Denise asks Jiya if she’s all right. Jiya asks her if okay to keep secrets from
someone she loves, and then claims that she and Rufus are having relationship issues.

The Lifeboat arrives in 1936 and Connor admires his first time travelling experience... and
then throws up from the trip. He tells them that Robert will record his album in one hour and
fifteen minutes. They steal clothes and get a car, and head into San Antonio.

Robert is recording his album when a man bursts in and prepares to shoot Robert. Garcia
arrives and kills the man, and the others come in. Lucy says that they’re part of the new FBI and
Connor claims that he’s a British agent on special assignment. Don figures that the killer didn’t
come in by accident, and says that they warned him that Robert was cursed. Connor tells them
that Don and Robert have to resolve their differences, and Lucy says that they're big fans. Don
points out that Robert has left, and Lucy sends Connor and Rufus to find Robert while she and
Flynn watch Don.

As Don cleans up, Lucy says that he has to help Robert make his album. She tells him that
Robert is amazing and Don could make him a legend, but Don figures that he’s a loser. Lucy
asks if he wants to be a bookkeeper the rest of his life, and tells him that his instincts about
Robert were right. Don figures that she’s manipulating him but admits that it worked. He agrees
to record Robert if the others find Robert.

Robert is walking down the highway hitching a ride when Rufus and Connor pull up. The
singer says that he’s cursed, and Rufus tells him that the record he makes could change the
world. Connor knows all about Robert’s sister Carrie, who owns a bar nearby. He offers to take
Robert there, and whispers to Rufus that they don’t have any chance but to play along. Robert
agrees but tells them not to say anything about making a record.

Wyatt enters the warehouse and Denise confirms that’s where she was. A man jumps Wyatt
and after a brief fight, Wyatt takes him out with his own gun. Wyatt searches the man and finds
a key fob with a serial number on it. Jiya confirms that it’s a high-frequency access to a priority
client. There’s an advanced firewall and Jiya asks for a couple of hours to crack it.

The trio stop at a gas station and Rufus makes a phone call to the Gunter. Meanwhile, Robert
tells Connor that he’s just dropping in to say goodbye before he hits the road. Connor tells Robert
that he’s a poet, and says that he believe sin his talent. Rufus comes back and says that he left
a message for Lucy, and Connor tells Robert that he knows about his deal with the devil. Robert
says that the devil tricked him, making him a widower at 18 and 21, and death and heartbreak
follow him everywhere he goes. The singer figures that he can’t keep helping the people he hurt.
Connor says that he’s made his own deal with the devil and it cost him everything he had, and
Robert figures that he understands what he’s doing. Once he says goodbye to Carrie, he’s quitting
for good.

At the hotel room, Lucy tells Flynn that don went to get the equipment to fix the recorder.
Flynn jokingly says that he’s way more fun on the missions than Wyatt, and figures that it's
awkward between Lucy and Wyatt now that Jessica is there. He read in her future journal that
he knows she keeps a bottle of vodka under her bed, and says that he understands her from
reading it. Lucy says that he doesn’t know her, and Flynn drops the matter for the moment. A
bellhop arrives with Rufus’ message.

Rufus, Connor, and Robert arrive at Carrie’s bar and Rufus steps on a man’s shoes. Connor
quickly apologizes and tells Rufus that he’s studied bluesmen all of his life. The customers tell
Robert that Carrie stepped out, and Connor realizes that they're three of the greatest singers
of the era. He addresses one as Bessie Smith, and she hugs him and everyone cheers. Connor
orders a round of drinks on the house.

Lucy and Flynn find Don coming up the stairs and say that they're going to the bar, and
Don says that they were looking for Robert last week. Betty steps out and opens fire, killing Don
before running off. Flynn realizes that Betty was a Rittenhouse sleeper and now she knows where
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Robert is.

Lucy and Flynn drive to the bar, figuring Betty is only a few minutes ahead of them. Flynn
hums along to a song on the radio, and says that his wife Lorena used to sing it. He admits that
Lucy was right and he doesn’t know her, and that he’d like to get to know her. Lucy says that
Carol used to sing the song, too, and they talk about their families. When Lucy mentions her
sister, Flynn says that he never intended to make her disappear and he insists that somehow
they’ll save the people they love. He says that Lucy in the journal is very impressive.

At the bar, Connor listens as the blues men talk about Robert singing. Rufus tells Connor that
he’s worried that Lucy and Flynn didn’t get his message. Connor tells Rufus that when they get
back to the present, he’s going to ramble on like Robert does. He points out that he hasn’t helped
the team, but Rufus insists that their missions aren’t life-counseling sessions. Carrie comes in
and Robert leads her away to tell that he’s leaving.

Once Jiya hacks the firewall, he goes to the new address. Jiya worries that he’s on his own,
but Denise insists that he can handle it and she doesn’t know which other agents she can trust
for backup. Wyatt takes out four guards, but one manages to sound the alarm and Nicholas
hears it. Other agents set the building on fire to destroy the evidence. Wyatt finds Carol but can’t
bring himself to shoot her. Another guard arrives and shoots him, and Wyatt’s Kevlar protects
him. The guard gets Carol into the Mothership and they leave before Wyatt can recover him.

At the bar, Robert hugs Carrie and says goodbye. Connor and Rufus see them and Connor
wonders what they're going to do now. Betty comes in and aims her gun at Robert. Before she
can shoot, Rufus jumps her and someone shoots her down. Flynn and Lucy arrive, and they
realize that Connor shot Betty.

Once the bar clears out, Lucy tells Rufus that they brought the equipment and maybe Connor
can record Robert. Connor is in shock, and Rufus goes over and tells him that Don is dead and
they need Connor to record Robert. Connor warns that it’s not the same and won’'t have the
same impact, and tells Rufus to do it. Rufus points out that Connor is the expert on Robert, and
Connor says that fan boys don’t save the world. The younger man says that he was Connor’s fan
boy, and he only got through MIT because Connor came and said that believed in him. Rufus
tells Connor that it's him returning the favor.

Carrie brings Robert in and Robert says that the devil followed him there. As he prepares to
leave, Connor asks him why he started singing. Robert says that he wanted to be the greatest
bluesman in the world, and Connor tells him that nobody will ever know it. He admits that he
was rich and famous, and lost it all. Like Robert, he has to decide to walk away or fight back.
Connor tells Robert that the bad luck will keep chasing him until he stands his ground and
fights.

Soon, Connor sets up the recording equipment and tells Robert to sing. Robert does so as
everyone listens and smiles.

Denise goes to the warehouse and points out that Wyatt could have taken out Carol. He claims
that his gun jammed, but Denise figures that Wyatt couldn’t kill Lucy’s mother Denise tells him
that she’ll take it from there.

The Lifeboat returns to the bunker and the team tells Jiya about Connor. They confirm that
time didn’t change. Wyatt returns and sees them laughing, and Connor thanks Rufus for every-
thing. Rufus asks Connor if Robert ever told him what happened at the crossroad, and Connor
just mimes silence.

Wyatt asks to talk to Lucy alone. He tells her that Rittenhouse is on the run and Carol got
away, and asks about Flynn. Lucy says that Flynn was great and that she’ll tell Wyatt the rest
the next day so that he can be with Jessica.

Connor goes to his room and takes out his Robert Johnson record. He puts it on and listens,
and hears himself saying "Yeah” in the background. The recording notes mention Connor’s alias
that he used in the past.

Lucy lies on the couch and then sits up and takes her bottle of vodka to Flynn’s room. After a
moment he lets her in and closes the door.

Jiya holds Rufus and he figures that she had one of her visions. He asks what she saw,
and Jiya tells him that she saw Rufus near the ocean surrounded by cowboys. They had Rufus
trapped and he died.
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Mrs. Sherlock Holmes

Season 2
Episode Number: 23
Season Episode: 7

e N
Originally aired: = Sunday April 29, 2018
Writer: David C. Hoffman
Director: Douglas Aarniokoski
Show Stars: Abigail Spencer (Lucy Preston), Matt Lanter (Wyatt Logan), Malcolm

Barrett (Rufus Carlin), Paterson Joseph (Connor Mason), Sakina Jaf-
frey (Denise Christopher), Claudia Doumit (Jiya), Goran Visnjic (Garcia
Flynn)

Recurring Role: Annie Wersching (Emma Whitmore), Michael Rady (Nicholas Keens),
Tonya Glanz (Jessica), Bryan Scott Johnson (President Woodrow Wil-
son)

Guest Stars: Erica Dasher (Alice Paul), Sarah Sokolovic (Grace Humiston), Tom
Virtue (Senator James Wadsworth), Maxwell Glick (Journalist), James
Babson (Officer Halpern), Brendan Bradley (Officer Daly), Max Bird-
Ridnell (Man), Daniel Robbins (Andrews), Glennellen Anderson (Jane),
Lauren Baldwin (Mary), Riley Rose Critchlow (Charlotte), Dustin Lewis
(Officer 1), Jeremy Cohenour (Officer 2)

Production Code: 207

Summary: In the bustle of 1919 New York City, suffragette Alice Paul is framed for
murder and the Time Team partners up with legendary female crime
solver Grace Humiston—AKA "Mrs. Sherlock Holmes.” Together they
attempt to prove Alice’s innocence in time for her to give a power-
ful speech that turns the tide in the passage of the 19th Amendment
giving women the right to vote. Back in the present, Connor Mason
salvages key intel from the Rittenhouse raid.

New York City, 1919 — Women are
marching for the right to vote. Men yell
at them to come home, but the women
ignore them and keep marching. The po-
lice arrive and order the women to dis-
perse, and a fight breaks out. The police
start clubbing them down, and the leader
Alice Paul sees President Woodrow Wil-
son arrives and calls to him. A policeman
knocks her down, and Woodrow waits. Al-
ice yells that women will not be ignored,
and the police drag her away.

In the bunker, Rufus discusses Jiya’s
vision and points out that she has no idea
when he’s going to get killed. She asks
him to take it seriously, and reminds him that her previous visions have come to pass. Rufus
wonders what he’s supposed to do and why she’s telling him, and how they're supposed to deal
with it. Jiya says that when her father died there was no warning, and Rufus snaps at her that
he’s not her father. Angry, Jiya storms out.

In Flynn’s quarters, Lucy drinks coffee and he smiles at her. She finally walks out, and Wyatt
watches her from down the hallway. He goes to the bathroom and Flynn comes in, and Wyatt
tells Flynn to stay away from Lucy. Flynn points out that Lucy isn’'t Wyatt’s wife, and asks what
Wyatt wants from Lucy.
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At their new base, Nicholas texts Emma to meet him for a private meeting. He tells her that on
the next mission he wants her to just pilot the Mothership and let Andre handle the dirty work.
Nicholas admits that Emma is the only one that he trusts and she’s too important to risk. He
gives her a file, and Emma agree to let Andre handle it.

Jiya detects the Mothership arriving in 1919, and Lucy says that Woodrow was there before
traveling to Germany to negotiate the Treaty of Versailles. The group gets into the Lifeboat but
Wyatt refuses to let Flynn board. Denise says that they need the backup, and Flynn sarcastically
suggests that Wyatt say goodbye to Jessica.

Once they arrive in 1919, the team goes to the York Hotel where Woodrow is staying. They
hear a gunshot and figure that they’re too late, and run to investigate. Wyatt irritably tells Flynn
that he’ll check it out, and Lucy asks a policeman what’s going on. The policeman tells Flynn to
control his "wife”, and Flynn repeats Lucy’s question. The policeman has no answers, and the
team asks a reporter what happened. He says that someone shot Senator Wadsworth, Woodrow’s
companion, and they arrested Alice for the shooting.

Lucy tells the others that Alice led the suffragette movement and never killed anyone. She
explains that Wadsworth wasn’t historically important, but Alice gives a speech convincing
Woodrow to support the 19th Amendment. Flynn offers to go look for the Rittenhouse sleeper,
and Wyatt objects. Lucy reminds them to focus on Alice, and Wyatt says that he and Lucy will
get Alice out of jail while Rufus and Wynn find the sleeper. Once they're alone, Flynn tells Rufus
that they’re on the same team and Rufus won't get killed. Rufus figures that since Jiya has seen
his death in the future, he has nothing to worry about in his present.

Wyatt and Lucy go to the police station and claim that they’re Alice’s attorneys. The desk
sergeant Halpern says that they found the gun in Alice’s room, and mentions Sherlock Holmes.
Lucy asks if Grace Humiston is in the station, and Halpern says that sometimes Grace uses
the visitor’s room. As the travelers go there, Lucy explains that Grace was a brilliant lawyer and
investigator that the NYPD used on consultations, and they called her "Mrs. Sherlock Holmes”.

Grace is working in the room and when she sees Lucy, tells Lucy not to waste her intellect on
a married man. She recognizes Wyatt as a soldier with a concealed weapon, and Lucy tells Grace
that she’s ahead of her time. Grace knows about Alice and Lucy explains that Alice was arrested
for murder. The detective agrees that Alice must be innocent and that she’ll talk to her. She
says that Alice has to stop making speeches and goes to the front desk. Once she gets Halpern’s
attention, she asks to see Alice. He refuses because of the chiefs orders, and Grace threatens
to reveal that he’s drinking on the job if he doesn’t cooperate. Halpern takes them to Alice’s cell
and Alice says that she and Grace have met. Alice tells them that she was in her room working
on her speech when they broke into her room and arrested her. Grace points out that it doesn’t
look like Alice is innocent, and Alice asks them to leave.

Lucy says that Alice is facing starvation and forced feeding, but Alice tells them to get the
press in there to see what is happening to her. Lucy tells her that if she wants to change hearts
and minds, she has to give her speech.

The trio leaves and Lucy complains that Grace is treating Alice like a criminal. Grace points
out that Alice isn’t helping their cause and would rather earn respect, and goes to talk to the
detective in charge. Lucy admits that Grace isn’t what she expected and says that the detective’s
point of view is wrong. Wyatt says that he saw her come out of Flynn’s room, and Lucy says that
they didn’t have a relationship. She tells Wyatt that what she does is none of his business. Grace
comes back and asks what happened between them.

Rufus and Flynn go to Wadsworth room and look for a clue that the sleeper. An officer comes
in and doesn’t believe their explanation that theyre Pinkertons, and draws his gun on Rufus.
Rufus says that he’s not dying and tells Flynn to take the officer down. Flynn objects, and Emma
come in and shoots the officer in the back. Flynn disarms her and he wonders why she shouldn’t
kill him. Emma says that she wants to stop Rittenhouse and offers her help. Flynn draws his
gun, and Emma explains that she has her reasons for seeing the 19th Amendment passing. She
says that there are orders to kill Lucy, and she’s their best shot at stopping the sleeper.

Connor is going over the equipment they salvaged from the Rittenhouse base when Jessica
and Denice comes in. He explains what he’s doing and Jessica offers to help him. Jiya comes in
and says that she’s having romantic issues with Rufus, and agrees to help.

As Emma leads Rufus and Flynn away. Flynn asks what Rufus is doing. Rufus explains about
Jiya seeing his death in the future so he knows that he can’t die until then, and Flynn points
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out that someone could still cripple Rufus. Emma says that she’s not going to tell them where
the sleeper agent is because then they’d kill her right away, and explains that Rittenhouse left
her stranded in the 1880s to test her loyalty. She tells them that they’re heading to the march
because the sleeper is a suffragette.

Once she talks to the head detective, Grace goes to the hotel with Lucy and Wyatt. She
questions the bellhop who told the detective that he saw Alice go into Wadsworth’s room. Grace
notices that he’s wearing an expensive wristwatch, and walks off when Grace demands the truth.
She threatens to tell the manager that the bellhop is dealing drugs to the guests, and he says
that a guest left him a note offering him $50 bucks to say that he saw Alice. Grace asks to see
the note and once he hands it over, they go back to the station to see if Alice recognizes the
handwriting. Alice is dead in her cell.

Afterward, the police declare Alice’s death a suicide Grace and Lucy don’t believe it, and Lucy
insists that Alice wasn’t supposed to die. Grace tells her to find someone else to give the speech,
and insists that speeches and marches don’t change the world. She says that her job is to solve
the case, not change the world, and tells Lucy to help her or get out of her way. They go to the
suffragette headquarters and Grace tells them that Alice is dead. The women figure that Grace
was involved because she works with the police, and Lucy tells them that Grace is trying to find
the killer. She asks if someone will give Alice’s speech, and says that it would be disrespectful
not to honor Alice’s memory by delivering it. Wyatt speaks up, saying that he’s lost good people
but they shouldn’t give up. The women decide to hold a silent vigil, and Grace asks for a vote.
The suffragettes vote in favor of the vigil.

Emma tell Rufus and Flynn that when the march starts, she’ll need to get outside and find
the sleeper. Flynn wonders what’s in it for her, and Emma agrees to tell them if they let her do
what she has to do When Flynn says that he’ll consider it, Emma describes she was one of three
women to get through the program at Caltech. Rittenhouse found her and begged her to come
work for them, and Emma figures that if women can’t vote then she would have been trapped
with her drunk father forever. Emma tells them that whether they trust her or not, she’s killing
the sleeper. After a moment Flynn gives her her gun back.

Lucy complains to Grace that it’s the last time they’ll get a vote. She says that since Grace
is tough enough to get into man’s world, she figures that other women should be able to do it
as well. Grace concedes the point and says that she helps solve the murder of women, and Lucy
tells her to focus on live women. She angrily says that if Grace isn’t going to help then she should
get out of the way, and one of the suffragettes suggests that Lucy give the speech. Lucy says at
maybe she will and goes out. Wyatt goes after her and warns that the sleeper will try to kill her,
and refuses to let her get hurt. Lucy tells him that it’s too late for that and she got screwed when
Jessica came back, and goes to give her speech.

Later, the suffragettes march and Emma is among them trying to spot the sleeper. Lucy is
in the march as Wyatt patrols at the sides, and Rufus and Flynn find him. He tells them that
Alice is dead, and they explain that Emma is helping them. Meanwhile, one of the suffragettes,
Charlotte, puts a gun in Lucy’s back and leads her into an alley. When she tries to shoot Lucy,
she discovers that the bullets are gone. Lucy grabs her, and Grace steps out and reveals that
she took the bullets. Emma arrives and shoots Charlotte, and then tells Lucy to give the speech.
Lucy quickly leaves with Grace, and Emma slips back into the shadows.

Jiya and Connor go through the wreckage and Connor finds a chip. He admits that he didn’t
expect to find anything, and tells Jiya that the most honorable battle is the one they think that
they can’t win.

When they return to the march, Grace slips away. The others away and Lucy tells them what
happened. Woodrow pulls up and Wyatt tells Rufus to stay back. Rufus figures that he can’t
die and goes after them, while the suffragettes come to the police line. Grace looks at the police
beating the women, and Wyatt attacks a policeman. One officer knocks Rufus down and kicks
him, and Flynn knocks the officer out.

Lucy yells to Woodrow as he goes inside. Grace yells that it all has to stop, saying that someone
else was supposed to be there.

Woodrow turns to hear her, and Grace says that Alice deserves justice and now it’s her time
to speak. She insists that they must fight and women’s suffrage is inevitable. The police take her
away, and Lucy sees Woodrow nod to Grace and realizes that Grace did it. Wyatt tells Lucy that
she’s the one who did it, and gets her out of the march.
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As Lucy and Wyatt walk down the street, the police release Grace and she finds them. She
explains that the police couldn’t risk arresting her for speaking without risking losing her ser-
vices. Grace explains that the note was written by a left-handed woman, and only Charlotte voted
with her left hand. She wonders if Lucy and Wyatt are Canadians. They say that they're not, and
Grace promises to figure it out eventually. As she leaves, Flynn and Rufus arrive, and Flynn tells
Rufus that he’s an idiot, The Lifeboat returns to the bunker and Jessica kisses Wyatt. They go
off and Lucy confirms that Denise voted in the last election and Trump is still President.

Emma tells Nicholas that Flynn shot the sleeper, and she had to get away to save the Moth-
ership. She points out that Nicholas wanted her to come back to him safe, and says that she’s
been working on some ideas for their next mission. Nicholas tells her to tell him later and they
kiss.

Denise finds Connor examining the chip, and he finds a photo of Jessica. The agent tells him
not to tell anyone until they know what it means.

Jiya tends to Rufus’ injuries, and he apologizes for his early reaction to what she said. He
says that he knows that her visions are real but doesn’t know what to do. Jiya asks if they can
figure it out together, and Rufus agrees.

Wyatt approaches Lucy and tells her that in the new timeline, Grace became a leading suf-
fragette. Alice disappeared into history, and Lucy is the only one who will remember her. When
Wyatt tries to comfort her, Lucy pushes him away and says that they both have to accept that
Wyatt is married. She tells him that she and Flynn talked but nothing happened, and says that
she’s not going to get in the middle of Jessica and Wyatt. Wyatt wonders where that leaves them,
and Lucy tells him that they're kicking ass and saving the world, same as always.
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The Day Reagan Was Shot

Season 2
Episode Number: 24
Season Episode: 8

4 \
Originally aired: = Sunday May 6, 2018
Writer: Arika Lisanne Mittman, Lauren Greer
Director: Alex Kalymnios
Show Stars: Abigail Spencer (Lucy Preston), Matt Lanter (Wyatt Logan), Malcolm

Barrett (Rufus Carlin), Paterson Joseph (Connor Mason), Sakina Jaf-
frey (Denise Christopher), Claudia Doumit (Jiya), Goran Visnjic (Garcia
Flynn)

Guest Stars: Tonya Glanz (Jessica), Karen Shenaz David (Young Denise Christo-
pher), Pooja Batra (Ananya Sirivastava), Matthew Alan (Owen Madoff),
Erik Stocklin (John Hinckley Jr.), Clint Culp (Officer Thomas Dela-
hanty), Jefferson Black (President Ronald Reagan), McKenna Roberts
(Olivia), Marci T. House (Michelle), Michael Garza (Mark), Vishal Pa-
tel (Sunil Devati), Sathya Jesudasson (Puja Devati), Chuck McCollum
(Lieutenant Green), Edith Fields (Elderly Woman), Andrew Pifko (Young

Rudy Guliani)
Production Code: 208
Summary: The team travel to 1981 and discover that Rittenhouse is going after
Reagan.. but they also have a more important target in mind.
| J

Washington DC: March 30, 1981 —
John Hinckley Jr. writes a letter to Jodie
Foster saying that he has to do something
to make her sure that she understands
he’s doing everything for his sake. He
then goes to the Hilton Hotel and shoos
Ronald Reagan.

Denise and her wife Michelle are get-
ting their kids ready for school when her
mother calls. She refuses to take it and
says that she to get to work, and leaves.

At the bunker, Jiya finds Rufus work-
ing on the Lifeboat. She offers to help but
he says that he’s done. Jiya realizes that
he’s trying to push her away, and says
that her father did the same thing when he realized that he was dying. Rufus goes to the kitchen,
and Lucy and Wyatt ask why he’s been sulking. He explains that Jiya saw him dying in one of
her future visions. Wyatt assures him that they won'’t let it happen but Rufus doesn’t believe
them. The sensors pick up the Mothership going to Washington DC in 1981.

They can’t raise Denise on the phone, and Flynn and Connor can’t go because they were alive
at the time. Jiya offers to go, and Rufus agrees, saying that they’ll need another pilot when he’s
dead.

When the team arrives in 1981, they steal clothes and Lucy tells them when Hinckley goes
after Reagan. He tried to kill Reagan to impress Jodie Foster, and they figure Rittenhouse wants
to make sure Reagan dies.

Denise arrive at the bunker and Connor tells them the team is in 1981. She says that saving
Reagan isn’t why they're there.

The team arrives at the hotel and Wyatt spots Hinckley. Reagan and his security team come
out, and Wyatt sees the sleeper agent, Owen Madoff, posing as a Secret Service agent preparing
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to shoot an officer. Wyatt knocks the officer down so that she’s just grazed, and Reagan gets
into his limo and drive away. They call for an ambulance for the officer, and realize that it’'s a
young Denise. Wyatt claims that he’s with special forces, and she says that she owes him one as
they take her to the hospital. Lucy confirms that Hinckley escaped, which wasn’t what happened
originally, and Wyatt says that Denise was the target.

Flynn wonders why Carol would go to 1981 to kill Denise when she had the chance three
weeks ago. Connor figures that if Denise dies in 1981, their entire operation would disappear as
well. When they wonder about Denise’s children, she tells them to trust the team and leaves.

The team goes to the hospital to look for Owen, and Lucy figures that they need to do some-
thing about Hinckley. Wyatt spots Owen and tells Lucy to go with Denise and tell her about
Hinckley. Rufus insists on staying with Wyatt to find Owen. Lucy and Jiya talk to Denise and
says that they're not at liberty to say who they're working for. Denise’s mother Ananya comes
in, having heard of the shooting, and asks how her daughter is. Denise says that she didn’t call
Ananya because she didn’'t want her to worry. Ananya complains that Denise was wounded and
wouldn’t have been if she became a doctor. She tells Denise that it’s time for her to settle down
and get married, just as Denise’s boyfriend Sunil Devah arrives with his parents.

Wyatt and Rufus follow Owen and overhear him asking for Denise’s room. They get into the
elevator with him and they go for their guns. An old lady in the elevator asks about Reagan and
gets off on the next floor, and the three men fight. They manage to subdue Owen, and he says
that he’ll tell them everything.

Lucy and Jiya wait outside of Denise’s room, and after a few minutes the Devahs step outside.

Wyatt and Rufus take Owen to the basement and tie him up, and he explains that they
dropped him off in 1969. Rittenhouse activated him that morning, and Owen says that he didn’t
have a choice in accepting the assignment.

Denise and Sunil come out and tells their parents that they're engaged. Lucy informs Jiya that
she knows that Denise didn’t marry a man in her future, but Rittenhouse has altered Denise’s
future. Lucy asks to talk to Denise alone for one minute, and she agrees.

The two agents explain about Hinckley and give Denise his location, and claim that Jodie
Foster hired them. They ask Denise to come with them, saying that she has an opportunity to
capture the man who shot Reagan.

As Denise and the agents go to the hotel and Denise steps aside to call her superior, Jiya
suggests to Lucy that they tell Denise the truth. Lucy warns that it could make things worse.
When Denise joins them, Lucy asks about her engagement. They suggests that Sunil isn’t her
type, and Lucy finally says that Denise is gay. Denise assumes that Lucy is hitting on her, and
Lucy claims that she and Jiya are involved. The officer admits that she experimented in college
but she’s an adult, and says that coming out isn’t an option for her. Jiya says that her parents
had expectations and her mother moved back to Lebanon when her husband died, and Jiya had
to decide things on her own. Denise insists that it’s already been decided and the engagement
party is that night.

The trio search Hinckley’s hotel room and find the letter he wrote to Foster. Hinckley isn’t
there, and Denise finds blood on the floor. She figures that Hinckley wanted to know if Reagan
survived, and there’s only one way into the emergency room... by creating an emergency.

Hinckley is in the hospital ER, having his injured arm tended to. He hears the Secret service
agents receive word that getting an alert to look for wounded man, and one comes over toward
him.

Owen tells Wyatt and Rufus that his father was caught embezzling, His family lost everything
and his father killed himself, and Rittenhouse bailed them out. His mother and brother bought
into the Rittenhouse ideology, and Carol promises to take care of them if Owen became a sleeper.
Wyatt asks why Rittenhouse brought his wife back, and Owen says that he doesn’t know about
that despite Wyatt beating him. When Wyatt starts to choke him, Owen says that Rittenhouse
will kill his wife and two children in 2018 if he doesn’t do whatever they say.

As the police secure the hotel, Lucy and Jiya ask Denise not to tell her superiors about their
involvement. they then ask Denise if she’s going to continue being a cop after she gets married.
Denise describes how a robber shot her father, and an off-duty cop saw the robber and arrested
him. They sent a female cop to watch over her, and she said that she wanted to stop the bad guys.
However, Denise also promised Ananya that she wouldn’t lose Denise like she lost her husband.
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Denise is called away, and Lucy tells Jiya that they have to stop the marriage and have to get
something from the Lifeboat.

Flynn asks Denise why she’s taking things so calmly while doing paperwork, and she asks
him how someone prepares for disappearing from reality. He tells her that three years ago he
was putting his daughter to bed and she asked to stay up, but he told her to go to sleep. The
next morning she was dead, and Flynn would do anything to have a few more minutes with her.
Flynn tells Denise that she can go back home and look at her wife and children while she still
can.

Rufus wonders what they're going to do with Owen, and suggests that they take Owen with
them. Owen says that he’d be better off dead, and promises not to do anything if they leave them
there. He offers them information on his brother Zac, who has Denise’s address and is going to
kill her. Owen figures that if Zac lives then he’ll tell Rittenhouse and they’ll have his family killed.

Wyatt tells him that they’ll try and save Denise and then worry about what they’re going to
do.

Zac gets into his car with a gun and drives to Denise’s address.

The engagement party is going on at Denise’s house. Denise answers the door and finds Lucy
and Jiya there. They talk to her privately and explain that they’re time travelers, and show her
a computer from 2018. Lucy says that they didn’t tell her before because they were trying to
protect her, and describes Denise’s future with Homeland Security. They show her photos of her
and her family in 2018, and she’s astonished that two women can get married in the future.
Denise wonders why they're telling her, and Lucy says that in 2017 Denise invited her to her
house and asked her to show her younger self the photos if Denise disappeared from Denise..

Zac pulls up outside the house and checks his gun.

Denise returns home to be with her family. Olivia hugs her and Denise kisses Michelle. and
has pizza with her family.

Denise talks to Ananya, and Lucy tells Jiya that they couldn’t tell Denise everything about her
future. Jiya wonders what her visions are for, and wonders if she’s supposed to walk away from
Rufus. Lucy suggests that she’s having the visions to save Rufus, and says that she’s learned
that history isn’t unchangeable.

Zac spots Denise through the window and prepares to shoot. Ananya and Denise move out
onto the porch where Ananya slaps Denise and walks away, and Zac gets out on the street to get
a clear shot. Wyatt and Rufus arrive and run him down. when they go back to the hospital, they
discover that Owen has hung himself. Wyatt figures that Owen thought Rittenhouse would find
him no matter what, and Rufus says that Owen was a victim as well.

Lucy and Jiya find Denise, who wonders what she’s supposed to do. They tell her to take the
job offer from the FBI, and Lucy gives her the flash drive so that she remembers why she’s doing
it. They hug and then the two travelers leave.

The Lifeboat returns to the bunker and find Flynn waiting. Denise steps out to greet them,
and they realize that they succeeded. She says that she’s waited 37 years to thank Wyatt for
saving her life twice, and tells Lucy and Jiya that they saved her family. She asks Lucy to hold
onto the flash drive with the photos, and says that she’s taking off early for family night. Denise
tells them that Ananya came around eventually, and she loves Denise’s kids. Knowing what was
waiting for her gave her hope to get through the rough patches.

Later, Rufus tells Jiya what happened. He says that it could have been Owen and still is, and
he could end up alone, dead in the past. Jiya tells him that he’s not alone because he has her
and the team, and Rufus says that he wants to spend whatever time he has with Jiya. Jiya says
that they have to try and stop it, and the only visions she wants is of the two of them growing old
together.

Rufus kisses her and says that he’s in love with her.

Lucy asks Flynn how he got the journal from her. He tells her that two weeks after his family
was killed, he was in hiding. The future Lucy found him in a bar in San Paulo and told him
everything. She said that there was a way to stop Rittenhouse and gave Flynn the journal. Lucy
doesn’t believe it, pointing out that they can’t travel into their own timeline. Flynn says that
Rufus and Jiya must figure it out in the future, and tells Lucy that they’ll have to wait and see
what happens.

Wyatt finds Jessica looking at photos of her family. There’s a photo of her brother Kevin, and
Wyatt doesn’t remember Kevin from his timeline because he died as leukemia as a kid. Jessica
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remembers that Kevin received an expensive stem-cell treatment, and finally tells Wyatt that
she’s pregnant.
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The General

Season 2
Episode Number: 25
Season Episode: 9

4 )\
Originally aired: = Sunday May 13, 2018
Writer: Matt Whitney
Director: John F. Showalter
Show Stars: Abigail Spencer (Lucy Preston), Matt Lanter (Wyatt Logan), Malcolm

Barrett (Rufus Carlin), Paterson Joseph (Connor Mason), Sakina Jaf-
frey (Denise Christopher), Claudia Doumit (Jiya), Goran Visnjic (Garcia
Flynn)

Guest Stars: Michael Rady (Nicholas Keynes), Tonya Glanz (Jessica), Christine Horn
(Harriet Tubman), Terry Maratos (Stanley Fisher), Susanna Thompson
(Carol Preston), Kevin Sizemore (Colonel Ryerson), Ben Bowen (Colonel
Montgomery), John Deignan (Plantation Owner), Brad Gage (Captain
Nevins), Ethan Drake Davis (Samuel), Kristen Marie Kelly (Nancy),
Tarnue Massaquoi (Isaiah), Scott Vance (Slave Catcher), Conphidance
(Dying Union Soldier), Adam Weber (Young Confederate Soldier), Jeff
Davis (White Man), Dragan Radic (Confederate soldier), Floyd Anthony
Johns Jr. (Harriet’'s Man #1), Nicole Reddinger (Southern Woman)

Production Code: 209

Summary: The team travels to 1863 and ends up assisting Harriet Tubman. In
the present, Rittenhouse launches an attack on the team.

Beaufort County, South Carolina: June
1, 1863 — At a Confederate camp,
Colonel Ryerson receives a visitor. It's
Emma, who tells Ryerson that she
brought him something from home. She
gives him a fast-food cheeseburger and
says that it’s been chaotic since he left.
Emma says that Union forces are going to
raid a nearby plantation and Ryerson is
going to stop them. She gives him a book
on Civil war history and says that if he
pulls it off, he’ll be home with his wife.

Carol meets with Nicholas at a ceme-
tery and says that Emma is sabotaging

. = the missions. When he says that Emma
blames Lucy, Carol tells him that Rittenhouse is about family and Emma will never understand.
She takes Nicholas to the grave of his daughter—Carol’'s mother-and he admits that he never
got to see her grow up. Carol insists that Emma isn’t family and she doesn’t believe in Nicholas
like she does.

At the bunker, Denise and Connor call in Wyatt, Rufus, and Lucy. Connor shows them the
Rittenhouse files on Jessica and says that Rittenhouse has been monitoring her all of her life.
Denise says that they don’t know who Jessica is, and Connor points out that Wyatt doesn’t know
the Jessica in the current timeline. The agent asks if he has anything to suspect Jessica of, and
says that she is moving Jessica out of the bunker and will give her 24-hour protection. Wyatt
tells them that Jessica is pregnant and if they throw Jessica out then he’s going with her.

The alarm goes off and Jiya reports that they've tracked the Mothership to 1863. Rufus
reminds them of the Combahee River Raid, where a regiment of mostly black Union soldiers
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attacked multiple plantations. He says that Harriet Tubman led it, and Wyatt makes Denise
promise that Jessica will be there when he gets back.

As Wyatt prepares to leave, Jessica watches him. He says that he never met her brother Kevin,
and Jessica points out that he’s been talking a lot about him. Wyatt points out that Kevin died
of leukemia in his timeline, and asks her again if she remembers how Kevin was cured. Jessica
claims that she still doesn’t remember and brings up which gender their baby is. They kiss and
Jessica tells Wyatt to be careful.

The Lifeboat arrives in 1863 and the team steals clothing. Lucy tells Wyatt that he shouldn’t be
angry at Denise, and tells him that they have to keep an open mind. She figures that Rittenhouse
brought Jessica back for a reason, but Wyatt refuses to believe that Jessica is a liar. Wyatt
realizes that Lucy thinks Jessica is lying about her pregnancy. Rufus and Flynn join them, and
Wyatt angrily walks away.

The team go to a nearby battlefield and find the corpses of the 2nd South Carolina regiment
scattered around the area. They were the regiment that was supposed to attack the plantations,
and the team figures that a Confederate sleeper agent ambushed them. One soldiers calls to
them, asking them to help him die easily. Harriet and two of her men arrive and Harriet shoots
the soldier dead. She demands to know who they are, and Rufus says that she’s a legend where
they come from. Wyatt says that General McClellan sent them to help Harriet with the raid that
night, and Harriet accepts their cover story. Harriet says that the Rebs knew right where to
attack, and aims to find them. Lucy warns that she can’t continue the raid, but Harriet says
that she has some soldiers at a nearby safehouse. Wyatt says that they want to find a spy, and
Harriet agree but tells them that she’ll shoot them if they get in her way.

Jiya returns to the bunker and tells Connor that she wants to talk to Stanley Fisher, the
timeship pilot that had visions similar to hers. Connor realizes that she was hacking into her
laptop to get the information, and Jiya says that Fisher might help her understand her visions.
The former CEO says that Fisher is insane and Jiya won’t learn anything from his visions, and
reluctantly agrees to see if Denise will let them out.

At the safehouse, Harriet tends to her injured men. Flynn warns Lucy that if Harriet goes on
the raid, she will die earlier than in the original timeline. Wyatt finds a local slave, Samuel, who
says that the Rebs are at the Willow Glen Plantation. Harriet tells her soldiers to muster, and
says that the slaves will join them in the fight. Lucy agrees that they should conduct the raid,
but insists that they need to find the spy or the Rebs will continue winning.

At a local manor, Reyerson shares a toast with his men to their victory. He says that the
Union forces are gathering at Vicksburg and they’ll ambush them. He puts the book on Civil War
history into his satchel before preparing to go.

Lucy finds Wyatt loading a period rifle that Harriet gave him. She suggests that Wyatt and
Rufus ride with Harriet, while she and Flynn ride to Port Royal to convince Colonel Montgomery
to give Harriet the troops that she needs. Wyatt sarcastically says that Lucy is going with Flynn,
and Lucy points out that Wyatt and Rufus are the better team. He irritably walks off, and Lucy
goes to mount up. Harriet warns her that Montgomery has new orders and won’t come back,
and Lucy says that she’ll tell Montgomery that the Union will lose the war if he doesn’t send
reinforcements. Wyatt tells Lucy to be careful, and Lucy and Flynn ride off.

Wyatt dons a Confederate suit provided by a local farmer, and Rufus says that he’ll go in as a
freed man. Rufus tells him that he’s going in as a house slave, and Rufus instructs him on how
to do a Southern accent. Harriet advises them no to talk, and says that she’s going in. Wyatt
asks her to wait, but Harriet refuses. She realizes that Wyatt looks familiar because God came
to her in a dream and told her that Wyatt was coming.

Connor takes Jiya to the insane asylum where Fisher is locked up. Fisher is comatose, and
Jiya realizes that he’s having a vision. The former timepilot wakes up and asks Jiya if she’s
having visions, and he tells Connor that in his visions, he’s seen the most evil men in history
doing unimaginable things. Fisher tells Connor that he’s worse than all of them, and asks Jiya
how many visions she’s had and if she’s seen forbidden colors. Jiya says that she hasn’t, and
Fisher tells her that she will if she loves them.

Rufus approaches Wyatt outside the safehouse and tells him that he seemed defensive about
Jessica. Wyatt insists that Jessica isn’'t Rittenhouse, because if it is then he’s done. He won't
lose Jessica a second time. Rufus asks him to say something if there’s anything about Jessica
or her family that doesn’t add up. Rufus goes inside and Harriet asks him how long he’s been
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free. When he says that he’s always been free, Harriet tells him that he’s lucky. Rufus asks about
her visions, and Harriet says that she’s had them for years and when she hears God’s voice, He
shows her the path. She insists that she has a right to death or liberty, and she’ll have one or
the other.

Lucy and Flynn meet with Montgomery, who demands to know who they are. He points out
that they have no papers identifying them as spies, and says that his forces have been ordered
away. Lucy tells him that there are more than 753 slaves on the plantations and Montgomery
will need them in the coming battles.

Wyatt goes to the nearby manor where a party is going on, and claims that he’s visiting from
his plantation in Georgia.

Harriet and Rufus go to the nearby slave houses and Harriet asks one of them, Isaiah, to
smuggle Rufus in as a house. She tells Rufus tells Harriet that she’ll get the others out and wait
as long as they can for Rufus’ signal.

Wyatt talks to a lieutenant about how they knew about the regiment’s location, and he says
that Reyerson knows things that no one else does. Rufus comes in and nods to Wyatt, and Wyatt
excuses himself.

Fisher tells Jiya that they can time travel without a machine, and they've been given a gift
from God. Jiya describes her visions, and Fisher says that’s because she’s fighting them. Fisher
tells her to find a quiet place so that she can find a vision, and then she’ll get better at falling
into them. He goes into a coma and once Jiya leaves, Connor says goodbye to his family.

Wyatt talks to Rufus privately and tells him that Reyerson is the sleeper agent.

Harriet is leaving the slaves away when a horseman rides up. He fires a shot into the air and
says that they have runaways, and Harriet shoots him dead.

At the manor, the soldiers hear the shots and go to investigate. Reyerson sees Wyatt and Ru-
fus, realizes who they are, and announces that they’re Union spies. The Confederates open fire,
and Wyatt takes cover and fires back. Wyatt takes out the other soldiers and yells to Reyerson
that he’s out of guns. Reyerson grabs a guest and holds her hostage, and Rufus finds his satchel.
He tosses it into a nearby fireplace, and Reyerson drops his human shield and runs out. Harriet
is there and shoots him dead. Lucy and Flynn are with her, as is Montgomery’s men and the
armed slaves.

Rufus tells Harriet that she’s a badass, and she wonders where he’s from. She says that she
saw Rufus and the others in one of her spells, and Rufus asks her if her visions always comes
true. Harriet says that sometimes they make no sense at all, and describes the team stepping
out of the Lifeboat. Rufus quickly excuses himself, but says that it’s an honor to meet her. He
admits that he doesn’t have any advice to give her a better life, and Harriet says that her only
desire is to live free and the rest will work itself out.

The Lifeboat returns to the bunker and Rufus confirms that Harriet led a decisive raid. Flynn
offers Wyatt his congratulations on Wyatt’s pending fatherhood. Lucy approaches Wyatt and he
realizes that she told Flynn about Jessica’s pregnancy. Wyatt says that they’re good and starts
to walk off, and Lucy hugs him.

Once Wyatt finds Lucy, he puts his ear to her stomach and wonders if he should be hearing
something. Jessica says that earlier Denise told her that she should leave for the health of the
baby. Wyatt says that she wasn’t supposed to do anything until he got back, and tells Jessica
said that he’d go with her. Jessica agrees, and Wyatt says that Denise might have a point. He
wants things to be normal for Jessica but can’t be there, and Jessica figures that he’s hiding
something from her. Wyatt says that he isn’t keeping anything from her.

Rufus tells Jiya that he’s heading to bed, and asks if everything is okay with her. He tells Jiya
about Harriet’s visions and how she thought they were from God, and figures that someone is
sending the visions to Harriet and Jiya for a reason. Jiya agrees that they should run into the
visions instead of away from them, and once he leaves Jiya relaxes and tries to summon a vision.

Wyatt wakes up the next morning and discovers that Jessica is gone. He gets to the main
room and finds Jiya starting up the Lifeboat. Jessica trains a gun on her and tells Wyatt not to
come any closer. She apologizes and the Lifeboat disappears with Jiya and Jessica.
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Chinatown

Season 2
Episode Number: 26
Season Episode: 10

a )
Originally aired: = Sunday May 13, 2018
Writer: Tom Smuts, Nancy Baird
Director: Greg Beeman
Show Stars: Abigail Spencer (Lucy Preston), Matt Lanter (Wyatt Logan), Malcolm

Barrett (Rufus Carlin), Paterson Joseph (Connor Mason), Sakina Jaf-
frey (Denise Christopher), Claudia Doumit (Jiya), Goran Visnjic (Garcia
Flynn)

Guest Stars: Annie Wersching (Emma Whitmore), Michael Rady (Nicholas Keynes),
Tonya Glanz (Jessica), Megan Liu (Fei Yunshan), Susanna Thompson
(Carol Preston), Skyler Millicano (Doug the Goon), Evan Lai (Feng Yun-
shan), Darren Darnborough (Waylon FKA Angry Gambler), Erik Aude
(Jimmy the Goon), Gary Sievers (Cowboy), Mark Casimir Dyniewicz
(Brothel / Saloon Gaming Dealer)

Production Code: 210

Summary: Jiya escapes from Rittenhouse but is stranded in 1888 with no way
home; the fractured team goes back to save her.

At the end of the previous episode Wyatt
sees Jessica kidnapping Jiya at gunpoint
and stealing the Lifeboat. When we pick
up, everyone rushes in to find out what's
happening and Wyatt is forced to confess
that he actually did have reason to sus-
pect that Jessica was Rittenhouse, but he
was trying to do the right thing and didn’t
want to jump to conclusions.

Rufus isn’t cool with this explanation,
and he tells Wyatt that if they don’t get
Jiya back safely, he doesn’t think he’ll

“A ever be able to forgive him.
It turns out that J essica’s mission wasn't to get the Lifeboat, but to gather intelligence and
then kill everyone in the bunker. However, showing up with the Lifeboat and a spare pilot endears
her to Nicholas Keynes and Carol who seems to have succeeded in regaining her standing with
Nicholas after their graveyard outing. Emma isn’t the pet of the leader or the only pilot around
anymore, which makes her position tenuous.

Elsewhere in Rittenhouse’s dingy warehouse hideout, Jiya has been given a sleeping pill and
locked in a bed chamber. She falls audibly out of bed, forcing her guard to come into her room to
try to revive her. She isn’t in a vision trance, though, she’s faking! She springs on the guard and
strangles him with her twisted sheets, then makes a run for the Lifeboat and escapes as Emma
fires at her.

Emma’s gunfire and Jiya’s drugged state combine to impair her piloting abilities. She triggers
all the alerts in the bunker as she approaches, but she doesn’t "stick the landing” and the
Lifeboat bounces away without leaving a trace.

The team scrambles for a message from the past. Rufus uses the Internet and Lucy digs
through books. She gets a flash of inspiration and looks into a book about San Francisco in the
1800s that she and her mother co-authored and Jiya loved. There in the middle is a photo of
Jiya taken in 1888 in Chinatown.
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Under Jiya is a message written in Klingon for Rufus. It offers coordinates and the message
“don’t come.” The coordinates are for the Lifeboat, which she stashed in a wood in the 1880s and
is now rusty and overgrown with vines.

Nobody considers heeding Jiya’'s request not to come, so as soon as Rufus and Connor get the
machine fixed and charged enough for the mission, Lucy. Wyatt, Rufus and Flynn all pile in and
head to 1888. Rufus wants the extra muscle Flynn offers, so his plan is that they’ll take Jiya,
leaving Rufus behind, and then she’ll come back for him.

When they arrive in Chinatown, they track down the photo studio where Jiya had the photo
taken. A little Chinese girl greets them and tells them that the photo was actually taken three
years earlier, and she claims not to know Jiya. This is because the Time Team isn’t the only group
looking for her— Carol, Nicholas, Emma and Jessica are hiding behind a backdrop, holding the
girl’s father at gunpoint. They want Jiya, too.

The little girl signals to Wyatt that something is happening behind the backdrop, but before
the Time Team can take action, Emma throws a curve ball and shoots both Carol and Nicholas!
Now she’s in charge of Rittenhouse, because she has the time machine. She and Jessica make a
run for it, and Lucy rushes to try to care for her dying mother.

Once it’s clear that Jiya is in danger, the little Chinese girl admits to knowing her and tells
the Team that they can find her in the nearby saloon where she lives and works. Rufus goes to
Jiya, Wyatt takes off after Jessica and Flynn chases Emma.

Carol tells Lucy with her dying breaths that she regrets not raising her openly in Rittenhouse
and that she took Lucy’s sister away from her. She says that there’s so much Lucy still doesn’t
know about her family and her role in Rittenhouse. Then she dies.

When Rufus finds Jiya, she’s playing poker and holding her own with grabby saloon patrons.
They embrace when he reaches her, but she’s angry that he ignored her. This is where she has
seen him die in her visions, and she’s spent the last three years refining her skills at controlling
them, so she’s 100% sure that he will die if she agrees to go home with him.

Wyatt catches up to Jessica, and she confirms that Rittenhouse saved her brother and then
raised her to be one of them. The Jessica in his timeline was just a bartender, but she is part of
something bigger. She can’t hurt him, but she chooses Rittenhouse over him. She escapes— and
she is actually pregnant with his child.

When Wyatt gets back to the photo studio, he arrives moments after Flynn. Flynn and Lucy
are about to have some kind of moment, but it gets stopped before it starts. They all go to the
saloon to join Rufus and get Jiya.

At the saloon, Jiya is adamant that she can’t go with them, but nobody accepts this. Emma
and Jessica arrive, guns blazing, and the Team has to go into battle mode. Flynn and Wyatt take
on the shooters while Lucy is tasked with getting Jiya and Rufus to the Lifeboat. She runs ahead,
and then all of the elements of Jiya’s vision start happening.

Jiya doesn’t just stand there and take it, though. She springs into action and succeeds in
saving Rufus from being stabbed by a thug.

It looks like they’ll get away clean, but as soon as they exit the saloon, Emma shoots Rufus,
and he dies with a look of incredulity on his face as Wyatt and Jiya look on.

Lucy is furious. She grabs a gun and takes off after Emma, ready to kill her. She shoots and
shoots, hitting Emma and knocking her down. Lucy is hysterical and not ready to just kill, so it
takes her a while to muster the determination to pull the trigger with the gun pressed to Emma’s
forehead. When she does, there are no bullets left and Emma seizes the opportunity to fight for
her freedom.

They have a major brawl, in which Emma yells at Lucy for having willingly abandoned her
Rittenhouse role. Wyatt comes running, and Emma gets away, leaving Lucy bruised and bloodied.

When the Time Team returns home, Agent Christopher and Connor greet Jiya with much re-
joicing, and then they find out what they've lost. Everyone is heartbroken, especially Connor and
Jiya. Wyatt is taking it personally, convinced that his reluctance to give up Jessica is responsible.

Wyatt and Lucy find a moment together in a quiet corner. He expresses his guilt about messing
things up with her and causing Rufus’ death. She assures him that he did what Rufus wanted
by getting Jiya home safe. Then Wyatt tells Lucy he loves her. He tells her she doesn’t have to
say anything, but that Rufus had wanted him to admit it and he should have told her a long time
ago.
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She doesn’t say anything, and Flynn witnesses their moment with a look on his face that
suggests that he has feelings for Lucy.

Just then, the alarms sound. Everyone comes running in time to see the Lifeboat arrive, but
a fancy, upgraded Lifeboat. The door opens, and out come Braveheart-looking Wyatt and Lucy.
They look like freaking warriors! The whole room is dumbstruck—especially Wyatt and Lucy.
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The Miracle of Christmas

Season 2
Episode Number: 27
Season Episode: 11

( )\
Originally aired: =~ Thursday December 20, 2018
Writer: Lauren Greer
Director: John Showalter
Show Stars: Abigail Spencer (Lucy Preston), Matt Lanter (Wyatt Logan), Malcolm

Barrett (Rufus Carlin), Paterson Joseph (Connor Mason), Sakina Jaf-
frey (Denise Christopher), Claudia Doumit (Jiya), Goran Visnjic (Garcia
Flynn)

Guest Stars: Annie Wersching (Emma Whitmore), Tonya Glanz (Jessica), Paul Lin-
coln Alayo (Joaquin Murrieta), Becka Adams (Lorena Flynn), Zachary
Bostrom (Dennis Langford), Andrew Boyle (Mike), Andrew Bridges
(Brock), Crystal Coney (Teacher), Marika Dumancas (Paulina), An-
thony Traina (Clifford), Eric Utomo (Korean Refugee)

Production Code: 301

Summary: With a little help fro their future selves, Lucy and Wyatt, along with the
rest of the team, journey to the California Gold Rush and the Korean
War’s Hungnam evacuation in a daring bid to save Rufus and stop
Rittenhouse once and for all.

Future Lucy and Wyatt are an unhappy
looking duo. They give 2018 Lucy and
Wyatt Lucy’s journal, which this 2023
Lucy has apparently been adding to, and
tell them to figure out how to save Rufus
so he can save them all. Then they give
the Time Team their "DeLorean” Lifeboat
and use the 2018 version to get home.
During their visit, 2023 Lucy suffers a se-
vere headache and near seizure because
of being inside her own timeline, and as
soon as she leaves, Connor cautions ev-
eryone that lingering in your own timeline
starts like that and ends in insanity and
death.

Lucy and Wyatt retire to the room that until recently was Wyatt and Jessica’s to look at the
diary. As soon as Wyatt peeps a near-future entry that recounts Lucy kissing Flynn, he opts
out. He finds Jiya wigging with unrest while she waits for them to choose a destination, and he
shows her where to find the new-in-packaging Rubik’s Cube Rufus picked up for her in 1981 as
a Christmas present.

Before the diary reveals anything, the alarms sound, announcing that the Mother Ship has
jumped to the California Gold Rush in January 1848. Agent Christopher insists on maintaining
their core mission in the midst of the new mission of saving Rufus, so Lucy, Jiya, Wyatt and
Flynn hop in the Lifeboat and head to 1848.

Almost as soon as they enter town, a cat-calling miner mentions that Lucy and Jiya are the
third and fourth women they’ve seen that day— the others being a redhead and a blonde. That’'s
because while the Time Team has been worrying about saving Rufus, Emma has been launching
into her new era for Rittenhouse with Jessica as her chief lieutenant.

Emma and Jessica have come to 1848 to connect with their last remaining sleeper, who has
collected a satchel full of gold nuggets for them. Jessica meets him alone, because? He wants
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to see Emma face-to-face and go home with her, but he can’t because? In any event, he gives
Jessica all of his gold at gunpoint, and she leaves him behind, returning to 2018 with four gold
bars worth of gold. Emma leaves her to guard two of them while she departs again for North
Korea in 1950 to do something?

Meanwhile, in 1848, the Time Team also discovers that Emma and Jessica have made up
Wanted posters for them in advance of their arrival, and there’s a bounty on their heads. This
inspires them to steal horses, gear up as cowboys and ride for Sutter’s Mill to sniff out the sleeper.

In transit to the gold fields, they’re intercepted by the owner of the horses, Joaquin Murrieta,
a.k.a. "Zorro'. They tell him that in exchange for the continued use of his horses, which Jiya
observes he has also stolen, they’ll lead him to gold. He and his men join their band, and they
ride on together.

They camp for the night before reaching their destination, and Flynn and Zorro bond over
their similar histories of having murdered families that spurred quests for revenge. Flynn advises
against getting too into it, since it doesn’t help the family and does cause a lot of pain. Zorro is
like, "Why did you get over revenge, brah?” And Flynn looks meaningfully at Lucy.

Later, around the campfire, Wyatt makes a declaration. He’s been reading and re-reading the
part of the diary that includes Jessica, and he’s decided that Rufus is dead directly as a result of
his having allowed Jessica into the bunker. The only way to save Rufus is to take Jessica out of
the timeline, and he’s the man for the job. Lucy says, "T'll go with you.” Jiya says, "I'm coming,
too,” and Flynn says, "If you all die saving Rufus, who will be left to save the world?”

Flynn makes a decision. He pretends he’s going to scout ahead for them, but in reality he
sneaks to the Lifeboat and uses the new auto-pilot feature to travel to the moment Jessica
died in the original timeline. He meets the man Rittenhouse sent to save her and shoots him,
then witnesses the fight between Jessica and Wyatt that led to her leaving the car before being
strangled. Once she’s walking alone on the dark road, she calls someone...

It's the dead Rittenhouse agent! She was always Rittenhouse. Or was she? She was in this
version of the original timeline, anyway.

Flynn attacks her, but she’s combat trained and puts up a good fight. Eventually he shoots
her down, then fires a "making sure” shot into her body before leaving. He’s already having the
headaches from being in his own timeline, so he goes to peek through his family home’s window
at his happy earlier self and his alive wife and daughter, then sends the Lifeboat back empty and
stays to die in 2012.

The Time Team doesn’t know about his deception at first. They find out when they reach
Sutter’s Mill and are arrested by the cat-caller from town. He locks them in a makeshift jail,
where they hope Flynn will come save them. Instead, it is RUFUS who breaks down the door and
saves them all!

It's news to Rufus that he’s been dead. In his reality, Jessica never came back and Wyatt and
Lucy have been a couple since Hollywood. He also never lost Jiya to Chinatown, so he’s a little
out of step with his friends. His appearance, together with a letter from Flynn that Lucy finds in
the journal, confirm that Flynn has sacrificed himself for the greater good.

With Rufus back and Jessica gone, the Time Team returns to 2018 where Agent Christopher
has been nervously knitting and decorating for Christmas while Connor grumped. In their alone
time, Agent Christopher pointed out that they’ll have to destroy both time machines once they've
won, and Connor countered with the point that technological advances cannot be un-achieved.
The fact that he invented the time machine means that someone else will also do it, and soon,
and dismantling both machines will leave them vulnerable when that day arrives.

When the Team returns to a Jessica-less timeline without Flynn, they fill in Agent Christopher
and Connor and then try to work out their romantic awkwardness. Lucy and Wyatt may be
remembering a disturbance in their force that no longer happened, but finding out that Wyatt
and Jessica’s room has been Wyatt and Lucy’s room in this timeline is uncomfortable anyway.
And when Rufus tries to initiate sexy time with Jiya, he finds literal scars on her body from
Chinatown, which she isn’t willing to talk about yet— hinting that there are emotional scars as
well.

They aren’t the only ones who need to adapt to "while you were away” changes. Emma returns
from her North Korean jaunt to discover that her underlings don’t know Jessica and there’s no
gold in her safe. (Does that mean she didn’t just take gold to North Korea to arrange for whatever
she arranged there? She asked a guy for a big favor, but what the heck was it?)
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Emma wants revenge, so she jumps back to North Korea to lure the Time Team to their
deaths! They innocently follow her, both couples traveling in the four-seater DeLorean Lifeboat,
since Jiya won’t risk being separated from Rufus again.

The Christmastime Hungnam evacuation is their destination this time, when US troops man-
aged to evacuate thousands of North Korean refugees safely. The Time Team parks the Lifeboat
far from the action and begin hiking through the historically cold night. They soon find evidence
of a skirmish where a lone survivor with a helicopter offers them a ride to the evacuation site.
It's the guy Emma bribed!

Cut to Wyatt regaining consciousness after wresting the controls from the pilot, and causing
the helicopter to crash. Lucy is fine, Rufus is fine and Jiya has a minor shrapnel injury that she
takes care of with skillz she picked up in Chinatown.

They continue their trek on foot, and when they find an Army ambulance outside a church,
Rufus and Wyatt team up to get it started while Lucy and Jiya take refuge from the cold in the
church. The gals start speaking audibly about their relationship issues caused by time travel, not
worrying at all that anyone there might speak English. A nice pregnant woman and a less-nice
communist informant do, though. The woman befriends them and the dude takes off to get some
killers.

Back in 2018, Agent Christopher and Connor discover online that the whole team is going
to be shot to death outside that church. Agent Christopher decides she needs to get the Mother
Ship back to save them.

In 1950, Wyatt and Rufus succeed in getting the truck started just as the informant and his
killers arrive. They go to get the womenfolk, but Lucy won’t leave without her new friend, and the
port she needs to reach is in the opposite direction of the Lifeboat.

They drive safely through the gunfire at the church, but the truck dies again a mile from
the evacuation point. It's time to start hiking again, but oh no! Korean friend is in labor, so
Wyatt steps up as the second-best option for delivering the baby, and Lucy and Rufus run to the
evacuation scene to try to find a doctor or nurse.

They succeed, and as they're running back to the shack where they left Wyatt and Jiya with
the laboring mother, they see an explosion in that direction. When they arrive, the shack has
been decimated. Fortunately, all parties had safely moved out of the way before the bomb hit?
So they emerge from behind the wreckage, with Wyatt holding the healthy baby girl he’s just
delivered and Jiya supporting the new mother.

Everyone makes it safely to port, where the mother and child are almost instantaneously
reunited with the woman’s husband and son in the crowd of thousands of refugees. The Time
Team hopes to find a vehicle to use to get back to the Lifeboat, but anything with four wheels
here has already been wired to explode as soon as the last boat leaves, so they have to hoof it.

When they reach the church, they take shelter there again because sounds indicate that
they're surrounded by communist fighters. Inside, Jiya and Rufus decide that their differing
memories don’t change what they are to each other, so they make out. Lucy tells Wyatt that
when she thought he’d died in the explosion, she realized she couldn’t imagine a life without
him. She confesses her love, and he confesses that he never wanted to choose Jessica, he just
felt duty-bound. They make out.

Outside, a commotion erupts with bright light, and they head cautiously to the door to see
what’s happening. It's the Mother Ship!

Agent Christopher managed to spring Benjamin Cahill from prison and secure immunity for
his son. In exchange, he took her to every Rittenhouse property until they found Emma, giving
her another unpleasant surprise upon returning from one of her trips. Since she set up her new
HQ at the beginning of the movie, she’s not only arranged a few hits on the Time Team, she
has also been stealing art and diamonds throughout history. Agent Christopher arrests all the
remnants of Rittenhouse, then handcuffs Emma and forces her to pilot the Mother Ship to save
the Time Team.

The reunion in North Korea is interrupted when Emma frees herself from the handcuffs with
a stolen brooch. She freezes under a number of raised guns and tempts Lucy with the promise
that if Lucy will trust her and let her go, she’ll help get Lucy’s sister, Amy, back. Lucy doesn’t
trust her, though, and she tells the gang that if Emma moves towards the ship, they should shoot
her.
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The North Koreans beat them to it, shooting Emma and letting her fall to the ground, only
definitely dead if the show doesn’t get any more revivals.

Rufus deposits Lucy and Wyatt at the auto-pilot enabled Lifeboat and pilots the Mother Ship
back to 2018 with Jiya and Agent Christopher inside.

Lucy and Wyatt share a moment in the Lifeboat, where he offers to take her to get her sister
back. She tells him that she doesn’t want to risk creating any more ill effects from trying to save
another lost person. She’s made an uneasy peace with letting Amy go, so they just go home.

With both ships finally reunited, the Time Team share Christmas in the bunker. Agent Christo-
pher gives everyone ugly scarves that they're rude about. Jiya OPENS and PLAYS WITH the new-
in-original-packaging Rubik’s Cube. Rufus and Jiya decide they need new jobs and that they
should move in together. The Mother Ship has already been dismantled, and Agent Christopher
cheers the group with three promises: They are all free to go in the morning. She agrees with Con-
nor’s assessment, so they’re keeping the Lifeboat. Wyatt has been transferred to special projects
under her command, to their mutual satisfaction.

Then we jump five years into the future, where the couples are still together. Lucy has re-
turned to teaching history, or rather "her-story” as she doesn’t have enough time to get to men.
She has just been tenured, and she and Wyatt have two lovely daughters named Flynn and Amy.

Rufus and Jiya are start-up bazillionaires who encourage STEM for children. She’s the famous
face of their organization, and he’s the mysterious guy in the background.

Connor has thrived as a federal contractor, continuing to help save the world.

Agent Christopher brings the gang back together for one final mission. With Rufus as pilot
and Wyatt as strength, it’s time for Lucy to go back to Christmas Eve 2014 and start the whole
thing by giving Flynn her diary. Lucy and Wyatt tuck their girls in for a "sleepover” in the bunker,
then load into the Lifeboat and head to Sao Paulo, Brazil, where Flynn is drinking himself into
oblivion.

Lucy approaches him, quickly gaining his trust with her knowledge of who he is, what he’s
suffered and how Rittenhouse hurt him. She tells him he’ll never get his family back, but that he
will be a hero and make the ultimate sacrifice, despite being seen as a terrorist by everyone first.
She kisses him on the cheek and departs before the headaches get too bad.

The Time Team returns safely to the same timeline they left, and we see Flynn move into the
storyline we know and a montage of moments from the series, before ending with a look over the
shoulder of one of Jiya and Rufus’s STEM kids as she invents time travel.
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0104 (German Soldier)
s M - 1 Kurt Ostlund ..o
ean Maguire...... R LR L P L PP L PP PEPPRERPRRRRPPY 0102 (Lewis Powell)
0104 (Ian Fleming) 1s .
Phillip Osztian.........cooveiiiiiiiii i
Matthew Mandzu...........c.coiiiiiiniiiiii i, 1 0106 (Haldeman)
0101 (Cop)
Terry Maratos ... 1
0209 (Stanley Fisher) P
Natasha Marc .......coouiiiniiiiii it iaenennans 1
0206 (Betty) Vishal Patel. ...t
Charlotte Anne Marcynuk...................ooooaaen 1 0208 (Sunil Devati)
0116 (Iris) Edwin Perez...... ..ot iiiinnns
Manfred MaretzKi.......c.covuiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiineenn.. 1 0107 (Lead Tech)
0104 (Bartender) Andrew PifKo . ...t
JLY £= 0w = 1LY £=1 o (o )1 1 0208 (Young Rudy Guliani)
0102 (Actress on Stage) Adam PilVer...... ...t e
Jennifer Marshall ...ttt 1 0205 (Mr. Greer)
0204 (Mary Esty) Robert Pine. ... ..o e
Tarnue MassaquoOi......c.ovveriiiiininiiniiininenenn.. 1 0108 (Old Wayne Ellis)
0209 (Isaiah) Pete PloSZEK . ..o v
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0113 (Obnoxious Passenger)
Richard Portnow ........................

0115 (Mayor William Hale Thompson)
Philip Prajoux...................ooooil

0107 (Jacques)

0203 (Lucas Calhoun)

................. 1 Timothy Daniel Selby.............ccocoviiiiiiniinael 1
0113 (Technician)
................. 1 1\ B2 SIS 01 (o) PP |
0103 (Sammy Davis Jr.)
Mustafa ShaKir.......coooiiiiiiii i 1
0106 (Gregory Hayes)
Armin Shimerman ...........coovvviiiiiiininininenenenans 1

0110 (David Rittenhouse)

Dragan RadiC..........cooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii i, 1 Daryl Shuttleworth............cooviiiiiiiiiiininnenn .. 1
0209 (Confederate soldier) 0112 (Marshal Hoffman)
Michael Rady ..........ooviiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiis 8 Gary SIEVETIS . ..ottt 1
0201 (Nicholas Keens); 0202 (Nicholas Keens); 0204 0210 (Cowboy)
(Nicholas Keynes); 0205 (Nicholas Keens); 0206 Kevin SiZEemMOTe. . ..ottt 1
(Nicholas Keens); 0207 (Nicholas Keens); 0209 0209 (Colonel Ryerson)
(Nicholas Keynes); 0210 (Nicholas Keynes) Stewart SKEIOM .. .......oouveeieeiiiie e iiieeaanns 1
Liviu Rain. ... 1 0202 (Sponsor)
0115 (SM Caleb Sullivan) Matthew Smalley..........cooovueereineeineaaneanean.. 1
JoshRandall ...ttt 1 0103 (Paul the Guard)
0203 (Mr. Calhoun) DONINA SOATES . .ottt et et e et einns 1
Nicole Reddinger ..........couviiiiiiniininiinennnenn.s 1 0102 (Military Doctor)
0209 (Southern Woman) Sarah SOKOIOVIC . ... .vvvveeeeiiteeeeiiiieeeiiiaannn, 1
Gareth ReES ...ttt 1 0207 (Grace Humiston)
0106 (Peacenik) Samantha Spear...............oooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiaann. 1
Jesse Reid ........oooiiiiii i 1 0102 (Fanny Seward)
0103 (Bellman) Caleb SPIllyardS. . .....evveeriereeriiiiieeeeaiiiieeaaaaas 1
Brendan Riggs ............................................ 1 0205 (Stunt Motorcycle Guy)
0109 (Bank Manager) Jonathan Stanley .............oovvieiiriieiniiennneeann.. 1
Allison Riley ........coiiiiiiiiii i 1 0201 (Mac)
0115 (Hart's Wife) Gavin StenhoUSE . ... ...ttt 1
Chad Riley........c.ooiiiiiiiiiii i 1 0206 (Don Law)
0101 (Derek) Jason Stevens (I) ... vuee et e 1
Daniel Robbins........c..ooiiiiiiiiiiiii i 1 0102 (Harry Hawk)
0207 (Andrews) EriK SEOCKII .. vvvvvt et iee e e e e e eeiieee e 1
Kirsten RobeK ... 1 0208 (John Hinckley Jr.)
0107 (Archaeologist) ATtUr Stofel. ...t 1
McKenna Roberts............ccoociiiiiiiiiiiiin 2 0104 (Launchpad Guard 1)
0205 (Olivia); 0208 (Olivia) SaAM SEHKE. ..ottt ettt e 1
Shelley Robertson..................oooo 1 0109 (Clyde Barrow)
0106 (Rufus’ Mother) David SUtClffe. .. .......uvuuriiiieiieeeaaaan... 1
Jordan Robinson.............coooiiiiiiiiiiiiii i 1 0101 (Guest Star)
0112 (George Reeves) Alyssa Sutherland ... 1
Sandy Robson...........coooiiiiiiiiiiiiii i 1 0203 (Hedy Lamarr)
0101 (Grounds Crewman) Brendan Sutherland...............cooiiiiiiiiina 1
Patrick ROCCAS ... vvii e 1 0108 (Gabriel)
0108 (Jay) Emily Swallow. . ... ..ot 1
Paul ROgam ......covviiiiii i 1 0204 (Bathsheba Pope)
0107 (French Surgeon)
Pavel ROMAano ........ouviiiiiiiiiieieieieiaiaaenenenens 1 T
0114 (Pavel Romano)
Chad ROOK. ....iiiii e e 7
0102 (Karl); 0103 (Karl); 0104 (Karl); 0106 (Karl); Johnathan Tchaikovsky ...........c..ocociiiiiiiiiiiian, 1
0107 (Karl); 0111 (Karl); 0114 (Karl) 0116 (Ethan Cahill)
ALEX ROSE .ottt ettt et 1 Annie TedesCo. ... 1

0112 (Charles Ford)

Dylan Rourke...............ooooviiiinn

0204 (Barkeep)

Drew ROy ..o

0113 (Joel Blender)

Kurt Max Runte.........................
0101 (Commander Rosendahl)

Paul Monizde Sa........................

0115 (Frank Galluccio)

Elena Satine........................co....

0103 (Judith Campbell)

Ronnie Scott.............coiiiiiiiil

0103 (Dean Martin)

Teddy Sears..........cooiviiiiiiiinenn.

0202 (Mrs. Millerson)

_________________ 1 Jordan Teilman .....................cooil 1

0107 (Dead French Soldier)
1 Clay St. ThOmas. ....c.viitin i eeens 1
0113 (Weatherman)

................. 1 Susanna Thompson................cooevvievene...... 10

0101 (Carol Preston); 0102 (Carol Preston); 0105
(Carol Preston); 0114 (Carol Preston); 0202
(Carol Preston); 0204 (Carol Preston); 0205

(Carol Preston); 0206 (Carol Preston); 0209
(Carol Preston); 0210 (Carol Preston)

................. 1 Donal Thoms-Cappello ........c.coeiiiiiininininen. 1

0101 (Herb Morrison)

................. 1 Todd ThOomSON ....ovviiii i iiiiiieneeeeenen. 1

0101 (Bartender)

................. 1 Daniel Di Tomass0.......vvvvrviiiiiniiiinninennnnnnn... 4

0102 (Lucy’s Fiance); 0103 (Noah); 0109 (Noah);

................. 1 0116 (Noah)
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Naika Toussaint.............oiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiia .. 1 Mather ZicKel..........oooiiiiiii it 1
0110 (Slave Woman) 0115 (Richard Har / Jimmy Capone)
Anthony Traina .............coooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiin .., 1 Victor ZincK Jr.....oooiiiiiii i 2
0211 (Clifford) 0105 (Baumgardner); 0114 (David Baumgardner)
Natalie Trent ........cooeiii i iieeieanans 1
0112 (Saloon Waitress)
Tim TrobeC .. oot e e 1
0203 (Hearst Goon)
Curtis TWeedi€ ......oovviiii it ii i 1

0102 (Bellhop)

Eric UtOmoO .....oiii e 1
0211 (Korean Refugee)

Shantel VanSanten .............cooviiiiiiiiiinnennanann. 1
0101 (Kate Drummond)

SCott VanCe.....covviiiii it 1
0209 (Slave Catcher)

Sofia Vassilieva..........coooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii i 1
0204 (Abiah Franklin)

Tom VIrtUe . ..o e 1

0207 (Senator James Wadsworth)

MiKe Wade......oovuiiiiiii ittt ieieienenens 1
0102 (Nicholas Biddle)

Adam Weber . .....oii i 1
0209 (Young Confederate Soldier)

Todd WeeKsS. ...viniiii e 1
0204 (Judge samuel Sewall)

Mari WeisSS . .ottt e e, 1
0203 (Secretary)

David Wells (I) .. .cooviiii e ceiens 1
0204 (Wardwell)

Jared WernicK........oooiiiiiiini it 1
0205 (Gas Station Clerk)

Annie Wersching..........coooiiiiiiiiiiiiiininnenen.. 12

0112 (Emma Whitmore); 0113 (Emma Whitmore);
0114 (Emma Whitmore); 0116 (Emma Whit-
more); 0201 (Emma Whitmore); 0202 (Emma
Whitmore); 0204 (Emma Whitmore); 0205 (Emma
Whitmore); 0206 (Emma Whitmore); 0207 (Emma
Whitmore); 0210 (Emma Whitmore); 0211 (Emma
‘Whitmore)

Billy Wickman...........c.oooiiiiiiiiiiiii i 1

0109 (Henry Methvin)

Salvator Xuereb........ouviiiiiiiini it 1
0107 (Louis Coulon de Villiers)

Matthew Yanagiya........coouveniiiiiiiiiiniiininnenenn. 1
0114 (Guard 1)
Annie Young (II) ..o 1

0110 (Peggy Arnold)

Jara Zeimer .....oouiii i e e 1
0101 (Irene Doehner)
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